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This is the Annual Report and Accounts for

John Lewis plc (‘the Group' or ‘the Company').
The Company is the principal trading subsidiary of
the John Lewis Partnership plc (‘the Partnership’)
and owns Waitrose Limited.

The Group includes John Lewis and Waitrose and
has 91,000 employees — or Partners — for whom
the Partnership is owned in trust.

Details of the Partnership’s Constitution and
governance structures are included in the Partnership’s
Annual Report and Accounts which can be accessed
via www.johnlewispartnership.co.uk

STRATEGIC REPORT
Pages | to 45 comprise the Group Strategic Report
The Strategic Report was approved by the Board of Directors on 10 April 2014
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Sir Charhe Mayfield, Chairman, 10 Apnl 2014
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AT A GLANCE
John Lewis plc is the principal trading subsidiary of the
John Lewis Partnership plc (the John Lewis Partnership).

We operate 305 Wartrose shops and 40 John Lewis shops, | PARTNERSHIP BONUS
johnlews com, waitrose com and have business-to-business o,
customers In the UK and abroad Izc;|53|/7°% Of Pay

The two trading divisions of Waitrose and John Lewis are
supported by Partnership Services (a shared service division)

and Corporate (the Group head office function).

Our Partners co-own the Partnership

GROSS SALES (INCLUDING VAT)

PROFIT BEFORE PARTNERSHIP
BONUS AND TAX

£328.6m
-“4.1%

Group Waitrose
£10.2bn £6.1bn +6.0%
2013 £58bn
O
+ 6 . 6/0 John Lewis
2013 £95bn £4 Ibn +7 5%
2013 £38bn
REVENUE
Group Waitrose
£90bn £5.7bn +6.2%
2013 £54bn
O
+6 -64) John Lews
2013 £8 5bn £3 3bn +7400
2013 £3 Ibn
OPERATING PROFIT
Operaung profit Waitrose +61% +43% -16.1%
£421.2m £310.Im +6.1%
2013 £2923
_6'5% John Lewss ™ 2013 2014 013 2014 L.zfil .
2013 £4507m £226.1lm +4.3% Watrose Phntews | Pt S
Operatmg profit before exceptional item 2013 £216 7m

£468.5m
+3.9%

2013 £4507m

Partnership Services and Corporate

(£67.7m) -16.1%

2013 (£58 3m)

For a more detailed insight 1nto our Group ond
dwisional performance in the year, please turn to
‘Our Performance n 20i3/14' on page 18
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COqe EMISSIONS INTENSITY

£1.4bn

Annual onhine sales were £1 4bn
with johnlewis com up 192% and
waitrose com grocery sales up 4| 4%

Image removed

-5.0%

An emissions Increase of | 3% against a revenue increase of 6 6%,
equating to a 5 0% decrease in emissions intensity We are working to
reduce absolute operational CO; equivalent (CO.e} emissions by 15%
by 2020/21 against our 2010/11 baseline

About Waitrose

Waitrose has 305 shops in the UK and Channel
Islands and has consistently achieved sales growth
ahead of the market Its strong performance has
been driven by the service from loyal and dedicated
Partners, a long-term commitment to sourcing the
UK’s finest local and regional foods, the success of
the essential Waitrose range, Brand Price Match, the
success of the myWartrose card and free delivery for
online shopping

Waitrose combines the convenience of a
supermarket with the expertise and service of a
specialist shop — it 1s dedicated to offering quality
food that has been responsibly sourced, combined
with high standards of customer service

BEST SELLING PRODUCT

Qur essential Waitrose range offers
keenly priced everyday items with
no compromuse on quality Our best
seling product from the range was
essential strawberries

Image removed

NEW PRODUCTS ONLINE GROCERY
LAUNCHED SALES GROWTH
4,000+ +41.4%
2013 AWARDS

— Good Housekeeping Favourite Supermarket

— Favourite Food and Grocery Retailer (Verdict's Customer
Satisfaction Awards)

— Top performer in National Consumer Satisfaction Index

About John Lewis

John Lewis has 40 shops in the UK 30 department
stores, 10 John Lewis at home and johnlewis com
Led by our committed and focussed Partners, we sell
the best of fashion, beauty, home and giftware and
electrical tems John Lewis typically stocks more than
350,000 separate Iines n the department stores

The website offers over 250,000 products including
online exclusives johnlewis com Is consistently
ranked one of the top online shopping destinations
in the UK

John Lewis Insurance offers a comprehensive range of
nsurance products — home, car, wedding and event,
travel and pet insurance and life cover — delivering
the usual values of expertise, trust and customer
service expected from the John Lewis brand

BEST SELLING PRODUCT

We're a market leader in the

electronses and home technology
sector so 1t's fitting that 2013/14's
best selling products were tablets

Image removed

ONLINE SHARE OF
JOHN LEWIS SALES

28.1%

2013 AWARDS

— Retarler of the year (Oracle Retal Week Awards)

~ The Mation's Best Retailer (Verdict's Customer Satisfaction Awards)
- Best Retaller 2013 (Which? awards)

ONLINE
SALES GROWTH

+19.2%
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OUR STORY

N the hands
of our Partners

Since our early days, we've done things
differently. Our Partnership model makes us
unique, and it's still key to our success today.

The combination of a trusted legacy and
continuous Innovation keeps us at the forefront
of retall. We have a competitive and commercial
mindset. And, most important of all, our
Partners keep us one step ahead with new
Ideas and personal commitment.

We will continue to invest in our business,
isten to our Partners, and do things differently
—in shops, service, and ways to shop. And that
will ensure our doors stay open to a bright,
sustainable future.

During the year, the Partnership created 6,300
net new jobs.

FIRST MOBILE CHRISTMAS
At Chnstmas the shift to mobile
devices for online shopping was
confirmed but the in store sale s
well and truly thriving

NEW BRANCHES

We have an active pipeline of
new stores across YWartrose and
John Lewns including a John Lewis
n Heathrow s Termunal 2

WAITROSE GARDEN
Launched 6 000 gardening
products devoted to helping our
customers grow their own flowers
frunt and veg

WAITROSE CHIPPING
SODBURY

Cpened in October 2013 and
15 more than 40% more carbon
efficient than the equivalent
exisung shop
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INVESTING [N QUR ESTATE
Work has begun on Magna

Park 2 John Lewis’ new
multi-miflion pound National
Dustribution Centre

INVESTING ONLINE
Scheduled for Autumn 2014

the opening of the second dotcom
fulfilment centre will increase the
online capacity of Waitrose

CLICK & COLLECT
57% of John Lews Click &
collect orders picked up at
Wartrose branches

CONVENIENCE STORES
Fave little Waitrose stores opened
durmng this year and we have 23
planned for 2014/15

GOOGLE OXFORD STREET
Used Google 10 map the inside of
John Lewis Oxford Street

WAITROSE ON

THE EUROQSTAR

Since Aprit 2013 Waitrose has
supplied food and drink to all
JOHN LEWIS ASHFORD Eurostar buffet cars

Qpened our tenth at home shop in

November 2013 creating 125 jobs
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HOW WE CREATE VALUE

We create value through understanding and delivering
on our customers' needs across the value chain resulting
in a strong financial performance.

A retall value chain sits at the heart of our business
John Lewis and Waitrose tailor their approach to creating
value based on a deep understanding of customer needs

and sourcing

Efficient selection

Connecting
products to
markets

image removed

T

N

Excellent customer
experience

N\

Efficient selection
and sourcing

— Selecting and sourcing the best
products to meet our customers’
needs

— Providing value for customers by
driving efficiency throughout the
supply chain

— Purchasing local, ethical and
sustainably-sourced products

—

Connecting products
to markets

— Meeting our customers’ needs for
flexible ways to research, shop and
receive thetr products

— Operating a smart distribution
network and investing in
new technology to meet
customer demands

— Reducing CO,e enissions from
transport and distribution

-_>

Excellent customer
experience

— Providing the best customer
service — wherever and however
they shop with us

~ Creating strong customer loyalty
by providing services which enhance
the products themselves

— Inferming customers about the
sustainability and story of the
products they buy

Image removed

Image removed

Image removed

With the opening of a new frozen beef
producuon site in Yorkshire, Waitrose
now has one of the shortest supply chains
for beef of any UK supermarket

Waitrose began a pilot for Chek & collect
temperature controlled lockers in July

John Lewis became the first UK electrical
retailer to launch a minimum two year
guarantee on all its electrical products at
no extra cost
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Value we created in 2013/14

Our business activities have a significant economic impact

on our Partners and stakeholders beyond. This year, for the
first time, we've aggregated our economic impacts in a value-
added statement to show how and where we created value
in 2013/14 for our Partners and other key stakeholders

Payments and benefits to Partners

Pension charge
Wages and salaries Bonus incl NI excluding exceptional item

£13bn  £203m  £168m

QOther

£118m

Long Residential Leisure, Council, Disung raom Journahsm Partners’
leave clubs associated costs subsidies discount
£8m £6m £172m £25m £4m £63m

Salaries
and benefits

Commitment

Income and expenditure

Revenue Cost of sales Excepuonal item

£9.0bn £6.0bn £4;ryn

Operaung expenses

£2.6bn

Qrther payments
(financing, tax etc)

£120m

Services Licence

Payments to stakeholders

Capital

Financing Governments Communities

Interest Taxatien and secial security Investment

£95m £144m || £l4m

Key
. From the

. Partnershy
To the
Partnership
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OUR STRATEGY

The Group executes the strategy of John Lewis Partnership

plc, which is underpinned by three Aims.

As the Group expands and the retail marketplace evolves, it
remains iImportant that our strategy focusses on our ultimate
goal balancing the happiness of our Partners with the success
of the business as a whole

The Partnership Board sets the strategy after considering
our areas of strength, opportunities and changes in the
marketplace and in the world around us

Our strategy i1s underpinned by three Ams They are
designed to make us bolder; clearer; and more confident
that our Group approach 1s a better way of doing business
Delivering on our Aims ensures that, as our business grows,
we can respond better to new demands and continue to
make the most of our co-ownership model Underneath

all our activities are the Group’s ethical principles and our
commitment to do business in a farr; sustainable way

OUR AIMS

Increase advantage of Partners

When our Partners achieve their very best
at work, it ¢creates a competitive advantage
for the whole Group — happiness makes us
all more motivated and effective We am
for Partners to gan personal satisfaction by
being members of a co-ownred enterprise
in which they have worthwhile and fulfilling
employment, as well as a genune sense

of community

Realise market potential

We aim to attract new customers, and retan
and deepen the relationships with those we
already have We do this through better
understanding and quickly responding to
their changing needs, whether that means
more competitive pricing, flexible shopping
opportunities, or peace of mind about our
product sourcing Enhanaing our sustainability
programme will support our market position

Grow efficiently

The business has grown significantly over
the last ten years, and growth will continue
to be important But growth increases
business complexity and impacts our costs
Focussing on efficiency 1s becoming more
important and to achieve a balanced and
profitable growth, whutst delivering enough
profit to distribute to our Partners we need
to carefully priontise our investments and
further instl cost control discipline
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Our strategy reflects fundamental changes in customer
attitudes towards value, service and trust.

Value for money

Customers are demanding better value
for money with no compromise

on qualiity and innovation

Image remaved

Our customers’ needs are changing

Service and convenience Trust

Technological innovation is drving demand Customers are increasingly demanding
that companies operate ethically and keep

for flexible shopping according to
customer lifestyles their promises

Image removed

Image removed

For more information about the changing attitudes of our customers please see page 38

How we are investing to respond to changing customer demands

— essential Wartrose

— John Lewss Value ranges

— Never Knowingly Undersold

— Brand Price Match

— Developing better value products of

excellent quality through product innovation — lmproved in-store expenence

— Omni-channel services online and

— Never Knowingly Undersold

on the move — Guaranteed Guarantees
— New retail formats and service offenings — Improving supply chain practices

— Enhanced network of Click &

collect locations sustainable sources

— Greater online distribution capaaty
— Investment in supply chain and IT

— Supporting UK supply

9

— Increasing the product range from certified

469 new essental Waitrose
products were launched i 2013/14

Our Chck & collect service
15 now available in every John Lews
and 229 Wantrose stores

100% of the palm ol n our own brand
ingredients are certified sustainable (CSPO)

Image removed

Image removed

Image removed
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OUR PARTNERS

The retail environment is becoming increasingly
competitive. But thanks to the dedication and drive
of our 91,000 Partners, we continue to thrive.

Our success has created new challenges We need to ensure
that the way we work and the services we provide are right
for our growing business We also need to keep our Partners
engaged in what it means to be a co-owner during a period
of significant transformation.

Launched in November 2012, the Partner Plan is built
around four key themes It addresses the i1ssues that our
Partners have told us are most important to them and
changes In our business model

Market-beating contribution tnclusive and wibrant
and proposition communities

image removed

Meaningful work Modern ways
and careers of working

87%

OF PARTNERS

“Recommend the Partnership
as a great place to work.”

Increasing the advantage

of Partners is at the heart
of our strategy. Our Partner
Plan 1s helping us achieve this
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Market-beating
contribution and

proposition

Every Partner shares in the benefits of a
co-owned business Our ownership structure
enables us to offer a comprehensive
reward package including pay, Partner
discounts, subsidised dining and leisure
faciities, career development and a non-
cortributory final salary pension scheme
Partners also have a direct say in how the
business 1s run The Partnership 1s currently
engaged In discussions with the Partnership
Counal on the fevel and form of future
provision of pension benefits to Partners
More information on the review of pension
benefits can be found on page 27

In return, we ask Partners to show
responsibility for the Partnership’s

ongoing success by giving us their very
best performance — from adaptive,
innovative thinking and excellent customer
service to a significant contribution to
continuous Improvernent

In focus

To help increase the Partner advantage, we
have introduced a Group-wide appraisal
system called My Performance Its core
purpose 1s to show Partners how they are
performing against consistent business-wide
criteria In early 2014, we introduced a Group-
wide Pay for Performance approach to clearly
demonstrate how greater contribution can

be rewarded

Pay for Performance is our new Partnership
pay framework implemented in March 2014
Aligruing with My Performance, it ams to

Iink performance and pay more dosely and
consistently for Partners — no matter where
they work. It does this by measunng a Partners
annuat performance rating against their position
in the pay range to determine their percentage
pay increase for the year

Meaningful work

and careers

As the employment landscape changes and
work practices shift, we need to develop the
capabihtres required to keep our competitive
edge We already have Partners from across
four generations, and 59% of Partners

have less than five years' service With the
percentage of younger Partners expected to
grow, we need to offer training that allows
Partners of all ages and abilities to stay up

to date with technological advances and

new ways of doing business By providing
opportunities, we're encouraging Partners to
learn new skills — whatever stage they're at in
their working lives

In focus

This year, Wartrose introduced a new product
speciahst role in Frurt, Vegetables & Flowers,
with an accredited Level 3 qualification from
City & Guilds 500 Partners completed the
learming for the new specalist role John Lewrs
offered Level 2 (the equivalent of a GC5SE)
Functional Skills qualifications in Maths, English
and ICT for those Partners who wanted to
brush up on literacy, numeracy and IT skills
To date, more than 30C Partners have taken
advantage of this programme

Across the business more than 2,000
Partners completed vocational qualifications
ranging from accountancy to procurement
We offered 95 apprenticeships and

nearly 900 Partners took part in IPAR
(Inspiring Performance Achieving Results),
our Partnership line management

training programsme

747

OF PARTNERS SAY
“My job satsfies me.”

Image removed

“Pay for Performance looks great in
theory, and my managers have grasped
it quickly but the test will be in
calibration There will be particular
challenges in areas where there are
currently a lot of existing pay models ™
says Nikki Donaldson,

Partnership Councillor

Image removed

Chris Coburn, Partnershup Councillor
and Charr of the Partner Group explains

“Pay for Performance is farer because
it rewards consistent performance
It 1s better than previous approaches
because the annual Partner
performance discussion will now
just be about perfarmance ”
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OUR PARTNERS CONTINUED

Inclusive and vibrant

communities

We strive to be a welcoming and diverse
business that recognises and values
difference This goes to the heart of cur
ultirate goal of being a successful co-owned
enterprise that benefits all of our Partners

This aim s supported by our Diversity and
Inclusion Pelicy The policy 1s there to help us
create a vibrant Partner community, with a
varied range of skills, talents, experiences and
backgrounds within a fair environment free
of discnmination and harassment

Our ethric mix of Partners has not changed
significantly over the last decade Qur white
Partner demographic continues to reflect
the UK population as a whole at 84% of
our population, but at seruor management
levels, white Partners account for 92% of
the population As a Partnership we want
tc do more to foster a culture of inclusion
at all levels, and we took clear steps to do
this in 2013/14

In focus

In September 2013, a number of our senior
leaders, including Heads of Branch at John
Lews and Heads of Retall Operations at
Waitrose, attended a seminar on unconscious
bias This helped understand how our
unconscious personal preferences affect

our behaviour

Tony Wheeler, Managing Director
at Peter Jones says,

“The unconscious bias seminar was
very enlightening It deepened my
understanding of the ever-changing
face of society and our marketplace
and demonstrated how leaders
need to be more agle and
adaptable 1am certainly a more
commercial leader as a result”

In November, we also launched a dedicated
intranet page for our LGBT (Lesbian, Gay,
Bisexual and Transgender) networking group,
Pride in the Partnership

In 2014, we will continue to drnive this

culture of nclusmity We will be rolling

out online e-learning diversity training to

alt 91 000 Partners, emphasising the value

of understanding and embracing cultural
differences We will also be settingup a
mentoring network for those managers from
under-represented ethmic minoriies and
providing funding and support for Partner-
generated diversity groups and networks

Image removed

/3%

OF PARTNERS SAY

“We build relationships
powered by our principles.”

In terms of gender breakdown, the position
at the end of the financal year for the
followmng populations 1s

Abby Chicken, Chair of the LGBT
networking group and Food Hall Manager
at John Lewis Oxford Street, says,

“It's fantastic to finally have an
official point of contact for LGBT
Partners across all divisions We
hope to be a real resource for
Partners and managers to access
if they are looking for guidance
or support on LGBT issues”

Thanks to our Diversity and Inclusion
scorecard, we are able to monitor and
measure the impact and effectiveness of
our actities to improve performance in
this area This scorecard will be presented
to the Partnership Board each year

GENDER DIVERSITY

Male Female

Directors and Management Board members

67%  33%

Senior managers’
43%

57%
57%

All other Partners™
* Other than Directors and Management Board members

** Other than Directors Management Board members and

SCMIOr MAnagers

PARTNER ETHNICITY

Astan/Asian Briush
Black/Black Brinish 6%

5%
Chinese/Other
Ethnic group
1%

Mixed Origin
%

White
B4%
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Modern ways

of working

In order to adapt to a fast-paced business
environment with ongoing technological
change Partners are increasingly working
together across both roles and divisions
Although the majority of Partners feel
empowered at work, we still have more to
do as a business to fully realise and release
their potential

In focus

2013/14 has been the year that continuous
improvement has begun to take hold within
the Partnership, thanks to cross-divisional
sharing of knowledge and skills Many areas
of the Partnership have been involved in this
inibiative, from our contact centres to our
branches, distribution facilities, head offices
and shared service centre Two examples of
the power of Partner engagement in 2013/14
come from work conducted at our Harmilton
Contact Centre in Glasgow and a number of
locations wathin Waitrose

Our Harmilton team has developed a method
of continuous improvement they call IMPACT
{Improving My Partnership and Changing
Together) It follows a structured approach
to rapidly improve performance, with ideas
coming from Partners who are at the heart
of the operation

Sue Troughton, Customer Service
Adwisor, says,

*| undertook IMPACT tramng at
Hamifton and it has signifficantly
changed my view of the role | have
within John Lewis it has enabled me
to understand that every Partner
has the ability to effect change
within the business, and we are
all in control of driving not only
our own success, but the success
of the business as a whole”

At Waitrose Andi Macauley, Branch
Manager at Caversham, has been shaning the
knowledge he gained while undertaking his
Master's Degree at Warwick Business School
He 15 collaborating with his PartnerVoice
{the local forum for Partner opinion)
representatives to identify opportunities

for improving their day-to-day working
environment The group has implemented

a number of deas, including improving

the arganisation of consumabiles around
checkouts and ordering packaging materals
in smaller quantities to reduce the amount of
stock held in branch

Tna Bates, Partner at Wartrose
Caversham, says,

"Personally, | feel my ability to
influence what's happening outside
of the branch 1s mited, but through
the good suggestion scheme
and talking with my managers,
| really feel | can add value in my
immediate working envirenment ”

767

OF PARTNERS SAY

“We create real influence
over our working lives.”

Image removed

68%

OF PARTNERS SAY

“We take responsibility for
our business success”’
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OUR SUSTAINABILITY HIGHLIGHTS

We're proud of our achievements over the past |2 months.
They're testament to our Partners’ dedication — inside and

outside the business.

The Partnership Constitution provides a set of guidelines
about how we do business — about the relationships we
hold with our customers, our suppliers, our communities
and Partners. The work we are doing to protect our
environment Is testament to our values

2013/14 has been another year of collaborative effort in
successfully addressing sustainability across the Group

There 1s still more to do as the scale of global challenges
we face becomes more evident. For 2014/15, we are
introducing a sustainability materiality assessment across
the Group that will help us to identify and prioritise the
Issues our business I1s facing Then we can better set out
our priortties and plan and invest accordingly

Our suppliers

Image removed

What do we mean!?

— Responsibly sourcing raw materials
and goods

— Improving supply chain working
practices

— Nurwunng supplier and Partner
development to support responsible
sourcing practices

— Ensuring food quality and safety

— Sourcing locally

Key achievements

— John Lews joined the Better
Cotton Intiative

- Wartrose was highly praised by WWF
n s ‘Palm Ol Buyers Scorecard’

— John Lews inihiated a prlot to bring financial
hiteracy trarung and access to bank savings
accounts to factory workers in Delhy

Image removed

AWARDS

Best Supermarket — Son Association Crganic
Food Awards

BITC Big Tick — Award Ensuring a Sustainable
Price for Pig Farmers

Image Image
removed | removed
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Our customers

Image removed

Our environment

image removed

Our communities

Image removed

— Helping our customers to make
informed choices

— Providing clear and better advice

~ Encouraging sustainable behaviour

~ Encouraging better nutriuon and
healthy Ifestyles

— Conserving natural resources

— Managing our estate with mimmal
environmental impact

- Recognising good environmental
practice in our supply chain

— Acting locally to respond to
community needs

— Building trust in the local community

— Developing our Partners through
community involvement

— Contributing to social and economic
growth where we operate

— Through our dedicated programmes
- 'the Waitrase way' and John Lewis'
‘Bringing Quality to Life — we are
encouraging our custormers to lead
more sustainable lives

— Waitrose teamed up with Start —a
charitable initiative set up by HRH The
Prince of Wales to inspire and encourage
people to live more sustainably

— John Lewis 1s trialling an Energy Efficiency
Service to help customers save energy
athome

Image removed

CQOze EMISSIONS AGAINST REVENUE

VOLUNTEER HOURS GIVEN

-5.0%

WASTE DIVERTED FROM {LANDFILL

136,000

PRE-TAX PROHTS TO CHARITABLE
AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

96.1%

DISTRIBUTION MILEAGE

4.3%

AMOUNT DONATED TO GOOD CAUSES
THROUGH COMMUNITY MATTERS

-5.3%

AWARDS

£4m+

NET NEW JOBS CREATED

Waitrose and John Lewis Ipswich won
Retall Project of the Year at the 2013
Lux Lighting Awards

Image removed

Image removed

6,300
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THE BIGGER PICTURE

Our business was founded on strong principles.
These still guide how we do business today.

In today's uncertain world it's increasingly important that
we not only stay true to these principles, but also ensure
they evolve with the changing landscape Sustainability was
integral to John Spedan Lews' vision and 1s central to the

Group’'s plans for the future.

Image removed

Sustamabihity

Throughout its history, the Group has
recognised the value of corporate citizenship
indeed, our founder, John Spedan Lew:s,
was a noted envircnmentalist of hus tme,
wath a deep interest in the natural world,

so good stewardship has always been part
of our culture

That said, there 15 no doubt that ssues

of environmental sustainability and socal
stability are becoming ever mare important
to our sales and profit, whether we are
facing increasingly volatle commodity prices
or ensuring we continue to recruit the best
Partners These are issues that will affect our
long-term ability to generate profit How we
respond couldn t be more vital

The biggest challenges

Clearly, the challenges in our supply chain
are extremely impaortant to us We supply

a vast range of goods and services to our
customers We have almost 400,000
separate product lines listed across john
Lews and Wartrose — and each one has
some form of environmental or social iImpact
To meet our customers’ expectations in the
future, we know we have to increase our
purchase of sustanably and ethically sourced
products including those certified and
accredited as such

In addition to this emerging challenge,

chimate change and managing our operational
footpnnt has long been a priority We've had
a robust carbon plan in place for a number of
years and we are seeing tangible returns from
the investment we have put in However,
there are other hurdles ahead as, in recent
years, the growth of our business has far
exceeded all our expectations This means
we will have to look very carefully at how we
meet the ambitious carbon targets we have
in place

Tracey Killen,
Director of Personnel

“We've had a robust carbon
plan in place for a number
of years and we are seeing
tangible returns from the
Investment we have put in.”

Image removed
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The continuing increase in the number of
middle-class consurmers in India and China 1s
of huge significance There will be many more
comparves around the world competing for
the same products and that could have a
profound effect on what we are able to offer
consumers Naturally, this growth in demand
presents many commercial opportunities, but
we wifl need to continue to innovate and act
quickly with our supply chains if we are to
capture them Greater connectivity between
the consumer, business and beyond 1s
fundarmentally changing the way people shop

Planning to ensure

an appropriate response

Of course, like any business, we have to
priortise Crucially we need to know where
we can pioneer and lead the rest of the
retall sector We need to concentrate on
the areas that are of greatest threat to our
business and on those that offer the most
commercial opportunity

We already priontise a number of areas — for
example, for many years, Waitrose has been
sustainably sourcing British produce, while
John Lewis has been putting considerable
effortinto helping customers to choose
more sustanable products and to live

more sustainably — but we can always be
more ambitious

For 2014/15, we are introducing a
sustainability materahty assessment to
update our views of the sustainability issues
that are most matenal to our business so
that we can better set our prionties and then
plan and mvest accordingly This matenaiity
review will Involve interviews with senior
management across the Group, as well as
our key stakeholders, to understand what
matters most to them, to the business and to
wider society

Given the importance of these 1ssues, we
have alsa brought our Annual Report and
Accounts into closer alignment with our
Sustainability Review This year, we are
publishing them at the same time, with more
shared content than ever before, to promote
“integrated thinking” wethin the Group

Next year to advance this, we will combine
the two documents After that, our ambition
Is to produce a fully integrated report — to
demonstrate that the Group s performance
story and our sustainability story are the
same This will provide everyone interested
in the Group’s future — Partners, suppliers,
custorners, non-governmental organisations,
financiers communties and the media - with
an engaging report that will show how we
are meeting the goals set out by John Spedan
Lewis all those years ago

Image removed

FACING GREAT CHALLENGES

The business landscape looks very different
today to the time when John Spedan Lewis
wrote the Constitution It will be as different
again in the future

“For 2014/15, we are
introducing a sustainability
materiality assessment
across the Partnership that
will help us to identify and
prioritise the 1ssues our
business and our customers
are facing”
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OUR PERFORMANCE IN 2013/14

In the Performance section,
you'll find:

— An overview of the performance during the year

— Our key performance indicators, showing the
measures we use to assess our performance

— Detalled commentaries on Waitrose, John Lewis
and Partnership Services and Corporate

— Factors that might affect our future performance

— The key risks in our business and how we
mitigate them
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In a good year, Partners have played a key role
In our results. Profit before exceptionals has grown
by almost 10% and, for the first time, we have
achieved gross sales of over £10 billion.

19

Financial and operational highlights
— Gross sales exceed £10bn for the Group, £6bn for Waitrose, and £4bn

for John Lewis

— Revenue exceeds £9bn for the Group, with Wastrose £5 8bn and

John Lewss £3 3bn

— Profit before Partnership Bonus tax and exceptiona! stem up almost 10%,

down by 4% after the exceptional item

— Partnershup Bonus of £202 5m, 5% of salary (equal to nearly 8 weeks' pay)
— Net debt of £386 3m, up £101 4m (35 6%), pension deficit of £1 Obn, up £181 3m (22 1%)

Image removed

Overview

This has been another good year for the
Group Both Waitrose and John Lewis
increased market share for the fifth
consecutive year, profit before exceptionals
has grown by almost 10% and, for the

first ime, we have achieved sales of over
£10bilion As a result of our performance, |
am delighted that 91,000 Partners received a
Bonus of 15%, equivalent to nearly 8 weeks'
pay The Bonus reflects the balance of a
strong trading year, but also the increased
costs of pension provision The exceptional
cost of £47m, relating to holiday pay
premiums (announced in August 2013), did
not affect the bonus percentage

Embracing the need

for change

Our ownership by Partners has played

a key role in these results There are
fundamental changes taking place in retail
especially n customer attitudes towards
value, convenience and personalisation

For several years we have been adapting our
business to take advantage of these changes
That has required high ievels of investment,
organisational change and new capabilities
The level of change has at times been
challenging but Partners have understood
and embraced the need for therr business to
continue to develop

Targeted investment

As a result we have been able to make
important progress in several areas
innovation in product and service continues
to be vital in today's market and there have
been great examples of that n Waitrose and
{ohn Lewis We have improved our omni-
channe! offer significantly with new onfine
platforms for both brands and expansion

of the hugely poputar Check & collect

service We have also introduced greater
personalisation to the relationship with
customers, particularly with myWaitrose

To deliver all of this we continue to make
improvernents to branch structures and are
gving greater emphasis to the importance of
our leadership teams creating opportunities
for individual Partners

Sir Charlie Mayfield,
Chasrman,
John Lewis Partnership

£202.5m

Partnership Bonus

Image removed

SHARING BENEFITS

The total amount of profit shared
amongst our Partners

Image removed

INNOVATION AND INVESTMENT

Innovation and investment drive strong
sales and profit performance
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT CONTINUED

Sustainability update

This year has seen us continue to lower the
environmental impact across our estate,

in our products and n our supply chains
We have also invested Partner time in
community activities and in encouraging
customers to live more sustainable lives

— Our new Waitrose store m Chipping
Sodbury 1s 40% more carbon efficient than
the equivalent existing shop

~ John Lews launched a tral Energy
Efficiency Service — selling heating systems
and insulation, solar panels and home
energy control devices —and we are
particpating in a trial with the Department
for Energy and Climate Change (DECC)
to give customers information on the
Iifetrme electricity running costs of
laundry products

— We were highly praised by WWF in its
‘Palm Ol Buyers Scorecard' for our leading
efforts in sourcing segregated sustanable
palm ol

— At John Lews we are developing a
sustainable fibre guide to help buying
Partners make more sustainable
purchasing decisions

- Partners continued to invest ther time
and skilis in the local community through
the continued work of the Golden
Jubilee Trust, and through the launch of
dedicated programmes at YVartrose and
John Lews that support iocal schools in
the curriculum

— Through the "Waitrose Way'
commitments Waitrose continued to
encourage customers 1o make small
changes in the way they shop and live

We recognise that managing sustainability
issues across our complex and growing
business Is onfy going to becorme maore
challenging and so for 2014/15, we are
adopting a Group-wide process to update
our views of the issues that are most material
to our business, allowing us to prioritise and
then plan and invest accordingly

2014/15 Outlook

There are more encouraging signs for the
economy as a whole and, although this has
not yet come through as a significant increase
In consumer spending, | am cautiously
optirustic that we will see improvements this
year | am confident that however quickly the
UK economy emerges from this prolonged
period of slow growth, the Group 1s well
positioned to continue 1o strengthen its
competitive position and to grow market
share in both Waitrose and John Lewis

Sir Charlie Mayfield,
Chairman,
John Lewss Partnership

Image removed

In 1864, John Lewis opened a draper’s shop
on the same site that our flagshyp occupies on
Oxford Street We'll be marking cur 150th
annwversary with celebrations throughout the
surnmer, bringing to life the orginat wision of
John Spedan Lew:s through activities in our
shops, reviving and reinterpreting designs
from our 150 year history, and creating new
collaborations with some of the brands we
work with today

“You don't achieve the
progress we have in a straight
line: there will be bumps
along the way. It’s how you
respond to those bumps
that defines a successful
organisation and we have

been agile and responsive.”
Sir Charlie Mayfield
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Innovation and investment have driven strong
sales and profit performance.

GROSS SALES

REVENUE

PARTNERSHIP BONUS

£10.2bn
+£630m (6.6%)

PROFIT BEFORE PARTNERSHIP BONUS,

TAX AND EXCEPTIONAL ITEM

£9.0bn
+£562m (6.6%)

EXCEPTIONAL ITEM

£203m
|5% of salary

2013 £211m (17%)

PROFIT BEFORE PARTNERSHIP
BONUS AND TAX

£376m
+£33m (9.8%)

INVESTED IN BENEFITS
TO OUR PARTINERS

£47m

following review of holiday pay pohcy

FINAL SALARY
PENSION SCHEME

£329m
£14m (-4.1%)

PENSION DEFICIT

£584m

wcluding Partnership Bonus, pensions cash
contnbutions, Partner discount catering
subsidy, long service leave, leisure spending
and the running of our five holiday centres,
up 6 0%

NEW JOBS CREATED

£263m

total cash contributions to final salary
penston scheme

NET DEBT

£1.0bn
+£18Im (22.1%)

SUSTAINABILITY KEY FIGURES

6,300

net new jobs created

£386m
+£101m (35.6%)

-5.0%

CO,e emissions against intensity
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KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (KPls)

We use a range of key performance indicators (KPIs)

to measure and monitor our progress.,

Across the Group, we focus on a number of KPlIs to identify trends

In the trading performance of both Waitrose and John Lewis.
us measure and understand our

These KPIs are designed to help
operational performance.

GROSS SALES GROWTH (%)

Defintion

GROSS SALES GROWTH
Percentage ncrease in gross
sales during the reporting
period Gross sales is defined
on page 59

LIKE-FOR-LIKE SALES
Like-for-like sales i1s a measure

of the year-on-year branch and
online sales growth, exciuding
VAT as well as removing the
impact of branch openings and
closures This measure ndicates
the underiying sales performance
on a consistent basis

OPERATING MARGIN (%)

Why we use this measure
Sales growth 1s a key retail
measure, and we use 1t to
estabhish how the John Lewis
Group s performing against
the overall market It also
measures our am to achieve
long-term sustanable growth

Commentary

Both Waitrose and John

Lewis grew sales well ahead

of their respective markets,
increasing their market share
Wartrose outperformed the
Kantar Grocery Market by 5 8%
and john Lews outperformed
the BRC Retall Index by 4 3%

How we performed

GROSS SALES GROWTH (%)
65% 10 6% 64% 93% 66%
2010 2011 2012 2013 014

LIKE-FOR-LIKE (%}

Waitrose' +5.1%

John Lewis +6.4%

* Excludes petrol sales

Definiuon

Operating profit before
exceptional item expressed
as a percentage of revenue

Why we use this measure
Operating margin 15 an
indicator of profitability,
evaluating the Group's
pricing strategy and
operating efficency

Commentary

Operating margin before
the exceptional item has
decreased, principally due to
the year-on-year increase in
pension operating costs and
specific restructuning costs
in John Lewis After including
the exceptional item, margin
reduced to 47%

How we performed

(%}
S5e% | so% | sox | s53% | 5%
w0 | 2000 | 2012 | 2003 2014

* Restated for the smplementation of 1AS 19 revised
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NEW STORES

During the year, |13 new
Waitrose stores were opened
and one John Lewis at home.

Image removed

Image removed

PROFIT BEFORE PARTNERSHIP BONUS, TAX AND EXCEPTIONAL ITEM (£rn)

Definiuion

Profit before Partnership
Bonus, tax and
exceptional item

Why we use this measure
Measures how much profit
15 left after deducting all
costs and expenses before
Partnership Bonus, tax
and exceptional item have
been deducted

GROUP PROFIT MARGIN (%)

Commentary

Profit before Partnership Bonus,
tax and exceptional item 15

in line with stronger trading
partially offset by increased
pension costs Including the
exceptional item, profit before
Partnership Bonus and tax fell

4 1% to £328 6m, reflecting the
tmpact of the exceptional item

How we performed

£3759m
+9.8%

Definition

Profit before Partnership
Bonus, tax and exceptional
item expressed as a
percentage of revenue

Why we use this measure

Measures whether profitability
is changing at a higher or lower

rate relative to revenue

PROFIT BEFORE TAX (PBT) PER AVERAGE FTE

Commentary

Group profit margin has
ncreased from 4 0%

After including the exceptional
item the margin decreased

to 36%

How we performed

PRE EXCEPTIONAL ITEM

4.2%
+0.2%

POST EXCEPTIONAL ITEM

3.67%
-04%

Definition

Prafit before Partnership
Bonus, tax and exceptional
item dwided by the average
number of Partners

Why we use this measure
Measures whether the profit
generated per average FTE

15 Increasing or decreasing

Commentary

PBT per average FTE increased
due to the strong trading
performance and lower net

This 15 useful to assess whether finance costs

we are growing efficiently

How we performed

£6,700
+£200
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KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (KPIs) CONTINUED

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS (£m)

Definition Why we use this measure Commentary How we performed
Measure of how much cash Identifies whether the Group ~ Cash inflow generated from )
has been generated by the ts penerating sufficient positive  operations fell by 21 0% 657 757 774 991 784
Group's business operations  cash flow to mamtan and principally due to tugher
nvest in our operations, or normal pension contributions
whether external finanang and lower improvemnents in
may be required working capital
000 | 201 002 | 203 | W04
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE (£rmy)
Definitton Why we use this measure Commentary How we performed
Expenditure relating to Measures how funds are being  Capital expenditure increased {£m)
the acquisiion or upgrade reinvested into the Group by 41 4%, pnnapally on our 445 493 518 376 533
of physical assets, such as particularly in the form of new  store base, as wellasin
buildings or machinery and shops and refurbishments, distribubion and [T
intangible assets, such as or to enhance the agihty and
computer software robustness of systems and
infrastructure in distribution
and IT w0 | 200 | 2012 | 23 | 204
RETURN ON INVESTED CAPITAL (ROIC) (%)
Definition Why we use this measure Commentary How we performed
Post tax profit, adjusted for Measures how efficently ROIC has increased prinapally )
non-operating and exceptional  the Group uses the capital due to the strong profit growth 7% 79% 7% 8% | 85%
items, as a proportion of invested n our operations In the year
average operating net assets,  ROIC is a useful metric to
adjusted to reflect a deemed  assess the long-term value
capital value for property creation by our business
lease rentals
210 | 200 2012 | 2003 | 2014
GROSS SALES PER AVERAGE FTE (£000)
Definition Why we use this measure Commentary How we performed
Gross sales dvided by the Gross sales per FTE 1s an Gross sales per FTE increased (£000)
average number of Partners indicator of productivity within - due to the strong like-for-like 1617 1692 1707 1792 | 1820
the Group This is particularly  sales growth m both Waitrose
useful when compared against  and John Lewis
other retalers — a higher result
denates higher productivity
2010 200 012 2013 2014
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NUMBER OF PARTNERS

Definitron
Nurnber of Partners as at
year-end date

NUMBER OF STORES

Why we use this measure
Measures growth in the
number of Partners and the
net new jobs created by
the Group

Commentary
Net 6,300 new jobs were
created in the year

How we performed

91,000
+74%

Defintion
The number of stores trading
as at the year-end date

SELLING SPACE (M SQ FT)

VVhy we use this measure
Demonstrates the change n
our retail space in our business
year on year — a key driver

of growth

Commentary

Wartrose opened |3 new
branches during the year of
which five were little Waitrose,
john Lewis at Home in Ashford
opened and there 15 an active
prpeline of new sites

How we performed

345
+14 stores

Waitrose 305
John Lewis 40

Definion

Selling space including all
customer-facing areas but
excluding offices, warehouse
space and Partrer facilities

Why we use this measure
Demonstrates the change in
our retall space in our business
year on year — a key driver

of growth

GROSS SALES PER SELLING SQ FT (£)

Commentary

Selling space increased

to 10 million square feet
reflecting store expansion
and refurbishment

How we performed

10.0m sq
+0.3m sq ft

ft

Definition

Gross sales generated
for every square foot of
selling space

Why we use this measure
Measures sales density which
1s an indicator of performance

Commentary

Gross sales per selling square
foot have increased principally
due to the strong like-for-hke
sales growth in both Waitrose
and John Lewis

How we performed

]

20 260 963 982

2010 200 2012 2003

1024

2014
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WAITROSE PERFORMANCE

The shaping of the modern Waitrose continued
apace throughout the year. We are growing our
online business and also creating additional reasons
for customers 1o visit our branches.

Financial and operational highlights
— Gross sales £6 |bn, revenue £5 8bn and operating profit £310m
— 13 new branches (including five ittle Wartrose)

— Total online services gross sales of £262m

— Waitrose com grocery gross sales up 41 4%

— More than 5 6m customer visits each week

— myWartrose cardholders now account for 68% of sales
— 56 months of market outperformance

Image removed

Performance against divisional KPis

Gross Sales Growth %)

Like-for-like Sales Growth )

Mark Price,
Managing Director, Wartrose and Deputy
Chairman of the John Lew:s Partnership

Q, 67% ) 36%
6.0£ 86% 50% 5 I A 34% 51%
2012 003 2014 2012 2013 2014
Operating margm &) Gross sales per average FTE (/000)
0,
5.44 51% 54% 54% |97.2 1942 1982 1972
2012 2013 2014 2012 2013 2014
Selling Space (msq i) Gross sales per selling sq ft )
5 5 49 53 55 I I26 1100 L 1126 NUMBER OF PARTNERS
- ’
59,300
+10.19%
201 2013 2014 2012 2013 2014 ' o
Cash from operauens Capnal expendiure
£477.4m £316.6m
2013 £5650m 2013 £198 2m

KPls are defined on pages 22 10 25
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Pensions

The Group has adopted 'IAS 19 rewised’ n
the year, which changes the way in which
pension costs are recognised in the income
statement Consequently the comparative
income staternent for 2012/13 has been
restated with an increase in operating profit
of £1 0m and an increase in finance costs

of £67 3m Profit before tax therefore has
decreased by £66 3m

In 2013714, the pension operating cost before
exceptional item was £1677m, an increase of
£307m or 22 4% on the prior year, reflecting
changes to financal assumptions and growth
in scheme membership Pension finance costs
were £.35 3m, an increase of £6 2m or 2I 3%
on the restated prior year pension finance
costs, reflecting a higher accounting pension
deficit at the beginning of the year than at the
beginning of the previous year As a result,
total pension costs before exceptional item
were £203 Om, an increase of £369m or

22 2% The exceptional item includes £8 Om
for an increase in future pension labilities
resulting in total pension costs of £211 Om

The total accounting pension defict at

25 January 2014 was £1,0G3 4m, an increase
of £181 3m (22 1%} Net of deferred tax,
the defiat was £820 3m The accounting
valuation of pension fund liabilities increased
by £422 2m (11 1%) to £4,218 2m while
pension fund assets increased by £240%m
(B 19} to £3,214 8m including an £85m one-
off cash contnbution made by the Group in
January 2014

The triennial actuanial valuation of our
nen-contributory defined benefit final salary
scheme as at 31 March 2013 has conduded
with a defiat of £840 0m We have agreed
to increase the ongoing contribution rate
1o 164% of members gross taxable pay,

up from 12 2%, and put in place a plan to
eliminate the gefict over a 10 year period
through the one-off contnbution made In
fanwary 2014 and annual defiot reduction
contributions of £44 3m The balance of the
defiat 1s expected to be met by investment
returns on the scheme s assets

The pension is one of the most important
benefits offered to Partners, but also
accounts for the greatest single investment

made each year by the Group We are
undertaking a review of the pension scheme
to ensure that it can remain farr to Partners
and sustainable from a business perspective
A draft proposal was published earlier this
year to move to a defined benefit/defined
contnbution hybrid scheme, where future
pension risk 15 shared between Partners and
the Group Partners remain at the centre of
the review as co-owners of the business and
have the opportunity to share their views
The proposal will be further developed over
the course of 2014, with a decision expected
to be agreed by Partnership Council and
the Partnership Board towards the end of
the year

Financing

Net finance costs on borrowings and
investments decreased by £1 2m (2 1%)

to £56 9m After including the finanang
elements of pensions and long service leave
and non-cash fair value adjustments, net
finance costs decreased by £15 6m (14 4%)
to £92 6m

At 25 January 2014, net debt was £386 3m,
an increase of £10] 4m (35 6%) In January
2014 we repad a £100m bond from available
cash and agreed a new £150m short term
bilateral borrowing facility, whrch was
undrawn at year end

Full information in relation to our hquidity
and funding position 15 1n note 20 to the
consolidated financial statements

Taxation

The effective tax rate in the year was

19 3% which 1s lower than 23 5% recorded
in the prior year This prinaipally reflects
the impact on deferred tax of the change
in future corporation tax rates, aleng with
the decrease in the underlying statutory
rate of corporation tax

Helen Weir
Group Finance Director

Image removed

PARTNERSHIP BONUS

Our Partners shared £202 5m,
which represents 5% of pay

image removed

PENSION BENEFIT REVIEW

The Partnership is currently engaged in
discussions with the Partnership Councd on
the level and form of the future prowviston of
pension benefits to Partners
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WAITROSE PERFORMANCE

The shaping of the modern Waitrose continued
apace throughout the year. We are growing our
online business and also creating additional reasons

for customers to visit our branches.

Financial and operational highlights

— Gross sales £6 Ibn, revenue £5 8bn and operating profit £310m
— |3 new branches (including five Iittle VWartrose)

— Total online services gross sales of £262m

~ Waitrose com grocery gross sales up 41 4%

— More than 5 ém customer visits each week

— myWaitrose cardholders now account for 68% of sales

— 56 months of market ocutperformance

Image removed

Performance against divisional KPls

Gross Sales Growth (%) Like-for-like Sales Growth &)

6.0% 86% 67% 6 0% 5- I % 36% 34% 5%

2002 2012 2014 2R 2013 1014

Operaung margin (%) Gross sales per average FTE (000)

5.4% 51% 54% 54% I 97.2 1942 1982 197 2

Mark Price,
Managing Director, Waitrose and Deputy
Chairman of the John Lews Partnership

2012 2013 2014 2012 2013 2014
Selling Space {m sq fi) Gross sales per selling sq ft (©)
5-5 49 53 55 |,|26 1100 L 1126 NUMBER OF PARTNERS

59,300
o)

2012 2013 2014 2012 2013 2014 + I O' | A
Cash from operauons Capital expenditure
£477.4m £316.6m
2013 £5650m 2013 £198 2m

KPls arc defined on pages 22 1o 25
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Sales and profit performance

The shaptng of the modern Waitrose
continued apace throughout the year

Gross sales (excluding petrol) for the year
were up 6 0% to £6 Ibn and like-for-lke
sales fexcluding petrol) grew by 5 |9, with a
large proportion of this uplift attributable to
volume growth Operating profit was up by
6 1% 1o £310 Im

“Alongstde Brand Price Match,
essential Waitrose and
promotions, myVVaitrose gives
us a real advantage, and we'll
use it to help us build deeper,
stronger relationships with
our customers.”

Growing our market share
The myWaitrose card 15 allowing us to
deepen relationships with our customers,
we are growing our onling business and,
through more services and hospitaity, we
are creating additional reasons to visit our

branches Our customer service, high quality

products, breadth of range and value offer
continue to resonate with customers and

Waitrose has now outperformed the market

for 56 months In a2 row As a result, our
market share increased from 49% 1o 5 1%
over the year

Increasing customer

transactions

Customer transactions grew by 9 6% and
there are now more than 5 6m customer
visits each week More than 4 Im customers
now have a myWartrose card and 68% of
sales are to cardholders As well as the
benefits that customers already recerve
myWaitrose became even more appealing
in October when we increased the number
of price promotions on branded products
In addition to Brand Price Match (where
we match Tesco prices on branded goods
excluding promotions), myWaitrose
customers now recewe an extra 0%
discount on hundreds of lines

fmage removed

CHRISTMAS SUPPORT

Waitrose supported Christmas lunch
events for nearly 40,000 elderty, homeless
and vulnerable people across the UK as
part of its Christmas [solation campargn
to tackie loneliness

Image removed

SEASON'S GREETINGS

The Heston from Waitrose range proved
popular at Christmas — an impressive

150 000 beoxes of chocalates flew off

the shelves Areas like horticulture also
saw strong results, with the demand

for Christmas flowers up 50% And gift
certificates for the Waitrose Cookery
Schoal also went up 23%

37d $IM3TNHOT

IONVIWNHOAHId ¥NO

FONYNHIAOD

SINIWILTLS TPIONYNIF



John Lews plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2014

30

WAITROSE PERFORMANCE CONTINUED

Image removed

6,000 GARDENING PRODUCTS

Available from the Waitrose flower garden
range and Waitrosegarden com

Image removed

Continued investment

IN waltrose com

Waitrose com performed strongly with
grocery gross sales up 41 4% We continued
to Invest in our online business iImproving the
shopping experience with a new look for the
site, making it more tablet-frendly and easier
to register, navigate and search for products
In the year we nearly doubled the capacity of
our branches to fulfil online orders We will
have the capacity to realise further potential
for our online business in the London area
when our second dark store opens in
Coulsdon later this year

ONLINE SUCCESSES

Wartrose announced plans to increase its
online capacrty in the caprtal by opening a
second dotcom fulfilment centre (DFC) in
Coulsdon, South London The depot, due to
be completed in Autumn 20t4, will feature an
80,000 square foot picking space This 1s twice
the size of Acton (the existing DFC) mearing
more rtemns can be picked per hour and more
customer delivenes per van can be made
each week

NUMBER OF STORES

305

We apened 13 new branches
(including five little Waitrose shops)

lmage removed

Click & collect developments
Customers increasingly expect to be able

to move smoothly between channels and
during the year 57% of all John Lews Click &
collect orders were picked up from Waitrose
stores, amounting to 2 5m collections

We are exploring maore ways to integrate
our channels and are tnalling drive-through
collections in five shops We began a pilot for
collection lockers in 2013

New branches and

refurbishments

We apened 13 new branches and relocated

two others in the year which brought the

total number of shops at the end of the year

to 305 We now have 42 ittle Waitrose

shops in tetal, five of which were opened !
last year
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We carried out major refurbishments of

I1 branches and now have concierge-styte
welcorme desks In 112 shops These give a
focal point for our existing services as well
as the opportunity to try out new offerings
in the future We continue to develop

our hospitality offer with cafés in mare
than 100 of our branches and are trialing
concepts, such as new-look bakery and
wine departments and grazing areas in our
Kingston and Cambridge branches

In the year ahead we plan to open 38

new branches, including 23 httle Waitrose
shops, as well as relocating two branches

We closed our Dartford branch at the end of
its lease in February

“As online grows, our branches
are taking on a renewed
significance, offering services
and experiences that customers
can't get on the website”

Innovation-led products
Innovation, superb quality and high standards
of provenance are at the heart of our
products, from essential Waitrose to Duchy
from Wartrose We launched over 4000
products during the year and expect to
sustain this pace in 2014 1n addition, April
2013 saw the debut of the Waitrose flower
garden range and Waitrosegarden com,
offering 6,000 gardening products in total

Mark Price

Managng Director, Waitrose
and Deputy Chairman of the
John Lewss Partnership

Image rermoved

Image removed

CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT

In Waitrose Dhstribution, a “continuous
tmprovement” initative was introduced
during 2013/14 The principles were
based on DM A 1 C (Define/Measure/
Analyse/lmprove/Control) and offered a
step by step approach to problem solving
— something that worked well with the
existing ‘7 Waste Walk’ process

“The iniwative has made a real
difference to my job, showing me
useful techniques to help support
the operational management of the
warehouse It means we are able
to gather information, measure 1ts
impact, think about solutions and
control the process going forward,
resulting in us saving money and
strengthening procedure ”
Cambell Keen, Warehouse Partner,
Waitrose Distribution

FIVE YEAR ANNIVERSARY OF

ESSENTIAL WAITROSE

— Annual sales of more than £1bn

— 18% of total sales come from
essential Waitrose

— 2 100 products across 22 categories

— Exported to 47 countries including Chile,
Bahamas and the Philippines

— 469 new products launched in 2013/14,
ncluding new beauty products

A RECCORD CHRISTMAS

Our record Chrnistmas results have

been a real highlight sales on Monday

23 December were £5Im — the highest
ever taken by the business in a single

day with an average of 22,000 tems

going through checkouts every minute
Chnistmas Eve also proved to be particularly
busy but thanks to the preparation and
hard work of all the Partners these periods
were dealt with well
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JOHN LEWIS PERFORMANCE

Our sales passed the £4bn mark for the first time,
with strong growth seen in our shops and online.

Financial and operational highlights
— Gross sales £4 |bn, revenue £3 3bn and operating profit £226m

— johnlewis com gross sales of £1 Ibn, up £184m (192%)

— Click & collect grown by 57%

— Significant market share gains across Home, Fashion and EHT

— New at home store at Ashford and strong store pipeline
— £97m ‘Magna 2’ distribution centre on track

Image removed

Performance against divisional KPls

Gross Sales Growth %)

Like-for-like Sales Growth (%)

Andy Street,
Managing Director, John Lewis

7.5% 30% 135% 75% 6.4% 13% 105% 64%
=]l =L/l
2012 2013 2014 2012 2013 2014
Operating margin (%) Gross sales per average FTE (D00}
I
69% 59% 71% 69% I 75.0 503 1653 1750
2042 2013 2014 2012 2013 2014

Selling Space (m sq fr) Gross sales per selling sq ft (f)

45 a4 4 s 902 oI | &5 | %02 NUMBER OF PARTNERS
29,800
+0.3%

2012 2013 2014 2002 2013 2014 - o

Cash from operations Capital expenditure

£371.4m £174.8m

2013 £403 tem 2013 £1443m

KPls are defined on pages 22 to 25
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Sales and profit performance

John Lewss gross sales grew strongly
throughout the year, increasing by 7 5% in

total and passing the £4bn mark for the first
time Total ike-for-Iike sales grew by 6 4%
Operating profit before restructunng costs
was up 1 0% to £240 5Sm Restructuring costs
were £144m for streamlining our department
store management structures and the future
closure of our Park Royal distribution centre,
as part of our programme to upgrade our
distnbution infrastructure Both of these will
improve long-term efficency Operating profit
including these costs was up 4 3% to £226 Im

“Ttus year, Electrical and Home
Technology has led the way
with our Fashion and Home
categories accelerating”

Sales growth was shared across

the categories

— Home (+2 3%} We made significant
progress in our ambition to be the
UK s largest home retaler through new
initiatives such as Any Shape, Any Fabric
and the maturation of our HOUSE range

~ Fashion (+5 0%) We expanded cur Kin
fashion lifestyle brand with new accessories
and babywear collections, as well as
bullding on the success of our fashion
labels, Somerset by Alice Temperley and
John Lewis & Co

— Electricals and Home Technology (EHT)
(+15 5%) We were Samsungs retailer
of choice to debut their new OLED
televisions, and were exclusive stockists
of Nest when the product launched in
the UK

+19.2%

image removed

SHOPS AS SOCIAL SPACES

Although the growth of online has been
driven by customers seeking ever-more
convenient and quick ways to shop, our
customers still want the social experience
of visiting our shops We've opened
collaborations with new food brands in two
of our shops, Scandinavian brand Joe & the
Juice in Sobhull, and Hotel Chacolat's Cocoa
Bar Cafe in Edinburgh They join our beauty
spas and Kuoni travel concessions in our
strategy to create experiences which draw
people into our shops and give them an
experience which can't be recreated online

Image re-
moved

STRONG GRCWTH
OF JOHNLEWIS COM

Sales on johnlewis com grew to £1 |bn and
this 15 part of our omni-channe! approach
shoppers should expenence a seamless and
nich experience, no matter which channet
they use to experience John Lews

Image removed

HOW WE SHOP, LIVE AND LOOK

First publication of a detailed insight into the
UK's changing tastes and habits with a special
focus on our shoppers
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JOHN LEWIS PERFORMANCE CONTINUED

£164m

A MOBILE CHRISTMAS

For the first time this year, traffic from tablets
and mobile phones to johnlews com overtook
visits from desktops, making up 762 of total
traffic on Christmas Day Mobile 1s creating

a more rounded shopping experience with
checking prices in shops, looking at ratings &
reviews and posting about ther purchases
on social media all making up part of the new
customer journey

The five-week peak period also saw a
number of records for John Lewss, notably
in the final pre-Christmas week (ending

2| December), John Lewis broke the £160m
barrier for the first ime with sales of £164m
and the first day of Clearance being the
largest-ever for both our shops and website

Image removed

Omni-Channel Leadership
Omnu-channel capability and innovation

has been key to our success We have seen
growth in both shops and online, with shops
significantly outperforming the high street
and johnlewis com up 19 2% to £1 1bn,
achieved while launching a new web platform
in the first half Click & collect has grown
strongly, up 57%, with the convenience

of being able to pick up from Waitrose
being particutarly appreciated Collect+

was successfully launched in September
Mobile alse grew rapidly this year, and visits
from phones and tablets now account for
50% of traffic to johnlewis com

JOHN LEWIS AT HOME

John Lews at home opened in Ashford on
7 November 2013

NUMBER OF STORES

40

This now includes |0 at home branches

Image removed

“VWWe are investing in a new
distribution centre to support
our omni-channel proposition
and to deliver a seamless
customer experience "

Building customer trust

We continued to build the value and trust
our customers expect of us through our
commitment to be ‘Never Knowingly
Undersold', and our guarantees were
improved further this year through
Guaranteed Guarantees, to give a minimum
of two years' cover on any electrical item
The my John Lewis membershup card was
also launched with 500 000 members joining
in just four months Our 'The Bear and the
Hare’ Chnistmas advertising campaign was
also a huge success, with over 12 million
views on YouTube
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Infrastructure investment

Behind the scenes, we have invested
significantly in our support infrastructure
Our new £97m distribution centre will begin
operations in 2015 alongside our existing
Magna Park site in Milton Keynes, further
enhancing our fulfilment capability

Shop developments

and services

Shop developments continue to be a strong
focus of our growth strategy 2013/14 saw
the full refurtishment of our High Wycombe
shop, and we have an active pipeline of new
sites In 2013/14 we opened an at home
shop in Ashford and this year we will open

a full ine flexible format shop In York, and
our smallest shop to date at Heathrow's
Terminal 2

We have announced future sites in
Birmingham, Leads, Westfield White

City, Oxford, Chelmsford, Horsham, and
Basingstoke New catering partnerships with
Joe & the juice and Hotel Chocolat’s Cocoa
Bar Cafe were launched alongside the first
Iittle Wartrose within a John Lewis shop

at Watford

We continue to exploit new technology
including equipping cur Partners with
transactional tablets, and we are the first
major department store to use Google to
map the inside of our Oxford Street shop

Andy Street,
Managing Director, john Lews

Image removed

Image removed

THE BEAR AND THE HARE

In recent years our TV adverts have
resonated with customers who take time to
consider the perfect gift for their loved ones,
and this year's Bear and Hare advertisement
was no exceptton Following the story of

a Hare who wanted to give his friend the
Bear a Christmas he would never forget,
the two minute animated film attracted

125 million views on YouTube and was

our most Interactive campaign ever, with
Bear and Hare soft toys avallable to buy, a
children's book and story-teling Bear caves
inour shops

OMNI-CHANNEL LEADERSHIP

2013/14 has seen us continue cur
strategy to integrate our enhne and
shop operaticns to meet the changing
demands our customers and anticipate
how those habits will conbinue to change
Our newly launched 1Pad app 15 more
creative and inspinng than ever, as well
as making Mever Knowingly Undersold
enguiries more streamhned than ever
Qur partnership with Collect + extended
our Chck & collect coverage to new
parts of the UK, allowing customers to
pick up deliveries in corner shops and
petrol stations as well as John Lewis and
Waitrose shops

Partners are tnalkng transactional tablets
in our shops, allowing purchases to be
made on the shopfloor rather than at
central till points The tablets atso allow
Partners to access our operational
procedures and systems, meaning they
can spend more time helping customers
on the shop floor
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PARTNERSHIP SERVICES AND CORPORATE PERFORMANCE

Partnership Services and Corporate reduced net
operating costs during the year and expanded the
range of business services supporting the Partnership.

Financial and operational highlights
— Net operating costs reduced by £12 0m (16 2%)
— Overall costs increased by £34m due to an increase in pension

operating costs

Delivered key pan-Partnership projects
2014/15 will focus on stabilising new systems and service

Image removed

Operating costs

Partnership Services and Corporate includes
the operating costs for our Corporate
offices Partnershup Services transformation
programmes and certain pension operating
costs Corporate and Partnership Services
net operating costs, including the costs

of transformation programmes, were

down year-on-year by £12 0m or 16 2%
However overall costs increased by £94m
to £677m due to the increase In pension
operating costs resufting from changes in
finanaial assumptions

Focusing on productivity
Partnership Services has grown significantly
since 2009 with the division now providing
business services for [T, Ainancial Processing,
Procurement, Personnel, Partnership Health
and Pensions administration The division
has made significant progress in improving
the productmity of its most established
operations, with financial processing of
invoices almost 30% more efficient than the
previous year

Improving Partner services

In the year, the division has also delivered and
supported a number of key projects including
the Personnel Transformation Programme
{PTP) PTP included the launch of a
Partnership-wide health service, the transfer
in of Personnel policy and administrative
tasks, as well as the launch of self service

On completion in 2014/15, PTP will provide
our Partners with a consistent way of
working and our line managers with more
efficient processes, and will give us much
deeper insight into Partner performance

Qutlook

In 2014/15 Partnership Services will focus on
stabilising the new systems and services it has
taken on - particularly in IT and Personnel
MNew processes need to be bedded in to
allow us to gain the full benefits of the
investments we have made

Patrick Lew:s,
Managing Director, Partnership Services

Patrick Lewis,
Managing Director Partnership Services

PARTNERSHIP HEALTH SERVICES

Our new Health Hub ts the first port of call
for Partners requesting health services and
provides medical advice six days a week
whether online or by phone After triage,
when appropriate, a consultation 1s booked
with one of the 30 Clinical Case Managers
{Occupational Health Adwvisers) or three
Regional Managers based throughout

the country

Since | July 2013, the Health Hub has taken
an average of 1,600 phone calls per month
and there have been 6 300 new service
requests (including physiotherapy) We have
also provided 6,600 podiatry sessions to
3,000 Partners

AUTOMATIC NETTING

With the introduction of automatic netting
for payments and receipts, the Accounts
Recervable team has ensured the Partnership
15 using efficent payment methods

CORPORATE

Our Group Head Office function, Corporate, directs the aims and polices which we use

to gauge how well we are achieving our core purpose — Principle | of our Constitution
Corpoerate teams play an important assurance role through our Group functions, democracy
and journabsm as well as supporting our governing authorities and offering specialist expertise

NUMBER OF PARTNERS

1,900
+11.8%




FACTORS AFFECTING FUTURE PERFORMANCE

We need to continue to adapt, evolve and invest
In our operations to remain resilient and sustainable

In the long term.
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Our strategy in context

Qur strategy I1s developed m the context
of the economic environment in which

we operate [t takes into account different
economic and consumer-led scenanos and
their assocated risks and opportunities

There are also nisks associated with

the world economy, which we take into
account, such as commeodity prices driven
by increasing scarcity of key resources and
prices of end products This s important
as we source from different countries
However, our key market remains the

UK and, therefore, the performance of
the UK economy and the demands of
UK consumers are the ones that affect us
the most

Qur retal environment:

key market trends

We are just coming out of a prolonged
penod of recession in the UK, sparked by
the global economic crisis of 2008 Itisa
testament to our model that we were able
to grow and invest in these difficult times

During the last five years, UK retailers have
expenenced testing market conditions, with
consumer spend contracting due to low
reaf wage growth, job security wornes and
reduced credit At the same time, there has
been a paradigm shift in the way customers
research, shop and take delvery of ther
goods, whether grocery or non-food

There 15 also increasing customer demand
for more information about where and

how products are made and, particularly for
food products, the provenance and integrity
of ingredients in this section we share
some of the key factors affecting consumer
dermand which in turn affect our business
They can be broadly categonsed as

- Value for money

- Service and convenience

- Trust

These are considered in detall overleaf

Image removed

VALUE FOR MONEY

Customers are demanding better value
for money with ne compromise on quality
and innovation

Image removed

SERVICE AND CONVENIENCE
Technological Innovatron 1s driving
demand for flexble shopping according
to customers’ ifestyles

Image removed

TRUST

Customers are increasingly demanding
that companies operate ethically

and keep their promises
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FACTORS AFFECTING FUTURE PERFORMANCE CONTINUED

Value for money

Customers are demanding better value for money
with little or no compromise on quality and innovation.

Image removed

Overview

Whilst we are seeing more encouraging s1gns
for the economy as a whole this has not

yet come through as a significant increase in
consumer spending We keep a close eye on
key macroeconomic indicators which reflect
the overalt prosperity of the economy and
which also have an impact on consumers’
propensity to spend

Inflation and Real Household
Disposable Income (RHDI)

Why this matters

RHDI 1s the amount of money that
households have available for spending
and saving after income taxes have been
deducted it provides an indication of how
much consumers have to spend In recent
years inflation has outstripped consumers'
wage growth, putting continued pressure
on RHDI

Current trends

Inflation 1s showing signs of stability but utility
price nses may prevent it from reaching the
Bank of England's target of 2% and pose a
nsk of putting further pressure onto real
disposable incomes As a result projected
growth in RHDI 15 not expected to reach
2010 levels until 2015 This means that
current improvements in the economy may
not immediately translate into growth in
consumer spending

Graph removed

Source, ONS and Verdict

Consumer confidence

Why this mateers

Consumer confidence is an economic ndicator,
which measures the degree of optimism that
consumers feel about the overall state of the
economy and their personal financial situation
it 1s a particulary important indicator for
retallers, in conjunction with the increase of
RHDI, as confidence increases the propensity
for people to spend rather than save

Current trends

The latest data from GfK suggests that
consumer confidence 1s continuing to pick
up with increasingly positive news about the
economic outlook.

Graph removed

Sourte GIK

The performance above illustrates the
recent recovery in consumer confidence
after a number of challenging years

Lower consumer confidence combined with
the advent of online has led to consumers
becorming far more savvy in terms of
shopping around comparing prices and
carefully selecting products

Grocery buying patterns

Whilst price has a part to play in buying
decisions, consumers also consider product
quality before purchasing Recent research
shows, for example, that following the
horsemeat cnsis 32% of consurmers have
stopped buying cheap/value range meat and
processed meat ranges and 12% have changed
the supermarket they shop at, choosing

to shop at more premium supermarkets
(Source nVision online survey)

How the Group is responding to
these trends

We continue to invest In developing better
value preducts of excellent quality for our
customers through innovation, and also by
driving efficiency throughout our supply
chain We remain focussed on price-matching
branded products and also extending our
John Lews Value and essential Waitrose
ranges, which offer a range of good quality,
staple tems at competitive prices At our
John Lews shops, our Never Knowingly
Undersold promise, which has existed for
89 years, symbohises our commitrment to
ensuring our customers are getting good
value for money when they shop with us




Service and convenience
Technological innovation i1s driving demand for

flexible shopping according to customers' Iifestyles.
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Image removed

Overview

Changes in consumer shopping habits,
supported by rapid technological advances,
have had a significant impact on the UK
retal market and altered the competitive
landscape for ever Consumers are now able
to research products and reviews, compare
prices and order their goods 24/7 on-line from
home or ‘on the move’ from mobile devices
There is also demand for more flexible
delivery and collection serwces which fit in
with consumer preferences

Graph removed

Seurce Internal data

Nearly two thirds of customers use both
in-store and online channels when shopping
with John Lewis

For Waitrose, other key trends, particularly
far grocery purchases, include customers
carrying out more “top-up shopping

{ie shopping more frequently but spending
less money per tnp) Typically, “top-up”
shops are made in smalfer convenience
stores which are located n igh footfall
areas (e g railway and service stations}

Despite strong online and convenience
trends we also know that our customers like
to visit john Lews shops to browse big-ticket
items and Wartrose to sefect their own
produce, {or example

Our John Lewis customers tell us that a
trip to John Lew:s 15 2 'leisure experience’
and our busiest shoppmg day of the week
1s Saturday, with peak trading between
I1am and 3pm, although transactions per
hour are higher on Sunday

Source How we shop ive and lock The fohn Lewss Retait
Report 2013

How the Group s responding

to these trends

In response to changing demands we
continue to nvest In our omni-channet
services, giving our customers the choice
of when and how they wish to shop with
us Areas of investment nclude improving
the customer experience on our websites,
efficiency improvements in our IT systems
and behind-the-scenes expansion of our
onlne distrbution and picking capacity to
cater for increased demand

We also continue to invest in new retail
stores and services In 2013/14 we invested
£296m in our branches, on new stores
and refurbishments We opened five little
Waitrose convenience stores in 2013/14 (one
within a John Lewis shop itself) Inside our
Waitrose stores, we have focussed on
developing services which appeal to our
customers {such as welcome desks, more
in-store product demonstrations and the
avarlabitity of hot drinks)

At John Lews we have launched new

Image removed

Partners ready to welcome customers at
Waitrose Wells

“Within the John Lewis
customer base, 50 per cent
of online traffic now comes
from smartphones and
tablet computers.”

Source How we shop live and look The John Lewis Retal
Report 2013

Image removed

catering partnerships, for example Joe & the
juice and Hotel Chocolat s Cocoa Bar Cafe
During the year, john Lews refurbished the
High Wycombe branch and will open its
smallest shop to date at London Heathrow
Terminal 2 in 2014

We also provide exclusive membership
benefits to myWaitrose and my John Lews
card holders ~ gving shoppers in store
something different 1o the expenence they
can get onhne

HESTON FROM WAITROSE

Heston from Waitrose 1s expert innovation
that bnings fabulous flavours and an
unexpected twist to favourite dishes
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FACTORS AFFECTING FUTURE PERFORMANCE CONTINUED

Trust

Customers are increasingly demanding peace
of mind about product provenance and ethical
and environmental behaviour.

Image removed

Overview

Our trading brands have long standing and
consistent reputations for being amongst the
most trusted n the country Customers have
come to expect excellent service and

quality products, but increasingly they are
also looking at other factors when making
purchasing decisions They are asking

more questions about where products are
sourced, the quality of supplier working
conditions, whether fair wages are paid and
the environmental impacts of the products
they buy

In Wartrose, we have seen growing
enthusiasm for British produce which has led
1o an upsurge in buying British and locally
produced foods

At the same time a move to what we call
‘radical transparency”, means customers,
Non-Governmental Organisations ((NGOs')
and the Media have access to more
information about what we do and how we
perform than ever before Events happening
on one side of the world can become
headline news on the other in a matter

of chcks and the rise of social media means
that customers can easly post comments
and be influenced by other customers’
views when making purchasing decisions

How the Group s responding
to these trends
Our customers expect good corporate

behaviour and sound ethical, social and
environmental practices

In our supply chain, we work closely with
our supplers and provide them with the
tools to help them to make sound business
decisions based on expectations written into
our Constitution — to respect the wellbeing
of their employees, the local communities
and the environment Qur ambition 1s to
increase the proportion of products we sell
that are sustainably certified This not only
assures us of Integrity in the way products
are sourced but sends a positive message
to our customers through associated
product labelling

At Waitrose, we are 'Championing British’
through our dedicated supply chans — all our
fresh beef, pork, chicken, hen eggs and milk
are 100% British — and at John Lewis we are
offering British start-ups mentoring to help
refine ther products and services for the
market through the StartUp Britan campaign

However, we can always be more

ambitious In order to meet cur customers’
expectations in the future, we recognise
there 1s much more to do to ensure we

are investing In the night way to respond to
the greatest challenges impacting society
2014 will see us undertaking a ‘materiality
review' to prioritise the 1ssues of greatest
importance across our value chan — from the
way we source our products, to the way we
operate our estate, to the way we engage
with our Partners and customers — and to
plan and mnvest accordingly

53%

of the British public see the horsemeat
contamenation as a betrayal of trust

Souree Horsemeat m the food supply one year on
IPSOS MORI January 2014

SUSTAINABILITY REVIEW

for more detals about these nitiatrves please see
our separate Sustainability Review

Image removed

PRODUCT LABELLING

We are committed to making our product
labelling even more transparent and we work
with our suppliers to promote sustainability
throughout the supply chan




Our outlook: how these factors affect
the Group.
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Even though the economic environment has started showing
signs of recovery, we do not expect this to after the current
trends in consumer behaviours and would anticipate that our
customers will continue to demand
- better value for money, as consumer attitudes towards
spending have changed over recent years
— flexible shopping options, links with recent technology,
and high levels of service across all channels
~ strong ethical and sustainability credentials
As a result we need to continue to adapt, evolve and invest

In our operations to remain restient and sustainable in the
long term

Image removed

VALUE

We remain focussed on price-matching
branded products and also extending our
John Lews Value and essential Waitrose
ranges, which offer a range of good quahty,
staple items at competitive prices

Image removed

LITTLE WAITROSE

Frve new convenience stores opened In
2013/14 and we have 23 planned to open
in 2014/15
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PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Understanding and responding to risks in our operations
means we can make informed decisions and ensure a bright
future for the Group.

Risk management

Risk arises from the operations and strategic
deasions taken by every business It s not
something that can be avoided, but should
be understood and harnessed n the pursuit
of our shared objectives Effective risk
management ensures that the risks facng
the Group are understood and managed
appropriately, enhanang our capacity to
build value

The Partnerstup Board has ultimate
responsibility for risk management
throughout the business, determining

the nature and extent of the nsks we are
willing to take to achieve the Partnerships
objectives John Lewis plc operates within the
Partnership's nsk management framework
Certan responsibiitties, such as overseeing

the systems of risk management and
internal control, have been delegated to the
Partnership's Audit and Risk Committee,
which completes an annual review of the
effectiveness of these processes

Risk 1s managed proactively throughout the
Partnership by Divisional Risk Committees,
operating close to the heart of our business
This allows us to make an agle and rapid
response to risks as they arise

In 2013/14, there was significant investment
m the nsk management process, resulting in
improved understanding and reporting

As this 1s a co-owned business, we am to
embed in Partners an individual awareness
of the risk management responsibilities that
impact on their speafic areas of operation

Partnership Board
Ultmate responsibity for the management of risk throughout the business

Charman’s Committee
Executive Directors with responsibiity for
the identification and management of key

Partnership risks

Audit and Risk Committee
Responsible for oversight of the
Partnership s systems of rsk management
and nternal control

Dwisional Board Members and Corporate Board Directors
Responsible for the risks in their areas of control

Divisional Risk Committees
Oversee the embedding of the risk management framework

Partners

Responsible for ensuring the Partnership 15 not exposed to unwanted nisks and for
escalation where they beleve risks are not being appropriately managed

Risk management framework

Compnises the policy, supporting systems and processes, and the management reporting
which enable the Partnership to «dentify, manage and monitor risks

“We made great strides in
the way we manage risks
throughout the Partnership,
with the Divisional Risk
Committees close
to the heart of our
business operations.”




John Lewis plc 43
Annual Report and Accounts 2014

Identifying and monitoring
key Partnership risks

We have a formal risk identification process,
which includes a rigorous analysis of internal
and external nsks at both a Dwvisional Board
and Partnership Board level

As part of its annual business planning
process, each division identifies key nsks
that could threaten the successful delivery
of its short and longer-term business plans
The risk review 1s holstic and considers

— Risks collated from the Partnership’s
Enterpnse Risk Management System,

— A detalled analysis of internal operational
and business risks,

— External market factors (such as economic
updates, competitor monitoning and
regulatory trends)

—~ Actions required to manage these risks
within the agreed risk tolerance, and

— Self-certification of nsk assessment and
mitigation at Divisional Board level

The Chairman s Committee, supported
by the Head of Internal Audit and Risk
Management, reviews the divisional risk
analysis, using additional information as
required, to

— Identify and agree the key risks to the
Partnership strategy.

— Agree the ownership of each of
these risks (typically a member of the
Chairman’s Comnttee),

— Determine whether the controls and
management plan for each nisk are
adequate and within the Partnership’s
agreed nisk tolerance, and

— Review the process for monitoring each
of these nisks

Following the Charman's Committee
review, and a review of the nisk identification
processes by the Audit and Risk Committee,
an updated Partnership nisk profile 1s
presented to the Partnership Board for
discussion and debate in order to agree the
key risks faced by the Partnership The nsks
are reviewed by the Partnership's Insurance
department to assess whether there 1s

any further scope and appetrte for insuring
those risks See page 44 for an overview

of the Partnership s principal risks and

key mitigations

Key nsks and mitigatrons are reviewed
quarterty by each Divisional Risk Committee
and the Audit and Risk Committee

and annually by the Partnership Board

An Internal Audit review is also undertaken
to test internal controls and business risks
using a nisk-based audit plan

Internal and external risk factors

N \-/_

Partnership’s Divisional Risk Dwisional Charrman's Audrt and Rusk
enterprise risk Committee Board review Committee Committee and
management review Quarterly Risk Review review Board Review
system

Dhivissonal key risk idenuficauon

Process review and controls

Partnership key nisk identification

Audit and Risk Committee reviews the risk identification processes

Self-cerufication of risk assessment and mitigations

Internal Audit review of internal controls and business risks
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KEY GROUP RISKS AND MITIGATIONS

We have invested significantly in our risk management
process, resulting (n improved understanding and reporting

across the Group

Image removed

| Managing the delivery of change

Risk descripuon

Failure to deliver the benefits of major change
programmes, such as the Personnel Transformation
Programme and the upgrade of the distnbution
infrastructure in John Lews, and the associated
Partner benefits, resultng in iIncreased costs, disruption
In trading activiies and |oss of Partners’ trust

2 Operating mode| strain

Risk description

Several pressures, such as a shift in sales mix towards
lower margin products, growth i online and a lack of
flexibility in cperations create strain in our operating
model, threatening our ability to grow profitably

3 IT operating model

Risk description

The |T operating model ts unable to deliver change
programmes and business plan ambitions, placing the
Partnership at a competitive disadvantage

4 Pension obligations

Risk description
Defined benefit pension obligations place a significant
or unsustainable financal burden on the Group

5 Business interruption

Risk descripuon

Reputational damage and financial loss as a result
of business interruptron and/or the loss of key

IT systems

Key mitigations

~ During the year, we have strengthened the pan-Partnership programme governance
with Group and Dmsional Change Boards, allowing for the early identification and
remediation of delivery 1ssues and consideration of the impact on Partners

— A framework for project and programme assurance has also been developed and 1s
being rolled out, led by Internal Audit

— At dwisional level, Project Management Offices are being strengthened to develop
change capabiity and process improvement

Key mitigations
Significant snvestment is planned in our IT infrastructure and supply chain to support
their efficiency and continue to develop a market-leading omni-channel proposition

Key mitigations

There is ongoing work to strengthen the capability of the IT functions including a
customner driven priorities project to delver the IT infrastructure and processes that
will provide resilence and protect the Group

Key mitigations

The valuation assumptions and pensions funding status are subject to regular
external and internal review and ongoing monitoring A pensions benefit review
15 also underway to assess how best to offer future pension provision to Partners
in an affordable but fair manner

Key mitigations
- Key systems are tested regularly and disaster recovery plans are in place for
platinum (business-critical) systems However these sit alongside a number of
other planned improvements designed to strengthen system resilience
— A peak capacity and nsk remediation review i1s underway, which will outiine
required resilience and capacity requirements to be implemented for 2014/15
~ Arevised data centre strategy to run mare of our key live systems on our backup
data centre, which will ensure greater resilience, will be rolled out later this year
— A review and refresh of our management inadent response process is
also underway
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6 Data breach

Risk description
Reputational damage and fines as a result of a
data breach

7 Regulatory compliance

Risk description
Failure to comply with fegislative requirements
in the UK or other legal jurisdictions where the
Group operates

8 UK economy

Risk description

External economic and competitive pressures, such as
government spend restnictions, a static economy, low
market growth ar aggressive price competition iImpamw

our ability 1o grow in ine with our ambtions

9 Talent

Rusk description

Lack of abifity to attract and retain talented Partrers
with the nght capability to deliver our business goals

Key miugations

~ We have a series of IT security controls in place including
~ Network security
— User privilege management

Malware prevention
— Network and systermn monitoring

— In additon, regular penetration testing and system scans are completed to provide
early identfication of network or system vulnerabiliies and weaknesses An (T
controls improvement programme s also underway to address known weaknesses

— Although controls are in place, an increasing data-breach has resulted in a review
of data security with an ongoing programme of work identifying where sensitive
data 15 held and developing the means to protect it

Key miugations

— An early warning horizon scanning system to identify new or emerging regulatory
requirements 1s in operation

~ Work 1s underway to strengthen our regulatory compliance framework

- A centralised schedule of who holds responsibility for regulatory compliance 15
mantaned and regularly updated

— Support s also provided by the Legal Services department to verify compliance
and establish policies and controls as required

Key mitigations

We continue to pursue a strategy to deliver the highest levels of customer service
product quality and product innovation We aim to secure value for all our
customers through our range selectons and price matching commitments while
maintainng our store appeal by Investing in store refurbishment and continuing to
grow our footprint through new store openings

Key miugauons

Talent and succession planning takes place annually to ensure that our top talent 1s
identified and succession plans exist for key roles Talent gaps are addressed by plans
to grow capability through traning and development

e $1m31 NROl

IONYIEOIHId N0

IONVNHIAOD

SINTWILVLS TYIDNVNII




John Lewis plc
46 Annual Report and Accounts 2014

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In the Governance section,
you will find:

CONTENTS

— The Directors of the Company
and Company Secretary

— The Directors’ Report

Directors and Company Secretary

47

Directors’ Report

48
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CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Sir Charlie Mayfield
Chairman

Searted current role March 2007
fowned the Board 2001

Length of time with Partnership

t4 years

Other appointments

Chairman of the John Lews
Partnerstup Trust Limited

Chairman of the UK Commussion for
Employment and Skills

Orrector of Central Surrey Health
Trust bimited

Trustee of Place2Be — Chidrens Chanty

Image removed

Tracey Killen

Director of Personnel

Started current role Apnl 2007
Jouned the Board 2007

Length of time with the Partnership
31 years

Image removed

Rachel Qsborne
Finance Director John Lews

Started currenc rale July 2011
Joined the Board January 2013
Length of Ume with the Parmnership
Jyears

Image removed

Mark Price CVO

Managing Director Wastrose
and Deputy Chairman of the
John Lews Partnership

Started current role Apni 2007
Joined che Board 2005

Lengeh of ume with the Partnership
3| years

Other appointments Non Executve
Member and Deputy Chasrrnan of
Channel Four Televiion Corporation
Charman of Business in the Community
Charman of the Trustees of The Pince s
Countryside Fund Countrysioe Fund
Tradkng Limvted

image removed

COMPANY SECRETARY

Andy Street
Managing Director John Lewis

Searted current role February 2007
Joined the Board 2002

Length of ume wich the Partnership
28 ycars

Other appointments

Vice Chairman of Performances
Birmingham Limited

Chair of the Greater Brmingham
and Solhull Local Enterprise
Partnership (LEP)

Image removed

BOARD COMPOSITION

Helen Werr CBE FCMA
Group Finance Director
Started current role June 2012
Joined the Boeard 2012

Length of ume with the Partnership
2 years

Orther appointments

Non Executve Director of SAB
Miller plc

Director of Caldicott Trust Limited

Image removed

Margaret Casely-Hayford

Started current role Apnl 2006
Lengeh of time with the Partnership
B years

Professonal qualficatrons Barnster
and Sokator

Other appointments

The Partnership s representatve

on the Board of the Briush

Retall Consortium

MNon Executive Director

to NHS England

Image removed

Gender dwersity

Graph removed
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directors present their
report and the audited financal

statements for the year ended
25 January 2014

Directors are required to make a statement
on key events during the Group's year,
confirming the state of the business and
certifying that it is being run responsibly

Principal activity and future
developments

The prinopal actvity of john Lews plcis
retailng, with the main trading operations
being the Waitrose and John Lews
busmesses The Company controls the
entities Isted in note 52, comprising [ohn
Lewis department stores, John Lewis at
home stores, johnlewis com, a liaison office
in Gurgan India, Waitrose supermarkets,
Waitrose convenience stores, waitrose com,
business to business contracts in the UK and
abroad and ancillary manufactuning activities
A review of the business and an indication of
likely future developments in the Group can
be found on page 4|

Corporate governance

Jehn Lewis plc, as the principal trading
subsidiary of John Lews Partnership ple,
falls within the governance auspices of the
Partnership To comply wath the Disclosure
and Transparency Rules applicable to

John Lewis plc, its corporate governance
arrangements are provided by the
Partnership Board and its Committees
These arrangements are explaned in

the relevant sections of the Partnership's
Governance Report, which can be found on
pages 50 to 79 of the Annual Report and
Accounts of John Lewis Partnership plc

The princapal nsks and uncertainties and
mrtigations for those risks for the John Lewis
plc group are explained on pages 42 to 45
of the Strategic Report These risks are
reviewed and monitored by the Partnership's
Audit and Risk Committee The work
undertaken by the Partnership's Audit and
Risk Committee during the year to review
these risks are detalled in the Committee's
Report on pages 70 to 73 of the Annual
Report and Accounts of John Lews
Partnership plc

The management functions for preparing
consolidated financal statements for John
Lews plc and its internal audit and risk
management functions are provided by the
Partnership The Partnership's Audit and Risk
Committee 15 responsible for monitoring
the financial reporting process, including

the process for prepaning consolidated
financial statements, and the effectiveness

of internal controls, internal audit and nsk
management systems for John Lews plc

The Committee’s activities in these areas are
detalled in the Partnership's Audit and Risk
Committee Report on pages 70 to 73 of the
Annual Report and Accounts of John Lewis
Partnership plc

The Company's capital structure 1s described
on page 49 of this Directors’ Report

Going concern

After reviewing the Group's operating
budgets, investment plan, financing
arrangements and possible financial risks,
the Directors consider that the Group has
adequate financial rescurces to continue In
operation for the foreseeable future

A full description of the Group's business
actities, finanoial position, cash flows
hiquidity posttion, committed facilities and
borrawing position, together with the factors
likely to affect its future development and
performance, are set out in the Strategic
Report The Group has, at the date of this
report, sufficient financing availlable for its
estimated requirements for the foreseeable
future and, accordingly, the Directors are
satisfied that 1t 1s appropriate to adopt

the going concern basis In preparing the
financial statements

Financial risk management and

Insurance, treasury and tax policies
The Partnership Board approves the Group's
financial msk management, Insurance treasury
and tax policies, which are delegated to the
Partnership's Finance Director to implement
and control Further detalls of the Group’s
financial risk management arrangements are
provided in the Business Review and note 20
to the consolidated finanaal statements

Dwidends

Dwvidends on Cumulative Preference Stocks
for the year ended 25 January 2014 were
£125,000 (2013 £125,000)

The Directors do not recommend the
payment of a dividend (2013 nil)

Directors

There have been no changes to the Board of
Directors during the year Directors of the
Company at the date of this report are listed
on page 47

Directors’ interests

Under the Constitution of the Partnership,
the Directors, as employees of John Lews plc,
are necessarity interested in the 612,000
Deferred Ordinary Shares in John Lews
Partnership plc, which are held in trust for
the benefit of employees of John Lews plc
and certain other companies

The Directors’ other directorships are
disclosed on page 47

No Director has a contract of employment
that provides for a notice period of fonger
than 12 months

Mo Director has, or had, a matenal interest
In any contract or arrangement to which the
Company or any subsidary 1s, or was, a party

Employees

The Constitution of the Partnership
provides for the democratic involvement of
employees (our Partners') as co-owners
of the business Partners are provided with
extensive information on all aspects of
business operations and are encouraged

to take an active interest in promoting its
commercial success

The aim Is to ensure that the co-owners
are given the information they need to

be able to decide whether the Chairman,
the Partnership Board and management
are being effective The Partnership’s
democratically elected bodies, including
the Partnership Council and cther elected
councils and forum, provide regular
opportunities at all fevels of the business
for management o report to Partners
and for Partners to question management
Additionally there 1s an open system of
journalism, including the weekly Gazette
which provides a means of sharing
information extensively with ali Partners and
contributes to effective accountability

Partners receive an annual Partnership Bonus
from the profits of the business Thisis a
shared bonus for shared effort

Further information regarding the
Partnership s policies in relation to diversity
and applications for employment made by
disabled persons and provisions for disabled
Partners are provided below
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Employment

All employees can benefit from the Group's
traiming and development policies, and
further information ¢an be found on page 11
The Group recruits people with disabilities to
suitable vacancies on menit Where disabifity
occurs dunng the pericd of employment,
every effort 1s made to continue to provide
suitable employment with the provision of
appropriate training

The Group seeks to embrace diversity and
this s reflected in all we do The Board 15
therefore comntted to providing equal
opportunsties for all n employment at all
levels of the organisation, regardiess of
individual differences such as gender and
ethnic origin

Human Rights

The Group recognises its responsibility

to respect human nghts, in particutar

those expressed in the International Bill of
Human Rights and the principles concerning
fundamental nghts set out n the Internatronal
Labour Organisation’s Declaration on
Fundamental Principles and Rights at Work

All own-brand supplers are required to
comply with the Partnership Responsible
Sourang Code of Practice {“'the Code™),

as set out in our Terms and Conditions of
Purchase The code I1s based on the Ethical
Trading Initiative Base Code and on the
conventions of the International Labour
Organisation The Group expects its
suppliers to have poliges and procedures in
place to ensure complance with the code
and as such potential and existing supplier
sites are monitored regularly through
ndependent ethical audits Where non-
comphances are found, remedial action is
undertaken to mitigate them The Group
also undertakes capacity-building and traiming
programmes with its supplers to ensure long
term improvements to working conditions in
its supply chain

Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Global GHG emissions data for the penod
27 fanuary 2013 to 25 January 2014

Tonnes of
COze

Emissiens from
Combustion of fuel & operation 215,179
of facilities
Electricity purchased for own use 271,112
Water supply and treatment, 60,067
business travel by rail ar arr,
waste to landfill
Toaal 546,358
Intensity measurement 537

Erussions reported above
normalised to per £million sales

Methodology

The Group has reported on all of the
ermission sources as required under the
Companies Act 2006 (Strategic Report
and Directors’ Reports) Regulations 2013

The reporting followed the 2013 UK
Government environmental reporting
guidance (Chapter 2) and used the GHG
Protocol Corporate Accounting and
Reporting Standard (rewsed edition), data
gathered to fulfil our requirements under
the CRC Energy Efficiency scheme, and
where avallable, emission factors from UK
Government's GHG Conversion Factors
for Company Reporting Excluded from this
scope are emissions as a result of energy
from heat networks and minor bromass
fuel consumption and emissions from
sites operated by stores under hcence,
franchisees (both overseas and Welcome
Break franchises) The Group has
commissioned DNV Two Tomorrows
Limited to undertake independent assurance
of Greenhouse Gas emissions data in its
Sustanability Review 2014 DNV Two
Tomorrows Limited performed its work
ustng international assurance standards,
including the International Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 (Rewised)
— Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits and Reviews of Histortcal Financial
information and ISC19011 For a full
description of the work they performed,
please see their assurance statement

in our 2014 Sustainability Review on
www johnlewispartnership co uk

Political donations
The Group made no political donations

Caprtal structure

At 25 January 2014, the Company has in 1ssue
1457,500 5% First Cumulative Preference
Stock of which 83 3% was held by John Lewis
Partnership plc and 750,000 7% Cumulative
Preference Stock of which 75 6% 15 held

by john Lewss Partnership plc and bonds

and 6,750,000 ordinary shares of £1 each
The nghts attaching to the Cumulative
Preference Stock are set out in note 16

of these accounts

Each ordinary share carries the nght to one
vote at a general meeting of the Company
The ordinary shares are wholly owned by
john Lewis Partnership plc

Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting will be held at
13 30 on Thursday 5 June 2014 at Partrership
House, Carliste Place, London, SWIP 1BX

Auditors and disclosure

of nformation to auditors

The auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLF,
have indicated their willingness to continue
in office, and a resolution that they be
reappointed will be proposed at the Annual
General Meeting, together with a resolution
to authorise the Directors to determune the
auditors’ remuneration

The Directors have taken all the necessary
steps to make themselves aware of any
information needed by the Group's auditors
in connection with prepanng their report and
to establish that the auditors are aware of
that information As far as the Directors are
aware, there 1s no such infoermation of which
the Groups auditors have not been apprised

Approved by the Directors and signed on
behalf of the Board

Margarer Casely-Hayford

Director of Legal Services and
Company Secretary

10 Apri 2014
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2013/14: An overview

Throughout our business, through the Gazette, Partner Intranet and local forums, we make

our numbers as accessible and meaningful as possible This year, we have extended this

approach to our Annual Report and Accounts to help everyone get a better understanding

of our financal performance and condition

CONTENTS
20 Management of financial risks 74 42 Provisions 100
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS 2t Derwvative financal instruments and 76 43 Deferred tax 101
Consolidated income statement 51 financial labiities 44 Management of finanoial risks 102
22 Retirernent benefit obligations 77
Coensolidated statement of 51 45 Denvative financial instruments and 104
comprehensive expense 23 Analysis of financial habilities 82 financial habilities
Consolidated balance sheet 532 24 Share captal 83 46 Analyss of financial habilities 105
Consolrdated statement of changes 53 25 Reconcliation of profit before tax 83 47 Reconaliation of profit before tax to 106
N equity to cash generated from operations cash generated from operations
Consolidated statement of cash flows 54 26 Analysis of net debt B4 48 Commitments and contingencies 106
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| Accounting policies 55
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21 I 93
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18 Finance lease liabilrhies 72 Trade and other payables i
41 Finance lease labilibies 99
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for the year ended 25 January 2014
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2014 2013
(restated)*
Notes Em £m
2.4 Gross sales 10,1715 25413
4 Revenue 90278 84655
Cost of sales (6,008 9) (5,640 1)
Graoss profit 30189 28254
Other cperating ncome 742 641
5 Operating expenses before exceptional tem (2,624 6) (2.4388)
4 Operating profit before exceptional item 468 5 4507
3 Exceptional tem (47 3) -
4 Operating profit 4212 4507
4] Finance costs {95 6) (o
& Finance income 30 19
Profit before Partnershitp Bonus and tax 3286 3425
Partnership Bonus (202 5) (2108)
Profit before tax 1261 1317
8 Taxation (24 4) {(309)
Profit for the year 1017 1008
4 Profit before Partnership Bonus, tax and excepticnal item 3759 3425
= Refer 10 note |
Consolidated statement of comprehensive expense
for the year ended 25 January 2014
2014 2013
(restated)*
Notes £m fm
Profit for the year 1917 1008
Other comprehensive income/(expense)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
22 Remeasurement of defined benefit pension schernes {245 2) (2600)
Movemenit in deferred tax on pension schemes 59 33
8 Movement in current tax on pension schemes 27 4 346
Kems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Net (loss)/gain on cash flow hedges (CA)] 37
Other comprehensive expense for the year (221 6) {208 4)
Total comprehensive expense for the year (1¢99) (107 &)

¢ rl
* Refer to note |
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Consolidated balance sheet
as at 25 January 2014

2014 2013
Notes £m £m
Non-current assets
10 Intangible assets 2669 2137
H Property, plant and equipment 39872 38209
13 Trade and other recevables 613 558
8 Deferred tax asset 69 | 256
4,384 5 41160
Current assets
12 Inventories 5540 5140
13 Trade and other recewvables 2257 1919
Current tax recevable - 31
21 Dervative financial mstruments 07 42
14 Cash and cash equivalents 3589 3344
1,1393 1,247 6
Total assets 55238 53636
Current liabilities
I6 Borrowings and overdrafts (75 6) (1563)
Current tax payable on -
17 Trade and other payables {1,599 3) {1.4513)
18 Finance lease habiliies (33) (30)
19 Provisions (1209) (1100)
21 Derwative financal instruments 59 (06)
{1,805 1) (1,7212)
Non-current habilities
16 Borrowings {6287) 6277)
17 Trade and other payables (1355) (H193)
18 Finance lease kabities (32 4) (359)
19 Prowvisions (137 2) (1362)
22 Retirement benefit obligations {1,003 4) (822 1)
{1,937 2} (1,741 2)
Total habilues {3,742 3} {3462 4)
Net assets 1,781 5 19012
Equity
24 Share capal &7 67
Share prermium 03 03
Cther reserves (42) 53
Retaned earnings 1,778 7 18889
Total equity 1,781 5 1,501 2

The financial statements on pages 5| to 86 were approved by the Board of Directars on 10 April 2014 and signed on rts behalf by

Sir Charlie Mayfield and Helen Weir - J \ }\
Directors, John Lews plc (\A«,J




Consolidated statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 25 january 2014
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Share Share Caputal Hedging Foreign Retained Total
capnal premium reserve reserve currency earnings Equity
translation  (restated)* (restated)*
reserve
Notes £ £m £m £m £m fm £m
Balance at 28 January 2012 67 03 14 02 - 20003 2,0089
Profit for the year - - - - - 1008 1008
22 Remeasurement of defined benefit - - - - - (260:0) (2600)
pension schemes
& Tax on above item recognised - - - - - 479 479
In equrty
Fair value gains on cash flow hedges - - - 03 - - 03
- transfers to inventories - - - 34 - - 34
Dwvdends - - ~ - - ©on 1)
Balance at 26 January 2013 &7 03 14 39 - 18889 19012
Profit for the year - - - - - 1017 1017
22 Remeasuremenit of defined benefit - - - - - (2452) {245 2)
pension schemes
8 Tax on above tem recogrised - - - - - 333 333
n equrty
Fair value losses on cash flow hedges - - - (66) - - (66)
—transfers to nventories - - - GEh - - 3NH
Gain on currency translations - - - - 02 - 02
Balance at 25 January 2014 67 03 I 4 (58) 02 1,7787 1.7815

* Refer to note |

Retained earnings comprise £1,374 2m (2013 £1,481 5m) of distnbutable and £404 Sm (2013 £407 4m) of non-distributable reserves, ansing on
the revaluation of freehold and long leasehold properties prior to 3| January 2004
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Consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year ended 25 January 2014

2014 2013
Notes £m £m
25 Cash generated from operations 7838 991 1
Net taxation pad (32 1) (529
Partnership Bonus paid 2108) {1643)
22 Addrtional contribution to the Pension Scheme (850) {1250)
Finance costs pad {(26) {49)
Net cash generated from operating actviues 4535 6440
Cash flows from investung actwvities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (387 1) (2615)
Purchase of intangible assets (107 9) (96 5)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 29 19
Finance income receved 15 |9
Net cash used in invesung activities (490 6) (3542)
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance costs paid in respect of bonds (54 5) (568)
Payment of caprtal element of finance leases 31 35)
Payments to preference shareholders ©1) on
Cash outflow on borrowings (100 0) {2420)
Nert cash used in financing activities (157 7) (302 4)
Decrease in net cash and cash equivalents (194 8) (126)
Net cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 478 | 4907
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 2833 478 |
4 Nert cash and cash equivalents comprise
Cash at bank and in hand 1177 1200
Short-term investments 2412 4144
Bank overdrafts (75 6) (563)
2833 478 |
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| Accounting policies

We prepare our accounts under Internauonal Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the Eurcpean Union Below we set
out significant accounung poficies apphied in the current reporung
penod The accounting policies are set in ine with the requirements
of IFRS and there have been no changes in accounung pohicies in the
year other than to pensions accounung as detaled in ‘I 4
Amendments to accounting standards’

| | Basis of preparation

The accounts are prepared under the historical cost convention, with
the exception of certain land and buildings which are induded at their
deemed cost amounts and financial assets and financial liabilities
(including derwative instrurments) valued at far value through profit or
loss, and in accordance with international Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) as adopted by the European Union and with those parts of the
Compares Act 2006 applicable to companies reporting under IFRS

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity
with IFRS requires the use of estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the
consclidated financial staterments and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the year Afthough these estimates are
based on management's best knowledge of the amount, event or
actions, actual results uttimately may differ from those estimates The
crtical accounting estimates and judgements made by management are
disclosed and discussed in section | &

Going concern

The Directors, after reviewing the Group's operating budgets,
investments plans and financing arrangements, consider that the
Company and Group have, at the date of this report, sufficient
financing avallable for the estimated requirements for the foreseeable
future Accordingly, the Directors are satisfied that it 1s appropriate
to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the Annual Report

and Accounts

i 2 Basis of consclidation

The consolidated Group financia! statements incorporate the results
for the Company and all s subsidiary undertakings made up to the
year end date

| 3 Subsidiaries

Subsidiary undertakings are all entities over which the Group has
the power 10 govern the financial and operating policies, generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the

voting rights

All intercompany balances, transactions and unrealised gains are
eliminated upon consolidation

| 4 Amendments to accounting standards

The following polictes have been consistently applied to all the years
presented unless otherwise stated

The Group has adopted IAS }9 ‘Employee benefits’ (Revised 2011}
which amends the accounting for employee benefits The adeption of
the rewised standard has been apphed on a retrospective basis and
consequently the relevant charges or income in the consolidated
income statement and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
expense for the year ended 26 January 2013 have been restated

As a resuft of the change, the expected return on pension scheme
assets and the interest cost on pension scheme habiliies 1s replaced
with a net mterest expense or income calculated by applying the
discount rate to the net defined benefit lhability or asset This has
increased finance costs but has had no impact on equity
Administration costs by pension funds are now recognised as an
expense when the administration services are performed

For the year to 26 January 2013, the effect of the restatement s that
the net finance income recognised on the defined benefit retirement
schernes of £38 2m has become a net finance cost of £29 Im for the
full year Addrtionally, operating profit has increased by £1 Om

IAS 19 ‘Employee benefits’ (Revised 201 1) also requires more
extensive disclosures, which have been provided in note 22

The Group has adopted IFRS 13 Far value measurement’ in the year,
which aims to improve consistency and reduce complexity by prowding
a precise definttion of farr value and a single source of fair value
measurement and disclosure requirements for use across IFRS IFRS

I3 does not change when an entity 1s required to use fair value, but
rather provides gurdance on how to measure far value under [FRS
IFRS 13 also requires additional disclosures

The application of IFRS |3 has not matenally impacted the far value
measurements of the Group Additional disclosures and the fair value
hierarchy are provided in note 21

The Group has adopted the amendments to IAS | 'Presentation of
financral staternents , which requires the Group to separate items of
other comprehensive income into two distinct categories rtems that
will not be reclassified subsequently to the income staternent, and
tems that will be reclassified subsequently to the income statement
when specfied conditions are met

The following standards, amendments and interpretations were
adopted by the Group for the year ended 25 January 2014 and have
not had a significant )impact on the Group's profit for the year, equity
or disclosures
— Amendment to IFRS 7 ‘Financial instruments disclosures’

on offsetting financial assets and Lab:lities,

— Amendment to |AS 32 "Financial instruments presentation’,
— Amendment to IAS 39 'Financial instruments recognition
and measurement’

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are not
mandatory for the Group until 26 January 2014 However the Group
has decided to early adopt these standards for the year ended 25
January 2014 These standards have not had a significant iImpact on the
Group's profit for the year, equity or disclosures

- IFRS 10 'Consolidated financial staterents’,

— IFRS 11 Joint arrangements’,

— IFRS 12 'Disclosure of interests in other entries

The following are new accounting standards and amendments to
existing standards that have been published and are applicable for

the Group's accounting pertods beginning on or after 26 January 2014,
which the Group has not adopted early

— IFRIC 21 'Levies’,

— Amendment to IAS 36 Impairment of assets

These are not expected to have a material iImpact on the profit or
equity for future years, but may affect disclosures
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

| Accounting policies (continued)

Imparment

Assets that are subject to amortisation or depreciation are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or arcumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable Imparrment testing 1s on cash
generating units which are branches, being the fowest level of
separately identifiable cash flows An impatrment loss 1s recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carryng amount exceeds s
recoverable amount, the latter being the higher of the asset s far value
less costs to dispose and value in use Value in use calculations are
performed using cash flow projections, discounted at a pre-tax rate
which reflecis the asset specific risks and the tme value of money

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has an obligation in respect
of a past event, it 1s more likely than not that payment {or a non-cash
settlement) will be required to settle the obligation and where the
amount can be reliably estmated Prowisions are discounted when the
time value of money I1s considered material

Partnership Bonus

The Partnership Bonus 1s announced and paid to Partners each March,
it 1s determined i relation to the perfermance for the previous
financial year No habilty s recorded for Partnership Bonus at the half
year as the majortty of the Group's profit and cash flows are earned in
the second half year Consequently, it s not possible to make a reliable
estimate of the hability untd the annual profit 15 known

A hability for this Partnership Bonus is included in the year end
accounts, with the amount confirmed by the Board shortly after the
year end

h 1s recorded in the year it relates to rather than the year it was
declared because there is a constructive obligation to pay a Partnership
Bonus and it can be reliably estimated, once the results for the year are
known and prior to the approval of the Group's financial statemenits

Offsetting

Balance sheet netting only occurs to the extent that there is the legal
ability and intention to settle net As such, bank overdrafts are
presented in current liabilities to the extent that there is no intention
to offset with any cash balances

Foreign currencies

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from
the translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and
lizbiliies denominated in foreign currencres are recognised in the
income statement, except when deferred in other comprehensive
income as qualfying cash flow hedges On translation of assets and
habilties held at branches in foreign currencies movements go
through the foreign currency translation reserve

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equvalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank
and i hand and short-term deposits with onginal maturiies of less
than 90 days In the consolidated statement of cash flows, net cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash and cash equivalents as defined above,
net of bank overdrafts

Trade receivables

Trade recevables are initially recognised at far value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost less allowances for situations where
recovery 1s doubtful Such allowances are based on an individual
assessment of each receivable

Trade payables
Trade payables are ntially recognised at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost

| 6 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgemenits are continually evaluated and are based on
hustorical experience and other relevant factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to
make estimates and assumptions concerning the future The resulting
accounting estmates will, by defintron be likely to differ from the
related actual results The estimates and assumptions that have a
sigruficant risk of causing a material adjustrent to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below

1 Reurement benefits

Pension accounting requires certan assumptions to be made in order
to value our obligations and to determine the charges to be made to
the :ncome statement These figures are particularly sensitive to
assumnptions for discount rates, mortality and inflation rates Details
of assumptions are given i note 22

1 Provisions and habihties

Provisions and liabilties recogrised at the balance sheet date are
detaled in notes |7 and 19 and include amounts for long leave,
unredeemed pift vouchers, service guarantee costs, customer refunds,
insurance claims, reorganisaticn costs, accrued holiday pay and
property related costs

Although prowisions and liabilities are reviewed on a regular basis

and adjusted to reflect management’s best current estimates the
judgemental nature of these tems means that future amounts settled
may be different from those provided

i Impairment

The Group 1s required to test whether assets in use in operations have
suffered any impairment The recoverable amounts of cash generating
units have been determined based on the higher of far value less costs
to sell and value i use The calculation of value In use requires the
estimation of future cash flows expected to arise from the contnuing
operation of the cash generating unt and the selection of a suttable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value Given the degree
of subjectmvty Involved, actual outcomes could vary significantly from
these estimates




Segmental Reporting

Operating segments are determined based on business actvities for
which operating results are reviewed by the chiefl operating decision
maker (‘CODM’} The Group's CODM 15 the Board and the operating
segments reflect the management structure of the Group The
Group's operating segments are John Lewss, Wartrose and Partnership
Services and Corporate

Taxation

The charge for corperation tax 1s based on the results for the year
adjusted for tems which are not taxed or are disallowed t1s
calculated using tax rates in legislation that has been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date

Deferred income tax 1s accounted for using the balance sheet liabilty
method in respect of temporary differences anising from differences
between the tax bases of assets and labilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements Deferred tax ansing from the
initial recognition of an asset or liabilty in a transaction, other than a
business combination, that at the time of the transaction affects nerther
accounting nor taxable profit or loss, 1s not recognised In prinaiple,
deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it
1s probable that taxable profits will be avarable against which
deductible temporary differences can be utiised

Deferred tax s calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to
the period when the asset is realised or the lability 15 settled Deferred
tax 15 charged or credited in the income statement, except when 1t
relates to items credited or charged to other comprehensive expense,
in which case the deferred tax s also deaft with in other
comprehensive expense

Intangible assets

Intangible assets, comprising both purchased and internally developed
computer software, are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and impairrments The cost of internally developed software, including
all directly attributable costs necessary to create, produce and prepare
the software for use, s capitalised where the development meets the
criteria for caprtalisation required by IAS 38 ‘Intangible Assets’
Internally developed software assets that are not yet in use are
reviewed at each reporting date to ensure that the development

still meets the critera for caprtalisation, and 1s not expected to
become impaired or abortive Once avalable for use, the

purchased or internally developed software 1s amortised on a

straight line basis over its useful economic ife, which 1s deemed

to be between 3 and 10 years

Borrowings

Borrowings are intbially recognised at far value net of transaction costs
and subsequently measured at amortised cost Where there is an
effective refated fair value hedge, the movement in the fair value
attributable to the hedged risk 15 separately disclosed

Arrangement costs for bonds and loan facilites in respect of debt are
capitalised and amortised over the Iife of the debt at a constant rate
Finance costs are charged to the income statement, based on the
effective interest rate of the associated borrowings

Financial instruments

The Group uses dervative financial instruments to manage its
exposure to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates and interest rates
Derwative finanoal instruments used by the Group include forward

John Lewas plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2014

57

currency contracts Hedge accounting has been adopted for derivative
financial instruments where possible Such derwative financial
instrumenits are measured at far value The fair value of a dervative
financial instrument represents the difference between the value of
the outstanding contracts at their contracted rates and a valuation
calculated using the forward rates of exchange and interest rates
prevailing at the balance sheet date

In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the relatronship between
the item being hedged and the hedging instrument 1s documented in
advance of entering into the hedge, and assessed to show that the
hedge will be highly effective on an ongoing basis This effectiveness
testing 1s reperformed at each period end to ensure that the hedge
remains highly effective

Hedge accounting 1s discontinued when the hedging instrument
matures, 1s sold, terminated or exercised, the designation 1s revoked or
it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting For dervatives that do not
qualify for hedge accounting, any gans or losses arising from changes in
fair vatue are taken directly to the income statement

A cash flow hedge is a hedge of the exposure to variability of cash
flows that are either attributable to a particular rnisk assocated with a
recogrused asset or liability, or a highly probable forecast transaction
The effective portion of changes in the intrinsic farr value of dervatives
that are designated and qualfy as cash flow hedges are recogrised in
equity All other changes in far value are recognised iImmediately in the
income statement within other gains or losses Armounts accumulated
in equity are recycled to the iIncome statement in the periods when
the hedged tem affects profit or loss Derwative finanaial instruments
qualfying for cash flow hedge accounting are principally forward
currency contracts

The table below sets out the Group's accounting classification of each
class of s financial assets and habilities

Classification Measurement

Nate

Financial assets

Cash and cash 14
equivalents

Trade recevables 13
Other recevables 13

Loans and recevables Amortised cost

Leans and receivables Amortised cost

Loans and recevables Amortised cost

Financial habihties

Finance leases 18 Financial habilties Amortised cost
Borrowings and 1é Financial habilities Amortised cost
overdrafts

Trade payables 17 Financial lizbilities Amartised cost
Other payables 17 Financial labilties Amortised cost

Partnership Bonus 17 Financial hiabilities Amortised cost

Accruals 17 Financial liabilties Amaortised cost

financial assets or Fair value*
labilities at far value

through profit or loss*

Derwvative financal 21
instruments

* Cash fiow hedges designated as being in a hedged relationshup upon mitial recogration are
measured at fair value with the effective portion of any changes in the intrinsic value
recogrused in equity
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

| Accounting policies (continued)

Impairment

Assets that are subject to amortisation or depreciation are reviewed
for mparment whenever events or arcumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable Impairment testing 1s on cash
generating units which are branches, being the lowest level of
separately identifiable cash flows An imparrment loss (s recognised for
the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds rits
recoverable amount, the latter being the higher of the asset's fair value
less costs to dispose and value in use Value in use calculations are
performed using cash flow projections, discounted at a pre-tax rate
which reflects the asset specific risks and the time value of money

Provisions

Prowisions are recognised when the Group has an obligation in respect
of a past event, it 1s more likely than not that payment (or a non-cash
settlerment) will be required to settie the obligation and where the
amount can be reliably estmated Prowvisions are discounted when the
tme value of money Is considered materal

Partnership Bonus

The Partnership Bonus is announced and paid to Partners each March,
1t 15 deterrmined in relation to the performance for the previous
financial year No habilrty is recorded for Partnership Bonus at the half
year as the majority of the Group's profit and cash flows are earned in
the second half year Consequently, it 1s not possible to make a reliable
estimate of the habilty until the annual profit 1s known

A lizbility for this Partnershup Bonus is included in the year end
accounts, with the amount confirmed by the Board shortly after the
year end

kit 1s recorded in the year 1t relates to rather than the year it was
dedlared because there 1s a constructive obligation to pay a Partnership
Bonus and it can be reliably estimated, once the results for the year are
known and prior 10 the approval of the Group's financial staterments

Offsetting

Balance sheet netting only occurs to the extent that there is the legal
ability and intention to settle net As such, bank overdrafts are
presented in current labilities to the extent that there 1s no intention
to offset with any cash balances

Foreign currencies

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are transiated at the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction Foreign exchange gains
and losses resutting from the settlement of such transactions and from
the translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denorminated in foreign currencies are recognised in the
mcome statement, except when deferred in other comprehensive
income as qualifying cash flow hedges On translation of assets and
lrabilities held at branches in foreign currencies, movemnents go
through the foreign currency translation reserve

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank
and in hand and short-term deposits with orginal maturities of less
than 90 days In the consolidated statement of cash flows, net cash and
cash equivalents compnise cash and cash equivalents, as defined above,
net of bank overdrafts

Trade receivables

Trade recewvables are inttially recogrised at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost less allowances for situations where
recovery 1s doubtful Such aflowances are based on an individual
assessment of each recevable

Trade payables
Trade payables are iniially recogrised at faw value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost

| 6 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other relevant factors, including expectations
of future events that are beleved to be reasonable under the
crcurmstances

The preparation of the financal statements requires management to
make estmates and assumptions concerning the future The resutting
accounting estimates will, by definition, be likely to differ from the
related actual resufts The estmates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
ameunts of assets and labilities within the next financal year are
discussed below

1 Retirement benefits

Pension accounting requires certan assumptions to be made n order
to value our obligations and to determine the charges to be made to
the income statement These figures are particularly sensitive to
assumptions for discount rates, mortality and inflation rates Details
of assumptions are given in note 22

11 Provisions and liabilities

Prowvisions and liabilities recognised at the bafance sheet date are
detaied in notes 17 and |9 and include amounts for long leave,
unredeemed gift vouchers, service guarantee costs, customer refunds,
insurance daims, reorganisation costs accrued holiday pay and
property related costs

Although prowisions and habilities are reviewed on a regular basis

and adjusted to reflect management’s best current estmates the
Judgemental nature of these iterns means that future amounts settled
may be different from those provided

m Imparment

The Group s reguired to test whether assets in use In operations have
suffered any impairment The recoverable amounis of cash generating
units have been determined based on the higher of farr value less costs
to sell and value in use The calculation of value In use requires the
estimation of future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing
operation of the cash generating unit and the selection of a surtable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value Given the degree
of subjectivity involved, actual outcomes could vary significantly from
these estimates




2 Non-GAAP measures

Ouwr financial statements report measures which are required under
accounting standards We also report financial measures which we
believe enhance the relevance and usefulness of the financial
statements These are important for understanding undertying
business performance and they are descnbed as non-GAAP
measures In this note, we have explained what the non-GAAP
financial measures are and why we use them

2 | Gross sales

Gross sales represents the amounts recevable by the Group

for goods and services supplied to customers, net of discounts but
ncluding sale or return sales and VAT This measure shows the
underlying sales trend

2 2 Exceptional tems

ftems which are both matenal and non-recurring are presented as
exceptional tems within their relevant consolidated income statement
category The separate reporting of exceptional tems helps provide an
indication of the Group s underlying business performance

2 3 Net debt

Net debt incorporates the Group's consolidated borrowings

bank overdrafts fair value of dervative financial iInstruments and
obligations under finance leases, less cash and cash equivalents and
unamortsed bond transaction costs This measure indicates the overall
debt posttion
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3 Exceptional tems

Excepuonal iwems are matenal, non-recurnng items of income and/or
expense ansing from events or transacuons that fall within the
actuvities of the Group We believe these exceptional items are
relevant for an understanding of our undertying financial performance,
and are highhghted separately on the face of the income statement
This note provides detall of the exceptional tem reported

On 22 August 2013, the Group made an announcement regarding
holiday pay payments Following a recent review of the Group’s holiday
pay policy, it became clear that Partners who recewve certan additions
to pay such as premiums for working on Sunday or bank holidays, had
not been paid correctly under the Working Time Regulations
legislation The Board therefore deaded to make one-off addrtional
payments to those affected

An exceptional operating expense has been recorded in the year to
25 January 2014 totalling £47 3m Ths reflects costs of £39 3m for
payments to Partners and associated expenses for holiday pay dating
back to 2006 which had not been calculated correctly Future pension
liabilties have also increased by £8 Om as a result.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

4 Segmental reporting

This note analyses our performance between our three operaung segments which are Waitrose, John Lewis and Partnership Services and
Corporate This analysis 1s consistent with how our Board reviews performance throughout the year

Partnership Services and Corporate includes operating costs for our Corporate offices, Partnership Services, transformation programmes and
certain pension operating costs The operating profit of each segment 1s reported after charging relevant Partnership Services and Corporate
costs based on the business segments’ usage of these facilties and services and before the exceptional tem

Waitrose John Lewis Partnership Total
Services and
Corporate

2014 £m £m £m £m
Graoss sales 61119 4,05%6 - 10,1715
Adjustment for sale or return sales - (148 9) - (148 9)
Value added tax (358 2) (636 6) - (994 8)
Revenue 57537 3,274 - 9.0278
Operating profit before excepuonal item 3G 226 ) 677) 4685
Exceptional tem - - (47 3) {47 3)
Operating profit 3101 2261 {1150) 4212
Finance costs - - (95 6) (95 6)
Finance ncome - - 30 30
Partnership Bonus - - (202 5) {202 5)
Profit before tax 3lo1 226 | (4101) 126 1
Taxation - - {24 4) (24 4)
Profit for the year 3101 226 | (434 5) 1047
Reconciliation of Profit before Partnership Bonus, tax and exceptional tem to Profit before tax
Profit before Partnership Bonus, tax and exceptional item 3101 226 | {160 3) 3759
Partnership Bonus - - {202 5) (202 5)
Exceptional tem - - (47 3) (473)
Profit before tax 3101 226 | {410 1) 1261
Segment assets 2,844 4 1,868 % 8105 55238
Segment habilittes (6102) (730 1) (2,402 0) (3.7423)
Net assets 2,2342 1,1388 (1,591 5) 1,7815
Other segment items
— Depreciation (141 6) (957) {17 3) (254 6)
— Amortisation (24 3) (192) (11 0) (545)
— Caprtal expenditure — property, plant and equipment (283 8) {126 3) (15 1) (4252)
— Caprial expenditure — intangible assets (328) (48 5) {26 6) (107 9)
— Movement in provisions — increase/(decrease) (6 5) 144 40 e
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4 Segmental reporting (continued)

Warirose john Lewns Partnership Total
Services and (restated)
Corporate
(restated)

2013 {restated) £m £m £m £fm
Gross sales 57639 37774 - 9.5413
Adustment for sale or return sales - (1346) - (134 6)
Value added tax (3478) (593 4) - (941 2)
Revenue 54161 30494 - 84655
Operating profit before exceptional item 2923 2167 (583) 4507
Exceptional tem - - - -
Operating profit 2923 2167 (583) 4507
Finance costs - - (F10 1) (1o
Finance income - - |19 19
Partnership Bonus - - (2108) (2108)
Profit before tax 2923 2167 (3773) 1317
Taxation - - (309 (309}
Profit for the year 2923 2167 (4082) 1608
Reconciliation of Profit before Partnership Bonus and tax to Profit before tax
Profit before Partnership Bonus and tax 2923 2167 (1665) 3425
Partnership Bonus - - (2108) {2108}
Profit before tax 2923 2167 (377 3) 1317
Segment assets 26247 1,7702 9687 53636
Segment labilities (5537) (648 1) (2,2606) (3462 4)
Net assets 20710 11221 (1.2919) 13012
Other segment tems
— Depreciation (1427 (96 7) (157 (255 1)
— Amortssation (i94) 79 (148) 419
— Capital expenditure — property, plant and equipment (166 9) (1029) (110 (2808)
— Caprital expenditure — ntangible assets 313) (414 (234) {96 1)
— Maoverment in provisions — Increase 42 63 295 400

5 Operating expenses before exceptional item

We analyse operating expenses mnto branch operating expenses and administrative expenses Branch operating expenses are directly
associated with the sale of goods and services Administrative expenses are those which are not directly related to the sale of goods
and services

2014 2013

(restated)

£m £m

Branch operating expenses (2.0134) (1,901 7)
Administrative expenses (6112) (537 1)

(2,624 6) (24388)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

6 Net finance costs

Net finance costs are pnmanly our costs in respect of interest payable on bank borrowings, our defined benefit pension, long leave and other
employee benefit schemes Finance ncome primanly consists of interest receved from short-term investments

2014 2013
(restated)
£m fm
Finance costs
Interest payable on
Bank loans and overdrafts {1 @h
Other loans repayable within five years (134) (136}
Onher loans repayable in more than five years (41 3) (41 3)
Finance lease interest payable {1 6) 7
Amortisation of issue costs of bonds and loan faciliues (1 0) (12)
Preference dividends (0 1) {©1)
Finance costs in respect of borrowings (58 5) (600)
Fair value measurement and other - (C6)
Net finance costs arising on defined benefit and other employee benefit schemes (371 (49 5)
Total finance costs (95 6) (110 1)
Finance income
Finance income in respect of cash and short-term investments 16 19
Fair value measuremenis and other | 4 -
Total finance mcome 30 19
Net finance costs (92 6) {1082}
2014 2013
(restated)
£m £m
Total finance costs In respect of borrowings (58 5) 600)
Total finance tncome in respect of cash and short-term investments 16 |9
Net finance costs In respect of borrowings and short-term investments (56 9) {58 1)
Fair value measurements and other 14 (0e)
Net finance costs arising on defined benefit retrement schemes (353) 29 1)
Net finance costs arising on other employee benefit schemes {18) (204)

Net finance costs {31 6) (108 2)
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7 Profit before tax

Detailed below are the key items, as required by IFRS, charged/credited to armve at our profit before tax

2014 2013
(restated)
£m fm
Staff costs {note 9) (1,753 9) (1.6040)
Depreciation - owned assets {251 9) (2517)
Depreciation — assets beld under finance leases (27) [EE)]
Amortisation of intangible assets (54 5) (419)
Loss on sale of property (I 8) -
Profit/{loss) on disposal of other plant and equipment and intangible assets 02 en
Inventory — cost of inventory recognised as an expense (6,008 9) (5640 1)
Reorganisation costs (147) (162)
Operating lease rentals
— land and buildings {139 6) (1279
— plant and machinery (0 3) 02)
Sub-lease income
- land and buildings 77 61
Contingency rents expensed duning the year were £2 7m (2013 £2 7m) Contingency rents are determined based on stare revenues
Total auditors remuneration 1s included within admunistrative expenses, and s payable to our audrtors, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP,
as analysed below
2014 2013
£m fm
Audit and audrt-related services
— Audit of the parent company and consolidated financial statements (03) 04
— Audit of the Company's subsidiaries {0 5) 04)
(©8) ©8)
Non-audit services
— Tax advisory services - on
— Other assurance services (C2) -
— Other non-audrt services - ©n
(02) ©02)
Total fees (10} (10)

In addition to the above the Group’s auditors also acted as auditors to the Group's pension schemes The aggregate fee for audit services to the

pension schemes during the year was £49,500 (2013 £53,900)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

8 Taxation

This note explains how our tax charge anses The tax charge 1s made up of current and deferred tax Current tax is the tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustments to tax payable
in previous years Current tax is charged through the consolidated income statement Deferred tax assets represent the amounts of income
taxes recoverable m future periods in respect of taxable temporary differences Deferred tax habiities represent the amounts of mcome
payable in future periods in respect of taxable temporary differences

8 | Analysis of tax charge for the year

2014 2013

(restated)

Analysis of tax charge £m £m
Corporation tax — current year (6t 1) (775)
Corporation tax — adjustment In respect of prior years ©9) 22
Total current tax charge (62 0) (753)
Deferred tax — current year 350 442
Deferred tax — adjustment in respect of prior years 26 02
{24 4) (309)

2014 2013

{restated})

Tax credited to other comprehensive income £m £m
Movement in current tax on pension schemes 274 346
Movement in deferred tax on pension schemes 59 133
333 479

8 2 Factors affecting tax charge in the year

The tax charge for the year 1s lower (2013 lower) than the standard corporation tax rate of 23 17% (2013 2433%) The differences are
explained below

2014 2013
(restated)
£m £m
Profit before tax 1261 1317
Profit before tax multiplied by standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 23 17% (2013 24 33%) (29 2) (3200
Effects of
Changes in tax rate 146 127
Adjustment to current tax in respect of prior years {09 22
Adustment to deferred tax n respect of prior years 26 02
Depreciation on assets not qualifying for tax relief {125) (13¢6)
Difference between accounting and tax base for land and buildings 14 20
Differences in overseas tax rates 22 07
Sundry disallowables (2 6} 3n
Total tax charge {24 4) (309
Effective tax rate (%) 193 235

8 3 Deferred tax

Deferred tax 1s calculated in full on temporary differences under the lability method using a tax rate of 219% (2013 23%) for deferred tax assets
or liabilities expected 1o reverse before April 2015 and 20% for those assets or Yiabiliies expected to reverse after Aprd 2045 (2013 23%)
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The movement on the deferred tax account 15 shown below
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2014 2013

(restated)

£Em £m

Opening asset/(liability) 256 (321}
Credited to income statement 376 44 4
Credited to other comprehensive income 59 133
Closing asset 69 | 256

The movemenis in deferred tax assets and hiabilties during the year (prior to the offsetting of balances within the same jurisdiction, as permitted

by IAS 12} are shown below

Deferred tax assets and habilmies are only offset where there 1s a legally enforceable right of offset and there 1s an intention to settle the

balances net

Accelerated Revaluation Rollover Other Total
tax of land and gamns
depreciation bulldings
Deferred tax habilities fm £m £m £m £m
At 28 [anuary 2012 (1660) 57) (225 (36) (197 8)
Credited to income statement 188 10 26 | 4 238
At 26 January 2013 (147 2) (47) (199 2 (1740)
Credited to income statement 219 09 27 22 277
At 25 January 2014 {1253) (38) (1712) - (146 3)
Capizal gains Penstons Total
tax on land and prowisions (restated)
and buildings {restated}

Deferred tax assets £m £m £m
At 28 January 2012 65 1592 1657
Credrited to income statement 08 198 206
Credrted to other comprehensive mcome - 133 133
At 26 January 2013 73 1923 1996
Credited to income statement 01) 100 99
Credrted to other comprehensive income - 59 59
At 25 January 2014 72 2082 2154

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benrefit through future
profits 1s probable There were no unrecognised deferred tax assets in respect of losses for the year ended 25 January 2014 (2013 £nil}

The deferred tax balance associated with the pension deficrt has been adjusted to reflect the current tax benefit obtained i the financial year
ended 30 January 2010 following the contribution of the mned partnership interest in JLP Scottish Limited Partnership to the pension scheme

{see note 22)

All of the deferred tax assets were available for offset against deferred tax kabilfties and hence the net deferred tax asset at 25 January 2014 was
£69 Im (2013 £25 6m asset) The net deferred tax asset 1s recoverable after more than one year

8 4 Factors affecting tax charges in current and future years

The Finance Act 2013 reduced the main rate of corporation tax from 23% to 21% from | Apnl 2014 Further reductions to reduce the main
rate of corporation tax to 20% from | April 2015 have also been enacted

The effect of the 3% rate change on the current year (2013 2% rate change) was to decrease the deferred tax asset by £6 5m (2013 £05m
decrease) with a £21 |m charge (2013 restated £}3 2m charge) being taken to other comprehensive ncome and a £14 6m tax credit (2013

restated £12 7m credit) to the income statement
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

9 Partners

This note shows the average number of Partners employed by us in the year, which areas of the Group they work in,

related costs At the end of the year, the total number of Partners was 91,000

9 | Partner numbers
During the year the average number of Partners in the Group was as follows

and total employment

2014 2013
John Lewis 29,800 29,300
Woartrose 55,000 51,000
Partnership Services and Corporate 1,800 1 600
86,600 81,900
9 2 Partner benefits
Employment and related costs were as follows
2014 2013
{restated)
im m
Staff costs
Wages and salaries (1.271 1) (1.1623)
Social security costs (97 1) (885)
Partnership Bonus (1802) (187 4)
Employers’ national nsurance on Partnership Bonus {223) {23 4)
Other pension costs (note 22) (1757) (137 0)
Long leave cost (75) (54)
Total before Partner discounts {0,753 9) {1,604 03
Partner discounts (excluded from revenue) (63 3) (574)
{1.8172) (1661 4)
Included above are the following amounts in respect of key management compensation
Salaries and short-term benefits (14 1) (135)
Post-employment benefits* (48) (46)
(189) (184

* |ncludes pension supplements in lieu of future pension accraal
pe
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Our balance sheet contans intangible assets in relation to computer software This note details addiuons, disposals and transfers of intangible

assets in the year, together with amorusauon (a charge to the income statement to represent usage of these assets)

Computer software
Purchased Internally Work in Total
developed progress
£m im £m £m

Cost
At 28 january 2012 596 1684 724 3004
Addttions - - 961 96|
Transfers 237 300 (537) -
Disposals (53) 27 (48) {12 8)
At 26 January 2013 780 1957 1100 3837
Additions - 02 1077 1079
Transfers 536 760 (125 6) -
Disposals 82) (80) - {162)
At 25 January 2014 123 4 2639 asl 4754
Accumulated amortisation
At 28 January 2012 (339 (1022) - (136 1)
Charge for the year (80} (339 - (41 9)
Disposals 08 72 - BO
At 26 January 2013 “in (1289) - (1700)
Charge for the year (195) (350 - {545)
Dhsposals 82 78 - 160
At 25 January 2014 {52 4) (156 1) - (208 5)
Net book value at January 2012 257 662 724 1643
Net book value at January 2013 369 668 100 2137
Net book value at January 2014 710 1078 881 2669

For the year to 25 January 2014, computer systems valued at £129 6m (2013 £53 7m) were brought into use This covered a range of selling,
support, supply chain, admirustration and mformation technology infrastructure applications, with asset ves ranging from three to ten years

Armortisation of mtangble assets 1s charged within operating expenses
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

| | Property, plant and equipment

Our balance sheet contains significant property, plant and equipment, prmarily made up of branches, distnbuuion centres, offices and vehicles
This note details additions, disposals and transfers of property, plant and equipment in the year, together with depreciauon (a charge to the
Income statement to represent usage of these assets)

Land and Fixtures and Assets in course Total
bwnfdings fittngs  of construction
£m £m £m £m

Cost
At 28 January 2012 37427 15959 889 54275
Addrtions 141 27 2640 2808
Transfers 1458 236 (2394) -
Disposals (4 (644) {4 (772)
At 26 January 2013 38912 16278 1121 56311
Addtions gl 21 4230 4252
Transfers 1548 1874 (3424) -
Disposals {(115) (79 5) - (921 0)
At 25 January 2014 40346 1,7380 1927 59653
Accumulated depreciation
At 28 January 2012 (651 6) (877 5) - (1,629 1)
Charge for the year {98 9) (156 2) - (255 1)
Disposals 101 639 - 740
At 26 January 2013 (7404) (1,069 8) - (1.8102)
Charge for the year (1004) {154 2) - (254 6)
Dusposals 74 793 - 867
At 25 January 2014 (8334) (1,144 7) - {1,978 1)
Net book value at January 2012 3.0911 6184 B89 37984
Net book value at January 2013 31508 5580 1121 38209
Net book value at January 2014 3,201 2 5933 1927 39872

Included above are land and butldings assets held under finance leases with a net book value of £28 I'm (2013 £309m)

|2 Inventories

Thss pote sets out the make-up of our nventories and the value of mventories charged through the consolidated income statement in the year
Slow mowving and obsalete inventory is assessed each reporting period and appropriate prowsion made against the inventory balance, and so
the firushed goods and goods for resale 1s shown net of prowvisions Our raw matenals and work In progress are pnmanly related to Herbert
Parkinson and Leckford Farm Our inventories pnmanly consist of finished goods and goods for resaie Once the inventory 1s sold, it 1s charged
to cost of sales in the consolidated income statement

2014 2013

fm fm

Raw materials 40 31
Work in progress 09 09
Finished goods and goods for resale 5491 5t00
5540 51490

The cost of inventory recognised as an expense by the Group in the year was £6,008 9m (2013 £5,640 Im) Prowisions against inventories of
£7 9 were charged (2013 £12 7m charged) i branch operating expenses
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Trade and other recevables are amounts owed 10 us, from customers and from supplers if we are owed rebates This note also includes
mterest receivable from third parties and amounts due from our Partners in respect of the Group's car finance scheme, prepayments which

are payments made in advance of the delivery of goods or rendening of services, accrued income earned by the Group for providing a
product or service which has not yet been mnvoiced

Other recevables, prepayments and accrued income are split into current and non-current to show those amounts due within a year

and those which will be recovered over a longer penod Trade recervables are shown net of an allowance for debts which we do not

consider recoverable

2014 2013
£m £m
Current

Trade recewvables 551 495
Other recewvables 48| 462
Prepayments and accrued income 1225 962
2257 1919

Non-current
Other recewables 131 126
Prepayments and accrued income 482 432
613 558

Trade recervables are non-interest beaning and generally on credit terms of less than 90 days Concentrations of credn nisk are considered to be
very imited The carrying amount of trade and other receivables approximates to far value and 15 denominated i sterfing

As of 25 January 2014, trade and other recevables of £2 2m (2013 £2 3m) were fully impaired Movements in the allowance for impaired
recevables were as follows
2044 2013
£m £m
At start of year (23) (12}
Charged to income statement (0 6) (14
Lhilised 05 —
Released to mcome statement 02 03
A end of year (22) (23)

The creation and release of the aflowance for impaired recevables have been included in branch operating expenses i the income statement.

As of 25 January 2014, trade and other recevables of £244m (2013 £21 Om) were past due but not impaired The ageing analysis of the past

due amounts 1s as follows

2014 2013

im fm

Up to 3 months past due 195 181
3 to 12 months past due 29 20
Owver |2 months past due 20 09
244 210
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

| 4 Cash and cash equivalents

Our cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and investments in term deposits with financial institutions and meney market funds

2014 2013

f£m £m

Cash at bank and in hand nzz 1200
Short-term investments 2412 4144
3589 5344

For the year ended 25 January 2014, the effective interest rate on short-term investments was 0 4% (2013 0 5%) and these depostts had an
average matunity of | day (2013 | day)

At 25 January 2014, £39 Im (2013 £34 4m) of the Group's cash bafance and £0 3m (2013 £0 Im) of the Group's accrued interest balance was
pledged as collateral This is part of the Group's insurance arrangemenits and the release of these funds is subject 1o approval from third parties

In the consohdated statement of cash flows, net cash and cash equivalents are shown after deducting bank overdrafts, as follows

2014 2013

£m £m

Cash and cash equivalents, as above 3589 5344
Less bank overdrafts {75 6) (563)
Net cash and cash equivalents 2833 478

IS5 Analysis of financial assets
Qur financial assets, primarily cash and cash equivalents, are subject to currency and interest rate exposures This note sets out the amount
of cash and cash equivalents deposited in sterling or other currencies, together with the effecuve interest rate

Short-term trade and other recevables and dervative financal assets are excluded from this analysis, on the basis that they are all non-interest
bearing and denominated in sterling

Floaung  Non-interest

Effective rate bearing Total
Interest rate and currency analysis interest rate £m fm £m
Sterling 04% 3436 152 3588
Other 00% ol - Ol
At 25 January 2014 3437 152 3589
Sterling 05% 5200 143 5343
Other 00% ol - 0l
At 26 January 2013 5201 143 5344

Floating rate assets are bank balances and short-term deposits at interest rates linked to LIBOR or the base rate of the relevant currency
Non-interest bearing balances include cash floats, primarily held in the stores
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| 6 Borrowings and overdrafts
QOur borrowings comprise loans from banks, bonds ssued on a long-term basis, bank overdrafts and Cumulative Preference Stock

16 | Borrowings and overdrafts

27d SLMIT NHO!

2014 2013
£m £m
Current

Bank overdraft {75 6) (563)
104% Bonds, 2014 - (1000)
(75 6) (156 3)

Non-current
Partnership Bond, 2016* (56 6) 56 H
8%/a% Bonds, 2019 (275 0) (2750)
6'/6% Bonds, 2025 (300 0) {3000)
Unamortised bond transaction costs 52 57
5% First Cumulative Preference Stock {15) {15)
7% Cumulative Preference Stock {0 8) {08)
(6287) (627 7)

* The Partnership Bond 1s a five year investment product offering a fixed annual return of 4 5% in cash and a further 2% 1 John Lewis Partnership gift vouchers

All borrowings are unsecured, denominated in sterling, and are repayable on the dates shown, at par
If the preference ddends are in arrears or in the event of winding up the 5% First Cumulative Preference Stock and the 7% Cumulative
Preference Stock have one vote per share Otherwise, the holders of preference stock have one vote for every ten shares, whereas the holders

of ordnary share have one vote for every ordinary share held The amounts recevable in a winding up would be Yimited to the amourits paid up,
the 5% First Cumulative Preference Stock taking priority over the 7% Cumulative Preference Stock,

162 Obligations under finance leases

2014 2013

£m £m

Current (33) 30
Non-current (324) (359
(357 (389)

The minimum lease payments under finance leases fall due as shown in note 18
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

|7 Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables include amounts we owe to suppliers that have been mvoiced or accrued, HMRC in the form of taxes and social

secunty, and to our Partners, through salanes and our annual profit share, the Partnership Bonus

2014 2013
£m fm
Current

Trade payables (788 1) (698 1)
Amounts owed to parent undertaking (101 4) {892)
Other payables {122 8) (1s51)
Other taxation and social security (167 6) (1740}
Accruals (189 8) (151 5)
Deferred incorme (46 7) (334)
Partnership Bonus (183 1) (1500)
(1,599 3) (14513)

Non-current
Other payables (0 &) ©7)
Deferred income (1349) (1188)
(135 5) (1193)

The carrying amount of trade and other payables approximates to far value

| 8 Finance lease liabilities

We enter into finance leases relating to buildings and plant, property and equpment Finance leases arise when the terms of the lease
agreement substantially transfers all the rsks and rewards incidental to the ownership of an asset to the Group This note details the

schedule of payments due over the life of the finance leases, together with the present value of the finance lease recorded in the consohdated

balance sheet

2014 2013
£m fm

The minimum lease payments under finance leases fall due as follows
Not later than one year (48) 46)
Later than one year but not more than five (129) (160Q)
More than five years (44 8) (46 6)
(625) (672)
Future finance charge on finance leases 268 283
Present value of finance lease liabilities (357) (389)

Of which

Not later than one year {33} B30
Later than one year but not more than five {8 6) (2
More than five years (238) (247)

The Group s finance lease labilities relate to bulldings and plant, property and equipment that have been classified as finance leases in accordance

with IAS |7 'Leases’
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We incur labiiies which have some uncertainty regarding the urming or the future cost required to settle them These are termed prowvisions
and have been estimated and provided for at year end Our prowvisions primarily relate to the expected cost of long leave, service guarantees
provided to customers, expected customer refunds and msurance claims

Long Service Customer Insurance Other Total

leave guarantee refunds claims
fm £m im £m Lm £m
At 26 January 2013 (1122) (527) (263) (215) (335) (2462)
Charged to income statement 92) (33 6} (262) (36} (629) {1455)
Released to income statement - 109 - - 53 162
Utilised 86 180 263 94 551 1174
At 25 January 2014 (1128) {57 4) (26 2) (257} (36 0y (258 1)

Of which

Current (40 1) (22 6) (262) 57 (263) (1209)
Non-current {727 {348) - (200) G7 (137 2)

The Group has a long leave scheme, open to all Partners, which provides up to six months’ paid leave after 25 years' service There 1s no
proportional entitlement for shorter periods of service The provision for the habilitres under the scheme is assessed on an actuarial basis,

reflecting Partners’ expected service profiles, and using economic assumptions consistent with those used for the Group's retirement benefit
obligations (note 22), with the exception of the discount rate, where a rate appropriate to the shorter duration of the long feave hability 1s used,
s0 as to accrue the cost over Partners' service periods

Provisions for service guarantee costs reflect the Group's expected liability for future repair costs based on estimated falure rates and unit repair

costs for the classes of goods sold

Provision for customer refunds reflects the Group's expected liability for returns of goods sold based on expertence of rates of return

Provisions for insurance clams are in respect of the Group’s employer's public and vehicle third party liability nsurances and extended
warranty producis Provisions for insurance dlaims are based on reserves held in the Partnership’s captive insurance company, JLP Insurance
Limited These reserves are established using independent actuarial assessments wherever possible, or the reasonable assessment based on

past claims experience

Orther provisions include reorganisation costs, accrued holiday pay and property related costs

The exact timing of utiisation of these prowvisions will vary according to the individual arcumstances However, the Group's best estimate

of utisation 1s provided above
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

20 Management of financial risks

The principal financial nsks that we are exposed to are liquidity nisk, interest rate nsk, foreign currency sk, credit nsk, capial nsk and energy
nsk This note detalls how each of these nsks are managed

201 Liquidity risk

Liquidity requirements are managed in ine with short and long-term cash flow forecasts and reviewed against the Group's debt portfotio and
maturity profile Surplus cash held over and above balances required for working capital management 1s invested in interest bearing current
accounts, term deposits and money market funds with appropriate maturities or sufficent kiquidity deterrmined by the above mentioned
forecasts In fanuary 2014, the Group repaid a £100m bond and entered into an 18 month £150m bilateral borrowing facility At the year end
the Group had undrawn committed revolving borrowings facilties of £475m (2013 £325m) 1n addiion to these faclities, the Group has listed
bonds totalling £575m (2013 £675m) of which £275m mature in 2019 and £300m in 2025 and the Group bond issued in April 201 | and
maturing in 2016, which raised gross proceeds of £58m The bonds are not subject to repricing, and their interest rates and maturity profiles
are set out In note 23

The Group's bank borrowing faciities contain financial covenants Throughout the year the Group maintained comfortable headroom against its
covenants and s expected to do so into the foreseeable future

The Group’s total commutted sources of avallable funds at the date of signing these accounts are £1,108m

The following analysis shows the contractual undiscounted cash flows payable under financial liabirties and derivative financial liabiliies at the
balance sheet date

Due within  Due between Due 2 years

I year | and 2 years and beyond
£m £m £m

Non-dervative finanoal habilties
Borrowings and overdrafts (75 6) - (6351)
Interest payments on borrowings* (44 0) (41 0) (260 1)
Finance lease habilties (48) (44) {533)
Trade and other payabtes {1,3850) (06) -

Dervative financiat liabilties

Dervative contracts — receipts 1850 287 -
Dervative contracts — paymenits (i908) (23 ) -
At 25 January 2014 {1.5152) (49 4) (948 5)
Due within -~ Due between Bue 2 years
| year | and 2 years and beyond
£m £m £m

Non-dervatrve financial habilties
Borrowings and overdrafts {1563) - (635 1)
Interest payments on borrowings* (545) (44 0) (304 1)
Finance lease habitties (46} (46 (580)
Trade and other payables (12439) 07 -

Derwvative financial iabitties

Dervative contracts — receipts 1630 - -
Derwvative contracts — payments (1667} - -
At 26 January 2013 (1,4630) (49 3) (9972)

* Excludes annual interest of £0 Im on cumulatve preference stock which have no fixed redemption date.
Interest on borrowings is calculated based on the borrowing posiion at the financial year end without takeng account of future issues

For the purposes of this note the foreign currency element of forward foreign currency contracts is translated at spot rates prevaling at the
year end
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20 2 Interest rate nisk

In order to manage the risk of interest rate fluctuations the Group targets a ratio of fixed and floating rate debt in ine with the Board approved
treasury policy An analysis of the Group's financial liabilities 1s detalled in note 23 Exposures to interest rate fluctuations are managed using
interest rate dernvatives

As authorised by the Board, the ratio of fixed to floating rate borrowing has remained outside treasury policy during the year, as t was decided
not to enter Into new interest rate swaps given the histonically low bond yield levels

20 3 Foreign currency risk

The Group uses derivative financial iInstruments to manage exposures to movements in exchange rates anising from transactions with foreign
suppliers Foreign currency exposures are hedged primarily using forward foreign exchange contracts covering up to 100% of forecast exposures
on a roliing basis Forward foreign exchange contracts used to hedge forecast currency requirements are designated as cash flow hedges with fair
value movements recognised In equity Dervative financial instruments that were designated as cash flow hedges during the year were fully
effectve At the balance sheet date, the notional value of open forward foreign currency contracts of £213 7m (2013 £163 Om) had been
entered nto to hedge purchases in foreign currencies which will mature over the next 18 months

204 Credrt risk

The Group has no significant exposure to customer credit risk due to transactions being principally of a high volume low value and short
maturity Cash deposts and other financial nstruments give rise to credit risk on the amounts due from counterparties These risks are managed
by restricting such transactions to counterpartes with a credst rating not less than a Standard & Poor s equivalent ‘A’ rating and designating
appropriate imuts to each counterparty

The Group considers its maximum exposure to credt risk is as follows

2014 2043

im £m

Trade and other recervables 1163 1082
Cash and cash equivalents 3589 5344
Derwvative financal instruments 07 42
4759 6468

205 Caprtal risk

The Group's objectives when managing caprtal (defined as net debt plus equrty) are to safeguard rts abilrty to continue as a going concern, provide
returns for its Partners and to mantain a prudent level of debt funding The Group s a long-term business, held in trust for the beneft of ts
Partners The co-ownership model means that it 1s not able to raise equity externally

The Group manages caprtal to ensure an approprite balance between investing in Partner, customer and profit. The policy 1s to maintan a caprtal
structure consistent with an investment grade credit rating Although the Group does not have an external credrt rating, it routinely monstors its
capital and Iiquidity requirements using capital ratios commonly used by rating agencies to assess risk, whilst maintaining an appropriate level of
debt headroom and a smooth debt maturity profite to ensure continurty of funding The Group borrows centrally to meet the requirements of
its divisions using a mix of funding ncluding caprial market issues and bank faciies The Group further diversified rts funding sources through

the issue of a Group bond to its Partners and customers in April 201 | Other forms of borrowing include a small amount of Cumulative
Preference Stock.

206 Energy risk

The Group operates risk management processes for the Group's energy costs associated with its activities The Group's energy policy 1s reviewed
by an energy committee which meets regularly to review pricing exposure to electricity and gas consumption and determines strategy for
forward purchasing and hedging of energy costs using flexible purchase contracts
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

20 Management of financial nisks (continued)

207 Sensitivity analysis

The following analyss liustrates the sensrivity of the Group s financial Instruments to changes In market variables, namely UK interest rates and
the US dollar and euro to sterling exchange rates The level of sensitivities chosen, being 1% movement in Sterling interest rates and a 10%
movement In sterling when compared to the US dollar and euro, reflects the Group’s view of reasonable possible changes to these variables
which existed at the year end

The analysis excludes the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying value of pension and other post-retirement obligations
and provisions

The analysis has been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating rate borrowings and the proportion
of financial instruments in forewgn currencies are constant throughowt the year, based on positions as at the year end
The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitovity analysis

— the sensitivity of interest costs to movements in interest rates 1s calculated using floating rate debt and investment bafances prevailing at the
year end,

— changes in the carrying value of denvative finangal instruments not in hedging relationships are assumed only to affect the income statement,
and

— all derwvawve financal instruments designated as hedges are assumed to be fully effective

2014 2013
Income Equity Income Equrty

Statement Statement
+i- £m +- fm +/- £m +/- £m
UK interest rates +/- 1% (2013 +/- 1%) 27 - 45 -
US dollar exchange rate +/-10% (2013 +/- 10%) 04 93 04 93
Euro exchange rate +/- 10% (2013 +/- 10%) 01 26 05 49

2| Derwvative financial instruments and financial liabilities
We use cash flow hedges to manage the risk of adverse currency movements YWe also hold bonds and preference stock These cash flow
hedges, bonds and preference stock are classified as derwvatwe financial instruments and finanaial hiabilities under IFRS

This note details the fair value of these financial instruments and financial habilities, together with the valuation techniques and key assumptions
made in determining the fair value, as required by IFRS The fair value, as defined by IFRS, represents the amount that would be received from
the sale of an asset or patd to pass on a hability in an orderly transaction between willing market parucipants

21 | Basis of far value

Fair value estimation
The different levels per the IFRS 13 fair value hierarchy have been defined as follows

Level | Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilties

Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices included within level | that are observable for the asset or lability, ether directly (that 15, as prices)
or indirectly {that 1s, derived from prices)

Level 3 Inputs for the asset or hability that are not based on observable market data (that 1s, unobservable inputs)

During the year ended 25 fanuary 2014, there have been no transfers between any levels of the IFRS |3 fair value hierarchy and there were
no reclassifications of financial assets as a resutt of a change n the purpose or use of those assets
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21 2 Fair value of derivative financal instruments
The far value of derivative finanaal instruments 15 as follows

2014 2013

Assets Liabilities Assets Laabilties

Far value of derwative financial instruments fm £m m £m
Currency dervatwves — cash flow hedge 07 59 42 {0 6)

The far value of a derwative financial nstrument represents the difference between the value of the outstanding contracts at the:r contracted
rates and a valuation cafcutated using the forward rates of exchange and interest rates prevaiing at the balance sheet date

The farr value of the dervative financial Instruments held by the Group are classified as level 2 under the IFRS 13 fair value hierarchy, as all
significant inputs to the valuation model used are based on observable market data and are not traded in an active market

Specific valuation techniques used to value the financiat instruments include quoted market prices There have been no changes in valuation
techniques from the prior year

21 3 Farr value of financial assets and liabilities held at amortised cost
The following table compares the Group's iabilties held at amortised cost, where there is a difference between carrying value (CV) and far

value {(FV)

2014 2013
fm £m
cv FV v v

Financial habthities
Listed bonds (569 8) {695 4) (669 3) (826 8)
Preference stock (23) (20) {23) (19

The fair values of the Group's isted bonds and preference stock have been determined by reference to market price quotations and are
classified as Leve! | under the IFRS |3 fair value hierarchy

For other financial assets and habilities, there are no material differences between carrying value and far value

22 Retirement benefit obligations

We operate a defined benefit pension scheme, open to all Partners, subject to length of service, providing benefits based on final pensionable
pay The consolidated balance sheet includes a reurement benefit obligation which 1s the expected obhgations of the scheme, offset by assets
held by the scheme to meet these obligations The expected obligations are calculated by an actuary using a number of financial assumptions

whilst the assets are held at fair value

This note details the financial assumpuions used, together with amounts recorded in the consolidated balance sheet and income statement in
relation to the pension scheme

The principal pension scheme operated by the Group is the John Lews Partnership Trust for Pensions The scheme s a funded final salary
defined beneiit pension scheme, providing pensions and death benefits to members, and is open to new members All contributions to the
scheme are funded by the Group

The scheme I1s governed by a Trustee which 1s independent of the Group The Trustee s respensible for the operation and governance of the
scheme including making decisions regarding the scheme's investment strategy

The scheme s subject to a full actuanal valuatton every three years on assumptions agreed between the Trustee and the Group The most recent
valuation was carried out by an independent professionally qualified actuary as at 31 March 2013 and resutted in a funding deficit of £8400m
The market value of the assets of the scheme as at 31 March 2013 was £3,169 Om The actuarial valuation showed that these assets were
sufficient to cover 79% of the benefits which had accrued to members

Followang this valuation, the Group and the Trustee agreed to ncrease the normal future annual contribution rate to 16 4% of gross taxable pay
of members and put in place a plan to eliminate the defict over a 10 year penod through defict reduction contributions of £44 3m (increasing
with inflation) in addition 1o a one-off contnbution of £85 Om made i January 2014 The balance of the deficit 1s expected 1o be met by
investment returns on the scheme assets exceeding the discount rate used to value the hiabilities Total contributions to the scheme in 2015 under
this agreement are expected to be £157 Om

The next triennial actuarial valuation of the scheme waill take place as at 3| March 2016

The cost of the scheme to the Group depends upon a number of assumptions about future events Future contributions may be higher {or
lower) than those currently agreed if these assumptions are not borne out in practice or «f different assumptions are appropriate in the future

D1d SIMITNHO!

IANYIWGYOIYId $NO

IDONYNYIACH

SLNTNILVLS TWIDNYNI




78 John Lews plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2014

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

22 Retirement benefit obligations {continued)

Specific risks include

— Changes in future expectations of price inflation The majority of the scheme’s benefit obligations are inked to inflation and higher inflation wall
iead to higher liabities Hence, an increase in nflation will ncrease the defict

~ Changes in the discount rate used to value pension liabilties A lower discount rate will lead to a higher present value being placed on future
pension payments Hence a reduction in discount rate will increase the deficit.

— The return on assets being lower than assumed If the rate of growth in assets falls below the discount rate used to value the habilities then the
pension defiat will increase

— Falls in asset values not being matched by simifar falls in the value of habilthies As the majority of assets held by the scherne are not matched to
the liabilities of the scheme, a fall in plan assets will lead to an increase in the defict

— Unanticipated increase in Iife expectancy leading to an increase in the scheme’s liabilities An increase in kfe expectancy would mean pensions
are expected to be pad for a longer pericd, so increasing the liability and the scheme’s deficit This 1s offset by the scheme applying a Life
Expectancy Adjustment Factor, whereby future pensions coming into payment are adjusted m part to allow for increases in life expectancy

The senior pension scheme provided additional benefits to certain members of sermor management. The semor pension scheme was merged into
the main scheme on 31 March 2013

Penston commitments recognised in these accounts have been calculated based on the most recent actuarial vatuation, as at 3|1 March 2013,
which has been updated by actuaries to reflect the assets and lablties of the schemne as at 25 January 2014, calculated on assumptions that are
appropriate for accounting under 1AS 19

The Group is currently engaged in discussions with the Partnership Council on the level and form of future prowision of pension benefits
to Partners

22 | Financial assumptions
Scheme assets are stated at market values at 25 January 2014 The following financial assumptions have been used

2014 2013
Discount rate 440% 460%
Future retall price inflation (RPI) 330% 320%
Future consumer price inflation {CPI) 230% 230%
Increase in earnings 380% 370%
Increase in pensions — in payment 3 00% 300%
Increase in pensions — deferred 230% 230%

Increases in earnings are projected at 0 5% above retall price inflation, with increases in pensions in payment being O 3% below retail price
inflation, reflectmg the impact of a cap on the level of pension iIncreases, and increases in deferred pensions are projected to be in ine with
consumer price inflation

The post-retirement mortality assumptions used in valuing the pensions liabilities were based on the “S1 Light” series standard tables Based on
scheme experience, the probabilty of death at each age was muttiplied by | 27% for males and | 14% for females Future improvements in ife
expectancy have been allowed for in line with the standard CM| model projections subject to a long term trend of | 25%

22 2 Demographic assumptions
The average ife expectancies assumed were as follows

2014 2013
Men Women Men Women
Average ife expectancy for a 60 year old (in years) 268 289 262 285

Average life expectancy at age 60 for a 40 year old (in years) 287 309 276 299
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2014 2013

Amounts recognised in the balance sheet £m fm
Defined benefit obligation for funded arrangements {4,201 2) (3.781 0)
Defined benefit obligation for unfunded arrangements (17 0) (150
Total defined benefit obligation (42182) (3.7960)
Total value of assets 32148 29739
Defined benefit liability at year end (1,003 4) (822 1)
2014 2013

(restated)

Amounts recognised in the iIncome statement £m fm
Current service cost (1557) (1280)
Past service cost (80) -
Contribution expense* (94) 64
Administrative expenses (26) 286
Operating expenses (1757) {1370)
Net nterest on net defined benefit liabilrty (353) (29 1)
Total pension charge 2110 (166 1)

* Includes Group contributions Lo the defined contribution scheme together with cash supplements in respect of certan Partners in liew of future pension accrual

The past service cost of £80m relates to additional pension habiities ansing from the correction of penstonable pay for certain members arising

from the review of the Group's holiday pay policy See note 3

224 Amounts recognised in equity

2014 2013
(restated)
Amounts recogmised (n equity £m fm
Return on plan assets {less)/greater than the discount rate 497 179 1
Remeasurements
— {rom changes in demographic assumptions 394 303
— from changes in financial assumptions (2349) (469 4)
Total losses recognised in equity {245 2) (2600)
Cumulative loss recognised n equity (920 8) (745 6)
22 5 Retirement benefit obligations
2014 2013
(restated)
Reconchation of net defined benefit hiability £m fm
Net defined benefit hability at beginning of year {822 1) (6381
Pension expense {199 0) (157 1)
Contributions 2629 2331
Total losses recognised in equrty (245 2) (2600)
Net defined benefit liability at end of year (1.003 4) (822 1)
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22 Retirement benefit obligations (continued)

2014 2013
{restated)
Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation fm £m
Defined benefit obligation at beginning of year (3,796 0) (3.1750)
Service cost (1592) (1245)
Interest on pension habilties (172 5) (154 8)
Remeasurements
— from changes in demographic assumptions 394 303
- from changes in financial assumptions (2349) (469 4)
Benefits paid 1050 974
Defined benefit obligation at end of year (4.2182) (3.7960)

The scheme liabilties are 51% in respect of active scheme partiapants, §6% in respect of deferred scheme participants and 33% in respect of retirees

The weighted average duration of the scheme liabilities at the end of the period 1s 20 years

22 6 Scheme assets

2014 2013
{restated)
Reconciiaucn of value of assets £m £m
Value of assets at the beginning of year 29739 25369
Interest income on assets 137 2 1257
Return on plan assets {less)/greater than discount rate 497) 1791
Benefits pad (105 0) (37 4)
Administrative expenses paid (45) 39
Contributions 2629 2331
Value of assets at the end of year 32148 29739
22 7 Analysis of assets
2014 2013
Analysis of assets fm % £m %
Listed Equities 1,249 9 39% [,5953 53%
Private Equities 2353 7% 1986 7%
Properties 206 4 6% 1816 6%
Government Bonds* 2195 7% 706 2%
Credi** 3047 10% 2924 10%
Infrastructure 1nso 4% 816 3%
Investment Funds 3977 12% 2927 10%
Cash and Other*++ 486 3 15% 2611 9%
3,2148 29739

* Government bond holdings at 25 January 2014 consisted of a porifolio of long dated ndex Inked gavernment bonds
** Crednt holdings consist of short dated Isted corporate bend holdings (£216 9m at 25 January 2014) and unlisted credit {£87 8m at 25 January 2014)
*** Cash holdings at 25 January 2014 include £294 4m which was invested in long dated index Iinked gavernment bonds following the year end

The Trustee’s nvestment straiegy as set out in their statement of Investment Principles dated |1 March 2014 1s to hold 5% of assets in a hability
matching portfolio mainly consisting of index linked government bonds of an appropriate duration The remaining 85% 1s invested in a return
seeking portfolio that ams to reduce concentrations of risk by diversifying across a range of asset classes and geographies
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2014 2013

{restated)

Actual return on assets im £m
Interest income on assets 137 2 1257
Return on plan assets (less)/greater than discount rate (497) 179 |
Actual return on assets B75 3048

22 8 Sensitivity analysis

The net defined benefit obligation s Inherently volatile to the financial assumptions used llustrated below i1s the sensitivity of the balance sheet
posttion to changes in key assumptions

£m % change
Liability as at 25 january 2014 (1,003 4}
Sensitivity of O 1% increase to
— Discount rate 780 +18%
— Retall price inflation {71 0) -17%
— Consumer price inflation (10 0} -02%
— Salary increases (200} -05%
Sensitvity of one year increase in ife expectancy (1300) -31%
229 History of experience of gains and losses
2014 2013
(restated)
History of experience of gans and losses £m £m
(Losses)/gains on assets 497) 1791
% of assets at the end of the year (15%) 60%
Experience gains on defined benefit obligation 394 303
% of defined beneftt obligation at the end of the year 09% 08%

22 10 Other arrangements

On 30 January 2010, the Group entered into an arrangement with the Pension Scheme Trustees to address an element of the scheme deficit
that existed at that time

The Group established two partnerships, |LP Scottish Limrted Partnership and JLP Scottish Partnership, which are both consohdated within these
Group financial statements

Together with another Group company, JLP Scottish Limited Partnership prowided sufficient capral to JLP Scottish Partnership to enable it

1o procure property assets with a market value of £1509m from other Group companies The Group retains control over these properties
ncluding the flexibility to substriute atternative properties The Properties held in JLP Scottrsh Partnership have been leased back to John Lewss plc
and Wartrose Limited In September 201 |, the Group withdrew properties with a market value of £700m and substituted these with other
properties with a market value of £72 8m

As a partner in |LP Scottish Limited Partnership, the pension scheme 1s entitled to an annual share of the profits of the JLP Scottish Limited
Partnership each year over 2| years At the end of this period, the Group capital allocated to the pension scheme will be reassessed, depending
on the funding posttion of the pension scheme at that time, with a potential value in the range £0 5m to £9% 5m At that point the Group may be
required to transfer this amount in cash to the scheme

Under IAS |9 (rewised 201 1}, the nvestment held by the penston scheme in JLP Scotush Limited Partnership, a consolidated entity, does not
represent a plan asset for the purpose of the Group's consolidated financial statements Accordingly, the pension deficit postion presented in
these consolidated accounts does not reflect the £87 9m (2013 £108 Om) investment in JLP Scottish Limrted Partnership held by the pension
scheme The distribution of JLP Scottish Limited Partnership profits to the pension scheme 1s reflected as pension contributions in these
consolidated financial statements on a cash basis

The investrment does represent a plan asset for the purpose of the company accounts The retirement benefit obligation for the company as at
25 January 201415 £9155m (2013 £714 1m)
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23 Analysis of financial liabilties

This note sets out the currency and mterest rate exposure of our financial labilties The interest rate and currency analysis details the amount
of financial habiliies held in sterling or other currencies, together with amounts at floaung or fixed interest rates The matunity analysis provides

an indication of repayment phasing for the financial labilives, together with the effective interest rate

Short-term payables are excluded from this analysis on the bass that they are all non-interest bearing

Fixed rate  Floatng rate Total
Interest rate and currency analysis £m £m £m
All sterling
At 25 January 2014 {664 4) (75 6) (740 0)
At 26 January 2013 {766 6) (56 3) (8229)
2014 2013
Effective Effective
interest interest
Maturity of financial habilities rate £m rate £m
Repayable within one year
Bank overdrafts 1 8% {756) | 8% (563)
Property finance leases 76% B33 76% G0
Bonds - 105% (1000)
{78 9) (1593)
Repayable between one and two years
Property finance leases 76% BN 76% {33)
Gn (33)
Repayable between two and five years
Property finance leases 76% (55) 76% )]
Bonds 55% (566) 55% {56 1)
Unamortised bond transaction costs 03 04
(61 8) (63 6)
Repayable in more than five years
Property finance leases 76% (23 8) 76% {247)
Bonds 72% (5750) 72% (5750)
Uramorused bond transacton costs 49 53
Cumulative Preference Stock 56% (23) 56% (23)
(596 2) (5967)
(740 0) {8229)
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24 Share capital
Share capital consists of ordinary shares and 1s measured as the number of shares issued and fully pard multipfied by their nominal value
2014 2013
Issued and Authonsed Issued and
fully paid £m fully pard
£m £m
Equety
Deferred Ordinary Shares
6,750000 of £1 each 67 67 67

25 Reconciliation of profit before tax to cash generated from operations
This note analyses how our profit before tax reconedes to the cash generated from our mamn revenue producing activities, as shown in the
consolidated statement of cash flows Items added back to / deducted from profit before tax are non-cash items that are adjusted to armve

at cash generated from operations

2014 2013

(restated)

fm fm

Profit before tax 126 | 1317
Amortisation of intangble assets 545 419
Depreciation 2546 2551
Net finance costs 926 1082
Partnership Bonus 2025 2108
Loss on disposal of property plant and equipment and intangible assets ) 61

Increase in nventories (40 0) (48 8)
{Increase)/decrease in receivables {393) 167
fnerease n payables 1353 2299
{Decrease)/Increase in retirement benefit obhigations (142) 199
Increase in provisions 101 196
Cash generated from operations 7838 991 |
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26 Analysis of net debt
Net debt summanses our net financial hability posiuon as at the year end
2013 Cash flow Other 2014
non-cash
movements
Im £m £m £m
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5344 {1755) - 3589
Dervative financial instruments 42 - (35 07
5386 {1755} 35) 3596
Current habihties
Borrowings and overdrafts (1563) 807 - (75 6)
Finance leases (30) 31 34 (33)
Derwative financial instruments (06) - 53 (59
{1599) 838 (87 (84 8)
Non-current habilities
Borrowings {633 4) - (05) {6339)
Unamortised bond transaction costs 57 - (05) 52
Finance leases 359 - 35 (324)
(663 6) - 25 {661 1)
Total net debt (2849) 17 97 (386 3)
Reconcihiation of net cash flow to net debt
2014 2013
fm £m
Decrease in net cash and cash equivalents in the year (194 8) (128)
Cash outflow from movement in debi and lease financing 103 1 2455
Movement in debt for the year 917N 2329
Operung net debt {284 9) (504 8)
Non-cash movemenits 97 (130)
Closing net debt {386 3) (2849)
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A commitment represents a contractual obligation to make a payment in the future We have commitments for capital expenditure and
operaung leases Conungent habilities are potential future cash outflows where the likelihood of payment 1s more than remote but is not
considered probable or cannot be measured reliably ¥We have contingencies in the form of lease guarantees ansing from our former associate

company, Ocado Limited

In line with accounting standards, commitments and conungencies are not included within the balance sheet, but are detailed in the note

below The amounts below represent the minimum amotunts we are obliged to pay

27 | Capital commitments

At 25 January 2014 contracts had been entered into for future caprtal expenditure of £1068m (2013 £11 Im) of which £106 2m
(2013 £105m) relates to property, plant and equipment and £0 6m (2013 £0 6m) relates to intangible assets

272 | ease guarantees

Jehn Lewns plc continues to provide lease guarantees in favour of the Group's farmer assocate company, Ocado Limited, of £6 8m

(2013 £68m)

27 3 Commitments under operating leases

2014 2013

Land and Land and

Future aggregate minimum lease payments bulldings bultdings
Under non-cancellable operating leases, payable im fm
Within one year 1485 1384
Later than one year and less than five years 5353 5034
After five years 2,3978 22993
2014 2013

Future aggregate minimum lease payments Land and Land and
under non-cancellable operating leases, payable buildings buildings
after five years comprise the following fm fm
Later than five years and less than |0 years 5774 5295
Later than |0 years and less than 20 years 7118 6775
Later than 20 years and less than 40 years 3296 3230
Later than 40 years and less than 80 years 1979 29646
After 80 years 481 1 4727
12,3978 22993

Total future sub-lease payments recevable relating to the above operating leases amounted to £9 2m (2013 £11 8m)
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28 Related party transactions

Two or more parties are considered to be related if one party has direct or indirect control or significant influence over financial or operating
policies of the other party We have a number of related parues with whom we transact, including the Pension Scheme trustees, John Lewas
Partnership Trust Linuted and key management personnel As required by IFRS, this note detalls the transacuons made in the year with
related parties

28 | Subsidiaries

All transactions between the Group and its subsidiaries are eliminated upon consolidation, and therefore do not need to be disclosed separately
A list of subsidiaries withun the Group are included within note 52

28 2 Arrangements with Pension Scheme trustees
The Group entered into an arrangement with the Pension Scheme Trustee on 30 January 2010 to address an element of the scheme defictt that
existed at that time  Details of this arrangement and changes made in September 201 | are set out In note 22

In December 201 | the Group sold a property to the main pension scheme for £10 6m and entered wto an operating lease in respect of the
property These transactions were at market values In the year to 25 January 2014 £09m (2013 08m) was paid in respect of the operaung lease

28 3 Arrangements with the John Lewis Partnership Trust Limited

The John Lewis Partnership Trust Limited is a related party and holds the Deferred Ordinary Shares in the Group on behalf of the Partners The
John Lews Partnership Trust Limited facilitates the approval and payment of the Partnership Bonus and BonusSave At the year end the Share
incentive Plan shares 1ssued to the John Lews Partnership Trust Limited as part of the BonusSave scheme are recorded in the Company's balance
sheet within borrowings of £37 2m (2013 £84 7m)

28 4 Other transactions

Key management compensation has been disclosed i note 9
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2014 2013
Mores £m £m
Non-current assets
32 Intangible assets 173 6 1287
33 Property, plant and equipment 9200 8770
34 Investrenits 1,402 4 8543
36 Trade and other recevables 501 464
43 Deferred tax asset 187 | 1779
27332 20843
Current assets
35 Inventorigs 3135 2939
36 Trade and other recewvables 1095 863
Current tax receivable 338 477
45 Derwative financial instruments 07 42
37 Cash and cash equivalents 2325 4249
6900 8570
Total assets 34232 29413
Current lizbilites
39 Borrowings and overdrafts (71 6) (1547)
40 Trade and other payables (1.260 0) (1.1543)
11 Finance lease llabilties (0 6) (02)
42 Provisions (1123) (%69
45 Derwative financial instruments 59 (06)
(1,450 4) {14067)
Non-current habilittes
39 Borrowangs {628 7) (6277)
10 Trade and other payables (1167} (104 2)
41 Finance lease labiles (154) (14 3)
42 Provisions (1169) (1182)
49 Retrement benefit obligations {?155) {714 1)
(1.7932) (15785)
Total liabihties (3,243 6) (29852)
Net assets/(habilities) 1796 (439
Equity
50 Share capital 67 &7
Share premium 03 03
Hedging reserve (58) 39
Retained earnings/(Accumulated losses) 178 4 (5148)
Total equity 179 6 (439)

The financial statements on pages 87 to 108 were approved by the Board of Directars on 10 Apnl 2014 and signed or its behalf by

Sir Charlie Mayfield and Helen Weir
Directors, john Lewrs ple
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Company statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 25 January 2014

Share Share Hedging  Retained Total

capital premium  reserve earnings equity

{restated) (restated)

Notes fm £m £m £m Lm
Balance at 28 January 2012 67 03 02 1699 1771
30  Loss for the year - - - (357) (357)
Remeasurement of defined benefit pension schemes - - - (2399) (2399

Tax on above tern recogrised in equity - - - 510 510

Fair value gains on cash flow hedges - - 03 - 03
—transfers to inventories - - 34 - 34
Dwidends - - - ©n ©n
Balance at 26 January 2013 67 03 39 (54 8) (439)

30 Profit for the year - - - 4664 466 4
Remeasurement of defined benefit pension schemes - - - (2585) (2585)

Tax on above tem recognised in equity - - - 253 253

Fair value fosses on cash flow hedges - - {66) - (66)
—transfers to inventories - - Bn - (31
Balance at 25 january 2014 67 03 {58} 1784 1796
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2014 2013
Notes im £m
47 Cash generated from operations 1378 4578
Net taxation received 143 18
Partnership Bonus paid 97 &) (738)
Addrtional contribution to the Pension Scheme (85 Q) (1250}
Finance costs pad {14 (35)
Net cash generated from operating activities 168 | 2673
Cash flows from invesung activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (135 4) {1015)
Purchase of intangible assets 751 (64 8)
Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment cé i
Investment in subsidiary - ©1n
Dwmdends pad - @©on
Loans (advanced to)/from Group companies (159) 165 1
Finance income receved 15 18
Net cash (used)/generated in investing activities (224 3) 15
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance costs paid in respect of bonds (54 5) (568)
Movement in finance leases 5 03
Payments to preference shareholders ©1) on
Cash outflow from borrowings {100 0) (242 0)
Net cash used in financing activities {153 1) (299 1)
Decrease in net cash and cash equivalents {209 3) (303)
Net cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 3702 4005
Net cash and cash equivalentts at end of the year 1609 3702
Net cash and cash equivalents comprise
Cash 296 456
Short-term investments 2029 3793
Bank overdraft (71 6) (547)
1609 3702
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29 Accounting policies

John Lewss ple (the Company) prepares its accounts under international Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Union
Below we set out significant accounting pohicies applied by the Company in the current reporting penod where they are different, or
addimonal, to those used by the Group The accounting policies are set in [ine with the requirements of IFRS and there have been no changes
in accounting policies in the year other than those set out under *1 4 Amendments to accounting standards’ in note | of the Group’s
consolidated financial statements

The separate financial statements of the Company are drawn up in accordance with Internatronal Financial Reporting Standards ([FRS), as
adopted by the European Union and with the Companies Act 2006

The Company's accounting pelicies are aligned with the Group's accounting policies as described in note | Additional accounting policies are
noted below

Investment in subsidiary undertakings
The Company has a number of investments in subsidiary companies Investmenits are valued at cost, less allowances for imparment
Impairment reviews are performed annually

30 Profit and loss of the Company for the year

The Company 1s exempt from disctosing a full Income Statement as allowed by the Companies Act 2006 therefore the profit for the
Company for the year 1s disclosed within this note

As permtted by section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, John Lews plc has not presented ts own income statement or statement of
comprehensive expense

The result dealt with in the Accounts of the Company amounted to £466 4m profit (2013 restated £357m loss) During the year an intra-group
dividend of £5000m (2013 nil) was recewed

Details of audrtors’ remuneration are provided in note 7 to the consolidated financial statements of fohn Lews plc

3| Partners

This note shows the average number of Partners employed by us in the year, which areas of the Company they work in, and total
employment related costs

31 | Partner numbers
During the year the average number of Partners in the Company was as follows

2014 2013
John Lewis 29.800 29,300
Other 1,800 1 600

31,600 30,900
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31 Partners (continued)

31 2 Partner benefits

Employment and related costs were as follows.

2014 2013
(restated)
£m £m
Staff costs

Wages and salaries (559 1} (5203)
Social securrty costs (48 3} (44 1)
Partnership Bonus (80 5) (847}
Employers’ national insurance on Partnership Bonus 99 (108)
Other pension costs (note 49) (87 0) (680)
Long leave cost {43) {(26)
Total before partner discounts (789 1} (7303)
Partner discounts (deducted from revenue) (353) (315)
(824 4) (761 8)

Included above are the following amounts in respect of key management compensation
Salanes and short-term benefits {(%2) 90}
Post-employment benefits* {32) 30
(124 (azn

* Includes pension supplements in heu of future pension accrual
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31 3 Directors’ emoluments

An Executive Director with an external appointment may not retain any earnings from such appointment unless it dates from before he or she
joined the Group

Highest pad director

The total emotuments for the year ended 25 January 2014 and 26 january 2013 of the Chawman, whao was also the highest pad Director, were
£1,520,000 {2013 £1,478,000), comprising pay of £904,000 (2013 £825,000), Partnership Bonus of £136,000 (2013 £140000), pension
supplement in lieu of further defined pension accrual of £466,000 (2013 £495,000) and benefits with a cash value of £14,000 (2013 £18,000)

Total emoluments pad 1o Directors were £6,102,000 (2013 £5,605,000)

Pension arrangements

All Directors, except one, have ceased to accrue further pension benefits in the Partnership s pension schemes including the senior pension scheme.
Their accrued pensions increase in ine with erther price inflation or future pay increases, depending on their ndmidual arrangements Where there
are any accrued defined benefit pensions remaning on an unfunded basis, the Partnership has made prowision for the associated liability

The Charrman's aggregate defined benefit pension entitfement from the age of 60 accrued at the end of the year was £245,000 per annum
{2013 £224,000 per annum) There was no increase in the accrued entitterment above consumer price inflation during the year

Contracts of employment for the Directors provide for a notice period of between six months and one year No contract contains a provision
regarding early termination compensation

Key management include Directors of Group companies, members of the Group’s management Boards and officers of the Group Key
management compensation includes salaries, national insurance costs, pension costs and the cost of other employment benefits, such as company
cars, private medical insurance and terrination payments where applicable

Key management participate in the Group's long leave scheme, which is open to all employees and prowides up to six months’ pard leave after 25
years' service There s no proportional entitlernent for shorter periods of service It s not practical to allocate the cost of accruing entrtfemnent to
this benefit to tndmvduals and so no aflowance has been made for this benefit in the amounts disclosed
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Our balance sheet contans intangible assets, in relation to computer software This note detals additions, disposals and transfers of intangible

assets in the year, together with amortisation (a charge to the income statement to represent usage of these assets)

Computer software

Purchased Internally Work in Total
developed progress
£m £m fm £m

Cost
At 28 January 2012 332 168 | 593 2606
Addrtions - - 648 648
Transfers 121 105 (22 6) -
Disposals “4%N (75 4) (213) (101 &)
Al 26 January 2013 404 1032 802 2238
Additions - 02 749 751
Transfers 363 542 (905) -
Disposals (49} (67 - (I186)
At 25 January 2014 718 1509 646 287 3
Accumulated amortisation
At 28 January 2012 (210} (1019 - (1229)
Charge for the year 27N (198) - (223)
Disposals 05 498 - 503
At 26 January 2013 (232) (719 - (95 1)
Charge for the year @2 210 - (302)
Disposals 49 67 - 16
At 25 January 2014 (27 5) {86 2) - (1137)
Net book value at January 2012 122 662 593 1377
Net book value at January 2013 172 313 802 1287
Net book value at fanuary 2014 443 647 646 173 6

For the year to 25 January 2014 computer systems valued at £30 5Sm {2013 £22 ém) were brought into use This covered a range of selling,
support, supply chain, administration and information technology infrastructure applications with asset lives ranging from three to ten years

Amortisation of intangible assets i1s charged within operating expenses
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33 Property, plant and equipment

Qur balance sheet contains significant property, plant and equipment, pnmarily made up of branches, distnbution centres, offices and vehicles
This note detals additions, disposals and transfers of property, plant and equipment in the year, together with depreciation (a charge to the

income statement to represent usage of these assets)

Land and Fixtures and Assets i course Total
buildings fitungs  of construction
£m £m £m £m

Cost
At 28 January 2012 679 4 7555 228 14577
Addrtions ol 10 1027 1038
Transfers 446 450 (89 6) -
Disposals (06) (467) (16) (489)
At 26 January 2013 7235 7548 343 15126
Additions 1 12 144 | 1454
Transfers 414 784 (1198) -
Disposals {05) (456) - (46 1)
At 25 January 2014 7645 7888 586 1.611%9
Accumulated depreciation
At 28 January 2012 (1259%) (4519) - (577 8)
Charge for the year 230y {800) - (1030)
Disposals 02 450 - 452
At 26 January 2013 (1487) (4869) - (6356)
Charge for the year (26 0) {76 4) - (1024)
Disposals 05 456 - 461
At 25 January 2014 (1742) (5177) - (6919)
Net book value at January 2012 5535 3036 228 8799
Net book value at January 2013 5748 2679 343 8770
Net book value at January 2014 59013 PYAR 586 9200

Included above are {and and buildings assets held under finance leases with a net book value of £125m (2013 £128m)
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34 Investments
This note sets out the value of the shares owned or amounts [oaned to subsidiary compantes directly invested tn by the Company, which,
together with their own subsidianes, consolidate to form the Group

The Company has the following investments in subsidiaries at 25 january 2014

Shares in group  Loans to group Total

companies companies
£m £m tm
At 26 January 2013 417 8126 8543
Movements - 548 | 548 |
At 25 January 2014 417 1,360 7 1,402 4

A list of subsidiary undertakings is provided In note 52

35 Inventories

This note sets out the make-up of our inventories and the value of inventones charged through the Company income statement in the year
Slow moving and obsolete inventory 1s assessed each reporung penod and appropriate provision made against the inventory balance, and so
the finished goods and goods for resale 1s shown net of provisions Our inventories primanly consist of fimished goods and goods for resale
Once the inventory s sold, it s charged to cost of sales in the Company income statement

014 2013

fm £m

Raw matenials - 02
Finished goods and goods for resale 3135 2937
3135 2939

The cost of inventary recognised as an expense by the Company in the year was £1,9529 (2013 £1,798 ém) Provisions against nventories of
£7 7m were charged (2013 £12 5m charged) in operating expenses
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36 Trade and other receivables

Trade and other recewvables are amounts owed to us, from customers and from suppliers if we are owed rebates This note also includes
interest receivable from third parties, prepayments which are payments made in advance of the delivery of goods or renderng of services,
accrued income earned by the Company for providing a product or service which has not yet been nvoiced

Other recewables, prepayments and accrued ncome are split into current and non-current te show those ameunts due within a year
and those which will be recovered over a longer period Trade recewvables are shown net of an allowance for debts which we do not
consider recoverable

2014 2013
£m £m
Current

Trade receivables 150 96
Other recevables 342 272
Prepayments and accrued income 603 495
1095 863

Nen-current
Prepayments and accrued income 501 464

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and generally on credit terms of less than 90 days Concentrations of credtt risk are considered to be
very imited The carrying amount of trade and other recevables approximates to far value and 1s denominated in sterling

As of 25 January 2014, trade and cther recewables of £1 9m (2013 £1 8m) were fully mpaired Movements i the allowance for mpatred
recevables were as follows

2014 2013

£m £m

At start of year (18) 07)
Charged to income statement (06) (rn
Utlised 05 -
At end of year (19 (18)

The creation and release of the allowance for impaired recewvables have been included in operating expenses in the Income statement

As of 25 January 2014, trade and other recewvables of £168m (2013 £3 6m) were past due but not impaired The ageing analysis of the past due
amounts (s as follows

2014 2013

fm £m

Up to 3 months past due 123 74
3 to 12 months past due 26 I3
Over 12 months past due 19 09

168 96
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Our cash and cash equivalents include ¢ash i hand and investments in term deposits with financial institutions and money market funds

2014 2013

£m fm

Cash at bank and in hand 296 456
Short-term investments 2029 3793
2325 4249

For the year ended 25 January 2014, the effective interest rate on short-term investments was 0-4% (2013 05%]) and these deposits had an

average maturity of | day (2013 | day)

In the Company statement of cash flows, net cash and cash equivalents are shown after deductng bank overdrafts, as follows

2014 2013

im £m

Cash and cash equivalents, as above 2325 4249
Less bank overdrafts {71 6) (547}
Net cash and cash equivalents 160 % 3702

38 Analysis of financial assets

Our financial assets, pnmanly cash and cash equivalents, are subject to currency and interest rate exposures This note sets out the amount

of cash and cash equivalents deposited in sterling or other currencies, together with the effecuve interest rate

Short-term trade and other recevables and derivative financial assets are excluded from this analysis on the basis that they are all non-interest

bearing and denominated in sterling

Effecuve Floaung  Non-interest Total
Interest rate rate bearing

Interest rate and currency analysis fm £m £m
Sterling 04% 2290 34 2324
Other 00% ol - 01
At 25 January 2014 2291 34 2325
Sterling 05% 4216 32 4248
Other 00% o} - 0l
At 26 January 2013 4217 32 4249

Floating rate assets are bank balances and short-term deposits at interest rates inked to LIBOR or the base rate of the relevant currency Non-

mterest bearing balances indude cash floats primarily held in the stores
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

39 Borrowings and overdrafts
Our borrowings compnise loans from banks, bonds 1ssued on a long-term basis, bank overdrafts and Cumulative Preference Stock

39 | Borrowings and overdrafts

2014 2013
£m £m
Current

Bank overdraft (7! 6) (547)
10 ¥4% Bonds, 2014 - (1000)
71 6) (1547)

Non-current
Partriership Bond, 2016* {56 6) (561)
8 3/s% Bonds, 2019 (275 0) (2750)
6 '/e% Bonds, 2025 (300 0) (3000)
Unamortised bond transaction costs 52 57
5% First Cumulative Preference Stock {15) (15
7% Cumulative Preference Stock (08) (08)
(6287) (627 7)

* The Partnership Bond is a five year investment product offering a fixed annual return of 4 5% in cash and a further 2% in john Lews Partnership gift vouchers,

All borrowings are unsecured, denominated i sterling, and are repayable on the dates shown, at par
If the preference dvidends are in arrears or in the event of winding up, the 5% First Cumulative Preference Stock and the 7% Cumulative
Preference Stock have one vote per share Otherwise, the holders of preference stock have one vote for every ten shares, whereas the holders

of ordinary shares have one vote for every ordinary share held The amounts receivable in a winding up would be imrted to the amounts paid up,
the 5% First Cumulative Preference Stock taking priority over the 7% Cumulative Preference Stock

39 2 Obligations under finance leases

2014 2013

£m £m

Current (06) 02)
Nen-current {154) (143)
(16 0) (145)

The minmum lease payments under finance leases fall due as shown in note 41
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40 Trade and other payables
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Trade and other payables include amounts we owe to suppliers that have been invoiced or accrued, HMRC in the form of taxes and social

secunty, and to our Partners, through salaries and our annual profit share, the Partnership Bonus

2014 2013
£m £m
Current
Trade payables (354 0) (305 5)
Amounts owed 1o parent company (1022) (892)
Amounts owed to Group companies {242 4) (2209)
Other payables {108 3) (922)
Other taxation and socal securrty (133 6) (136 1)
Accruals (97 8) (946)
Deferred income (43 5) (278)
Partnership Bonus (1782) {188 0)
(1,260 0) (11543)
Non-current
Deferred income (t1e7) {104 2)
The carrying amount of trade and other payables approsumates to far value
4| Finance lease liabilities
We enter into finance leases relating to buldings and plant, property and equipment Finance leases anise when the terms of the lease
agreement substantially transfers all the risks and rewards inadental to the ownership of an asset to the Company This note details the
schedule of payments due over the life of the finance leases, together with the present value of the finance lease recorded in the consolidated
balance sheet
2014 2013
fm £m
The rmirimurn lease payments under finance leases fall due as follows
Not later than one year 0% s
Later than one year but not more than five 32 20
More than five years 241 244
2812 269
Future finance charge on finance leases (122) (124)
Present value of finance lease liabilities 160 145
Of which
Not later than one year 06 02
Later than one year but not more than five 19 08
More than five years 135 135
The Company's finance lease labilities relate to buildings and plant, property and equipment that have been classified as finance leases in

accordance with IAS |7 ‘Leases’
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

42 Provisions
We incur habiliies which have some uncertainty regarding the uming or the future cost required to settle them These are termed prowisions

and have been esumated and provided for at year end Qur provistons pnmanly relate 1o the expected cost of long leave, service guarantees
provided to customers, expected customer refunds and insurance claims

Long Service Customer Qther Total
leave guarantee refunds
£m £m im fm im
At 26 January 2013 (1122) (527) (263) (239) (215 1)
Charged to income statement (92) (336) (262) {59 4) (1284)
Released to income statement - 109 - 33 142
Utihsed 86 180 263 472 1001
At 25 January 2014 {1128) (57 4) (262) (328) (229 2)
Of which
Current (401) (22 6) (262) (234) {1123)
Non-current 727 (348) - (94) (1169

The Company has a long leave scheme open to all Partners, which provides up to six months’ paid leave after 25 years’ service There s

no proportional entitlement for shorter perods of service The provision for the habilties under the scheme 1s assessed on an actuarial basis,
reflecting Partners' expected service profiles, and using economic assumptions consistent with those used for the Group's retirement benefit
oblgations (note 22), with tha exception of the discount rate, where a rate appropriate to the shorter duration of the long leave labiltty 15 used,
so as to accrue the cost over Partners' service periods

Prowisions for service guarantee costs reflect the Company's expected hability for future repair costs based on expected fallure rates and unrt
repair costs for the classes of goods sold

Prowvision for customer refunds reflects the Company's expected liability for returns of goods sold based on experience of rates of return
Other provisions include recrganisation costs, accrued holiday pay and property related costs

The exact timing of utilisation of these prowisions will vary according to the indvdual arcumstances However, the Company s best estimate
of utilisation 15 provided above
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Deferred tax s calculated in full on temporary differences under the liability method using a tax rate of 21% for deferred tax assets or labilities
expected to reverse before Apni 2015 and 20% for those assets or labilities expected to reverse after 2015 (2013 23%)

The movement on the deferred tax account 15 shown below

2014 2013

(restated)

Lm £m

Opening asset 1779 1291
Credited to income statement 623 324
(Charged)/credited to other comprehensive income (331 164
Closing asset 187 1 1779

The movements in deferred 1ax assets and habilties during the year (prior to the offsetting of balances within the same junisdiction, as permitted

by IAS 2) are shown below

Deferred tax assets and labiliues are only offset where there s a legally enforceable nght of offset and there 15 an intention to settle the

balances net

Accelerated Revaluation Rollover Other Total
tax of land and gans
depreciation buikdings
Deferred tax labilities £m £m £m £m £m
At 28 January 2012 710y ©on {85) (18) (814)
Credited to incame statement 106 - |2 05 123
At 26 January 2013 (604) 1 (73) {13) (69 1)
Credited to income statement 102 - tO 13 125
At 25 January 2014 {50 2} {01 (63) - (56 6)
Capizal gains Pensions Total
tax on land and prowisions
and buldings (restated)

Deferred tax assets £m £m £m
At 28 January 2012 122 1983 2105
{Charged)/credried to income statement (08) 209 201
Credited to other comprehensive income - 164 164
At 26 January 2013 14 2356 2470
{Charged)/credied to income statement {14) 512 498
Charged 1o other comprehensive income - (G31) (53 1)
At 25 January 2014 100 2337 2437

Deferred tax assets are recogrused for tax losses carried forward to the extent that the realisation of the refated tax benefit through future
profits is probable There were no unrecognised deferred tax assets in respect of losses for the year ended 25 January 2014 (2013 £nif)

The deferred tax balance assocated with the pension deficit has been adjusted to reflect the current tax benefit obtained in the financial year
ended 30 January 2010 following the contribution of the mrted partnerstip interest in JLP Scotush Uimned Partnership to the pension scheme

(see note 22)
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
43 Deferred tax (continued)

All of the deferred tax assets were avallable for offset aganst deferred tax labiles and hence the net deferred tax asset at 25 January 2014 was
£187 Im (2013 restated £177 9m asset} The net deferred tax asset 1s recoverable after more than one year

43 2 Factors affecting tax charges in current and future years
The Finance Act 2013 reduced the main rate of corporation tax from 23% to 21% from | April 2014 Further reductions to reduce the main
rate of corporation tax to 20% from | April 2015 have also been enacted

The effect of the 3% rate change on the current year (2013 2% rate change) was to Increase the deferred tax asset by £345m (2013 £16 Im
increase) with a £307m charge (2013 restated £15 9m charge) being taken directly to reserves and a £3 8m tax charge (2013 restated £02m
charge) to the income statement

44 Management of financial risks

The principal financial nsks that we are exposed to are bquidity nsk interest rate nsk, foreign currency nisk, credit nsk, capital risk and energy
rsk This note details how each of these nsks are managed

44 | Liquidity risk

The approach to iquidity rsks has been discussed in note 20 above

The following analysis shows the contractual undiscounted cash flows payable under financial liabilties and derivative financial habiities at the
balance sheet date

Due within  Due between Due 2 years

| year | and 2 years and beyond
fm £m £m

Non-dervative financial liabilities
Borrowings and overdrafts {716) - (635 1)
Interest payments on borrowings* {44 0) (440) (260 1}
Finance lease liabilities (0%) 09 (264)
Trade and other payables (1.0829) - -

Dervative financial habilves

Derwatwe contracts — receipts 1850 287 -
Dervative contracts — payments (190 8) {29 1) -
At 25 January 2014 (1,205 2) (45 3) (921 6)

* Excludes annual interest of £0 1m on Cumulative Preference Stack which have no fixed redemption date
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44 Management of financial risks (continued)

Due within  Due between Due 2 years

l year {and2vyears and beyond
£m £m £m

Non-derwvative financial habiliies
Borrowings and overdrafts (1547) - (635 1)
Interest payments on borrowings* (54 5) (44 0y (304 1)
Finance lease liabilities (05) {05) (259)
Trade and other payables (990 4) - -

Derwative financal liabiities

Derwvative contracts — receipts 1630 - -
Dervatwe contracts — payments (1667} - -
AL 26 fanuary 2013 (1,203 8) (445) (365 1)

* Excludes annua) interest of £0 |m on Cumulative Preference Stock which have no fixed redempuion date

Interest on borrowings is calculated based on the borrowing position at the financial year end without taking account of future issues

For the purposes of this note the foreign currency element of forward foreign currency contracts is translated at spot rates prevailing at the
year end

44 2 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risks have been discussed in note 20 above

443 Foreign currency nisk

Foreign currency nisks have been discussed in note 20 above

44 4 Credtt nsk

The Company has no significant exposure to customer credrt risk due to transachions being princpally of a high volume, low value and short
maturity Cash deposits ang other financial nstruments give rise 1o credr risk on the amounits due from counterparties These risks are managed
by restricting such transactions to counterparties with a credit raung not less than a Standard & Poor's equivalent "A’ rating and designating
appropriate hmits to each counterparty

The Company considers its maximum exposure to credit risk 1s as follows

2014 2013

£m £m

Trade and other recevables 492 368
Cash and cash equivalents 2325 4249
Derwvative financial instruments 07 432
2824 4659

445 Capital risk
Capttal risks have been discussed in note 20 above

44 6 Energy nisk

Energy nsks have been discussed in note 20 above

44 7 Sensitivity analysis

A sensitivity analysis has been performed in note 20 above

14 SAITNHOT

ADNVIWNYCIYId WN0

FONYNEIAOD

SINIWILVLS TYIONYNE



04 John Lewns plc
| Annual Report and Accounts 2014

NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

45 Derwvative financial instruments and financial habilities

We use cash flow hedges to manage the nsk of adverse currency movements We also hold bonds and preference stock These cash flow
hedges, bonds and preference stock are classified as dervative financial instruments and financial babiliies under IFRS

This note details the fair value of these financial instruments, together with the valuation techmiques and key assumptions made m determining
the fair value, as required by IFRS The farr value, as defined by IFRS, represents the amount that would be received from the sale of an asset
or paid to pass on a hability in an orderly transaction between willing market participants

45 | Far value of derwvative financial instruments

Far value estimation

The different levels per the IFRS 13 farr value hierarchy have been defined as follows
Level 1 Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabiles

Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices included within level | that are observable for the asset or liabity erther directly (that 1s, as prices)
or indirectly {that 15, derived from prices)

Level 3 Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that 1s unobservable inputs)

During the year ended 25 January 2014, there have been no transfers between any levels of the IFRS 13 fair value hierarchy and there were
no reclassifications of financial assets as a result of a change in the purpose or use of those assets

The far value of the dervatve financial instruments held by the Company are classified as level 2 under the IFRS |3 fair value herarchy, as all
significant inputs to the valuation model used are based on observable market data and are not traded in an active market

Specific valuation techriques used 1o value the financial Instruments include quoted market prices There have been no changes in valuation
techniques from the prior year

The fair value of dervative financial instruments 1s as follows

2014 2013
Assets Liabilines Assets Liabilities
Fair value of dervative financial instruments £m fm £m £m
Currency dervatives — cash flow hedge 07 59 42 {Q6)

The fair value of a dervative financial instrument represents the difference between the value of the outstanding contracts at their contracted
rates and a valuation calculated using the forward rates of exchange and nterest rates prevailing at the balance sheet date

45 2 Far value of financial assets and habilities held at amortised cost
The following table compares the Company's llabilities held at amortised cost, where there 15 a difference between carrying value (CV) and fair

value (FV)

2014 2013
£m £m
v Fv v Fv

Financial habihties
Listed bonds (569 8) (695 4) (6693) (8268)
Preference stock {23) (20 (23) (1%)

The farr values of the Company's listed bonds and preference stock have been determined by reference to market price quotations

For other finanaial assets and kabilities, there are no materal differences between carrying value and far value
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46 Analysis of financial labilities

1105

This note sets out the currency and interest rate exposure of our financial habilives The interest rate and currency analysis details the amount
of financial liabthties held in sterfing or other currencies, together with amounts at floating or fixed interest rates The matunty analysis provides

an indication of repayment phasing for the financial habiliues, together with the effectve interest rate

Short-term payables are excluded from this analysis on the basts that they are all non-interest bearing

Fixed rate  Floating rate Toral
Interest rate and currency analysis fm Lm £m
All sterling
At 25 January 2014 (644 7) (71 6) (716 3)
At 26 January 2013 (7422) (547) {7969
2014 2013
Effective Effective
interest nterest
Maturity of financial habilities rate £m rate m
Repayable wrthin one year
Bank overdrafts | 8% (71 6} | 8% (547)
Property finance leases 76% {0 6) 76% {02)
Bonds - 105% {1000}
{72 2) (1549)
Repayable between one and two years
Property finance leases 76% {0 5) 7 6% (02)
@35 ©2)
Repayable between two and five years
Property finance leases 76% {14 76% 08)
Bonds 55% (56 6) 55% (56 1)
Unamorused bond transaciion costs 03 04
(577 {(563)
Repayable in more than five years
Property finance leases 76% (135) 7 6% (i35)
Bonds 72% (575 0) 72% (5750)
Unamortised bond transaction costs 49 53
Cumutative Preference Stack 56% {23) 56% (23)
(585 9) (5855)
(716 3) (7969)
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

47 Reconciliation of profit before tax to cash generated from operations

This note analyses how our prefit before tax reconailes to the cash generated from cur main revenue producing actvities, as shown in the
statement of consolidated cash flows Items added back to / deducted from the profit before tax are non-cash items that are adjusted to
arnive at cash generated from operations

2014 2013

(restated)

£m £m

Profit/(loss) before tax 4787 (423)
Dividend income {300 0) -
Amortisation of intangible assets 302 225
Deprecation 102 4 1030
Net finance costs 91 4 1069
Partnership Bonus 897 952
{Profit)/fioss on disposal of plant and equipment and intangible assets (0 6) 539
Increase m inventories (19 6) (304)
Increase in recevables (26 9) 73
Increase in payables 850 1151
(Decrease)/increase in retirement benefit obligations {49 267
Increase n provisions 124 144
Cash generated from operations 3378 4578

48 Commitments and contingencies
A commitment represents a contractual obligation to make a payment in the future We have commitments for capital expenditure and
operating leases Contingent habiliues are potential future cash outflows where the likelihood of payment 1s more than remote but 1s not

considered probable or cannot be measured rehably We have contingencies in the form of lease guarantees arising from our former associate
company Ocado Limited

In line with accounting standards, commitments and contingencies are not included within the balance sheet, but are detailed in the note
below The amounts below represent the rmurmum amounts we are obliged to pay

48 | Caprtal commitments

At 25 January 2014 contracts had been entered into for future capital expenditure of £317m {2013 £3 5m) of which £31 Im (2013 £2 9m)
relates to property, plant and equiprnent and £0 6m (2013 £0 ém) relates to intangible assets

48 2 Lease guarantees

John Lews plc continues to provide lease guarantees in favour of the Group's former associate company, Ocado Limited, of £6 8m
(2013 £68m)




48 3 Commitments under operating leases
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2014 2013
Land and Land and
Future aggregate minimum lease payments buldings buildings
Under non-cancellable operaung leases, payable im fm
Within one year 493 479
Later than one year and less than five years 1601 156 6
After five years 1,0493 1,001 1
2014 013
Future aggregate mimimum lease payments Land and Land and
under non-cancellable operaung leases, payable buildings buildings
after five years comprise the following £m £m
Later than five years and less than ten years 1782 1540
Later than ten years and less than twenty years 2429 2246
Later than twenty years and less than forty years 1428 1449
Later than forty years and less than eighty years 1580 1557
After eighty years 3344 3219
1,049 3 1,001 1
Total future sub-lease payments receivable relating to the above operating leases amounted to £26m (2013 £3 6m)
49 Retirement benefit obligations
We operate a defined benefit pension scheme, open to all Partners, subject to length of service, providing benefits based on finaf penstonable
pay The balance sheet includes a retrement benefit obligation which 1s the expected obliganons of the scheme, offset by assets held by the
scherne to meet these obligations The expected obligations are caleulated by an actuary using a number of financial assumptions whilst the

assets are held at farr value

As disclosed in note 22 to the Group finangial staternents, the Company's investment in the pension scheme in JLP Scottish Limited Partnership of

£879m (2013 £108 Om), represents a plan asset for the Company accounts which 1s offset against the Group s obligation of £1,003 4m (2013
£822 Im) The retirement benefit obligation of the Company as at 25 January 2013 was £9155m (2013 £714 Im) Note 22 of the Group

financial statements detals the financial assumptions used

50 Share caprtal
Share capital consists of ordinary shares and 1s measured as the number of shares issued and fully pard muluphed by their nominal value
2014 2013
Authorised Issued and Authonsed lssued and
fully paud fully pad
im Lm fm £m
Equrty
Deferred Ordinary Shares
6,750,000 of £1 each 67 67 67 67
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

51 Related party transactions

Two or more parties are considered to be related if one party has direct or indirect control or significant nfluence over financial or operating
policies of the other party The Company has a number of related parties with whom it transacts As required by IFRS, this note details the
transactions made i the year with related parties

51 | Loan from John Lewis Partnership plc
The loan from John Lews Partnership plc has been disclosed in note 40 The loan 1s non-interest beaning with no specific repayment terms

51 2 Transactions with other group companies

During the year John Lewss plc entered into transactions wiih other group companies in respect of the supply of goods for resale and associated
services totalling £14 6m {2013 £160my), purchase of goods for totalling £57 5m (2013 £51 Om). the supply of admirsstrative and other shared
services totalling £57 2m (2013 £26 6m) and the hire of vehicles totaling £18 8m (2013 £15 é6m)

tn addiion John Lews ple, settied other transacuons on behalf of group companies for adrmmstrative convenence, such as payroll and suppher
settlement All such transactions were charged at cost to the relevant group company It 1s not pracuical to quantify these recharges

52 Subsidiary undertakings

This note sets out the principal subsidiaries of the Company, along with the principal acuvities, country of incorporation and percentage of
shares owned of each subsidiary

Principal subsidiary undertakings as at 25 January 2014 were as follows

Name Principal activity Country of Incorporaton Percentage shareholdings
Herbert Parkinson Limited Weaving and making up England 100%
JLP Insurance Limrted Insurance Guernsey 100%
ILP Scottish Liruted Partnership Investrnent holding undertaking Scatland 100%
JLP Scottish Partnership Investment holding undertaking Scotland 100%
John Lewis Car Finance Limited Car finance England 100%
John Lewss Delivery Limried International delvery England 100%
John Lews Properties plc Property holding company England 100%
Wartrose (Jersey) Limited Food retaling |ersey 100%
Woartrose (Guernsey) Limited Food retaling j Guemnsey | 00%
Waitrose Limited Food retaling i England 100%

The whole of the ordinary share capital of the subsidiary undertakings of John Lewns plc 15 held within the Group The list excludes non-trading
subsidiary undertakings which have no material effect on the accounts of the Group Except as noted above all of these substdiary undertakings
operate wholly or mainly in the United Kingdom

John Lews Partnership plc s the Company’s immediate and utumate parent company and prepares consolidated accounts which include the
accounts of the Company

Ultimate control rests with the John Lewis Partnership Trust Limited, which holds the equity of John Lewss Fartnership plc in trust for the benefit
of the employees Both of these companies are registered in England and Wales

Copies of these accounts may be obtained from the Company Secretary, John Lews Partnership, 171 Victora Street, London SWIE 5NN

The Group has taken advantage of the exemption conferred by regulation 7 of the Partnerships (Accounts) Regulations 2008 and has therefore
not appended the accounts of JLP Scottish Partnership and JLP Scottish Limrted Partnership to these accounts Separate accounts for these
partnerships are not required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual
Report and Accounts in accordance with applicable law

21d ST TNHCT

and regulations.

Company law requires the Drrectors to

prepare financial statements for each

financial year Under that law the Directors

have prepared the Partnership and parent

company financial statements in accordance

with International Fnancial Reporting

Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European

Unien Under company law the Directors

must not approve the financal statements

unless they are satisfied that they give a

true and fair view of the state of affars of

the Partnership and the Company and of

the profit or loss of the Partnership for

that peniod In preparing these financial

statements, the Directors are required to

— Select suitable accounting policies and then
apply them consistently

- Make judgements and accounting estimates
that are reasonable and prudent, and

— State whether applicable IFRS as
adopted by the European Union have
been followed, subject to any materal
departures disclosed and explained in the
financial statements

The Directors are responsible for keeping
adequate accounting records that are
sufficient to show and explain the Company s
transactions and disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of
the Company and the Partnership and enable
them to ensure that the financial statements
comply with the Cormpares Act 2006 and, as
regards the Partnership financal statements,
Article 4 of the 1AS Regulation

They are also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and the Partnership
and hence for taking reasonable steps for
the prevention and detection of fraud and
other irregularities

The Drwrectors are responsible for the
maintenance and integrity of the Company’s
website Legislation in the United Kingdom
governing the preparation and dissemination
of financial statements may differ from
legislation 1n octher junsdictions

Each of the Directors, whose names and

functions are listed on page 47 confirm that,

to the best of ther knowledge

— The Partnership financial statements,
which have been prepared in accordance
with IFRS as adopted by the EU, give a
true and far view of the assets, habilities,
financial position and profit of the
Partnership, and

~ The stratepic report includes a fair review
of the development and performance
of the business and the position of the
Partnership, together with a descrniption
of the principal risks and uncertanties that
it faces

On behalf of the Board
Sir Charlie Mayfield
M /

Helen Weir
Directors, John Lews Partnership plc

1G Apnil 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF JOHN LEWIS PLC

Report on the financial statements

Qur opinion

In our opinion the finanoal statements,

defined below

- give a true and far view of the state of the
Group's and of the Company's affairs as at
25 January 2014 and of the Group’s and of
the Cormpany's profit and cash flows for
the year then ended,

— have been properly prepared in
accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards {IFRS) as adopted by
the Eurcpean Union, and

— have been prepared in accordance with
the requirements of the Companies Act
2006 and Article 4 of the IAS Regulation

This opimion 1s to be read in the context of
what we say in the remainder of this report

What we have audited

The Group and Company financial
statements (the “financial statements' ),
which are prepared by John Lewns ple,
comprise

— the Consolidated and Company balance
sheet as at 25 January 2014,

-~ the Consolidated weome statement and
Consolidated statement of comprehensive
expense for the year then ended,

~ the Consolidated and Company statement
of changes in equity and the Consolidated
and Company statement of cash flows for
the year then ended,

— the notes to the financial statements, which
include a summary of significant accounting
poticies and other explanatory information

The financial reporting framework that
has been applied in their preparation is
applicable law and IFRSs as adopted by the
Eurapean Unton

In applying the financial reporting framework,
the director's have made a number of
subjective judgements, for example In respect
of significant accounting estimates In making
such estmates, they have made assumptions
and considered future events

What an audrit of financial
statements involves

We conducted our audit in accordance
with International Standards on Auditing
(UK and treland) ("'1SAs (UK & Ireland)™)
An audit involves obtaiving ewidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financsal
statements sufficent to give reasonable
assurance that the financial statements are
free from matenal misstaternent, whether
caused by fraud or error This includes an
assessment of
— whether the accounting policies

are appropriate to the Group's and

the Company's arcumstances and

have been consistently applied and

adequately disclosed,
— the reasonableness of significant accounting

estimates made by the directors, and
- the overall presentation of the

financial statements

In addrtion, we read all the financial and
non-financial Information in the Annual
Report and Accounts (the “Annual Report”)
to identify matenal inconsistencies with

the audited financial statements and to
wdentify any information that is apparently
materally incorrect based on, or materally
inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired
by us in the course of perforrming the audit

If we become aware of any apparent matenal
misstaternents or inconsistencies we consider
the implications for our report
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Opinion on other matter
prescribed by the Companies
Act 2006

tn our opinion the information given in the

Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report
for the financial year for which the financial

statements are prepared 1s cansistent with

the financial statements

Other matters on which we are

required to report by exception

Adequacy of infformation and explanations

receved

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are

required to report to you if, n cur opinion

— we have not received all the information
and explanations we require for our audit,

— adequate accounting records have not
been kept by the Company, or returns
adequate for our audnt have not been
received from branches not wisited by us,
or

— the Company financial statements are not
In agreement with the accounting records
and returns

We have no exceptions to report ansing
from this responsibility

Directors’ remuneration

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are
required to report to you i, n our opinion,
certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration
specified by law are not made Ve have

no exceptions to report ansing from

this responsibility

Responsibilities for the financial

statements and the audit

Our responsibilities and those of

the directors

As explained more fully in the Statement

of Directors' Responsibilities set out on page
109, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and
for being satisfied that they give a true and
fair view

QOur responsibility 1s to audit and express

an opinion on the finanaal statements in
accordance wath applicable law and [SAs

(UK & Irefand) Those standards require us
to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's
Ethical Standards for Auditors

Thus report, including the opintons, has been
prepared for and only for the Company's
members as a body in accordance with
Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act
2006 and for no other purpose We do not,
in giving these opinions, accept or assume
responsibility for any other purpose or to
any other person to whom this reportis
shown or into whose hands it may come save
where expressly agreed by our prior consent
N writing

£L.

Ranjan Sriskandan
(Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Chartered Accountants and
Statutory Auditors

London
10 Aprl 2014
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RETAIL BRANCHES
Waitrose stores and John Lewis branches

Waitrose stores

London

Balham Chiswick Futharn Kings Road Raynes Park Twickenham
Barbican Clapham Futham Palace Road ~ Kingston Richmond Upminster
Barnet Clapharn Common Gloucester Road Krightsbridge Ruislip Vauxhall
Bayswater Clerkenwell Green Street Green  Marylebone Sanderstead Victoria Street
Beckenham Coulsdon Greenwich Mill Hill South Harrow Wandsworth
Belgravia Crouch End Hampton Monument South Woodford West Ealing
Biggin Hill Croydon Harrow Weald Muswell Hill Stames Westfield
Bloomsbury East Putney Highbury Corner New Malden Stratford City Whetstone
Brent Cross East Sheen High Holborn Northwood St Katharine Docks Wimbledon
Bromley Edgware Road Holloway Road Old Brompton Road ~ Surbiton Wimbledon Hill
Bromiley South Enfield Chase Ishngton Palmers Green Swiss Cottage Worcester Park
Canary Wharf Enfield Kensington Parsons Green Temple Fortune

Cheam Finchley Kensington Gardens  Putney Tottenham Court Road

Southern England

Abingdon Caversham Farnham Leighton Buzzard Romsey Wallingford
Allington Park Chandlers Ford Fleet Lewes Saffron Walden Walton-on-Thames
Alton Cheltenham Frimley Littlehampton Salisbury Wantage
Amersham Chesharn Gerrards Cross Longfield Saltash Warminster
Ampthill Chichester Gilingham Lymington Sandhurst Waterlooville
Andover Chippenham Godalming Maidenhead Sevenoaks Watford
Ashford Chipping Sodbury Goldsworth Park Mariborough Sdcup Wellington
Aylesbury Christchurch Gosport Mariow Sidmouth Wells

Banstead Cirencester Hailsham Melksham Southampton Welwyn Garden City
Bath Clifton Harpenden Milton Keynes Southend Westbury Park
Beaconsfield Cobham Haslemere Nailsea Southsea Weston-Super-Mare
Bedford Colchester Havant Newbury St Albans West Byfleet
Berkhamsted Crewkerne Headington Ckehampton Stevenage Weybridge
Billerncay Crowborough Henley Oxted Stornngton Wimborne
Bishop's Stortford Dibden Hersham Paddock Wood Stroud Winchester
Bracknell Dorchester Hertford Parkstone Sunningdale Windsor
Bridport Dorking Hitchin Petersfield Tenterden Winton
Brighton Eastbourne Holsworthy Portishead Thame Witney
Buckhurst Hifl East Cowes Horley Poundbury Thatcham Wokingham
Buckingham East Grinstead Horsham Ramsgate Tonbridge Woodley
Burgess Hill Epsom Hythe Reading Torquay Worthing
Canterbury Esher Kings Hil Rickmansworth Twyford Yateley
Caterham Exeter Leigh on Sea Ringwood Uckfield




In addibon to the shops listed below, the Partnership operates the following businesses

johnlewis com Internet retail

John Lews Insurance Insurance products and services

waitrose com Internet retall, mail order and wholesale including export

Herbert Parkinson, Darwen Weaving and making up

Leckford Estate, Stockbridge Farming
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Midlands, East Anglia, Northern England, Wales and Scotland

Abergavenny Cardiff Hexham Monmouth Ponteland Sudbury
Alcester Cheadle Hulme Huntingdon Morningside Pontprennau Sutton Coldfield
Alderley Edge Chester lpswich Newcastle Poynton Swaffham
Altnncham Comely Bank Ipswich Cranes Newark Rushden Towcester
Ashbourne Cowbnidge Jesmond Newmarket Sandbach Wialton-Le-Dale
Barry Daventry Kenilworth Newport Saxmundham Willerby
Brrmingham Drortwich Kingsthorpe Newton Mearns Sheffield Wilmslow

Blaby Ely Knutsford North Walsham Shrewsbury Wolverhampton
Brackley Formby Leeds Northwich Spinningfields Wooton

Bury St Edmunds Four Oaks Lichfield Norwich Starnford Wymondham
Buxton Great Malvern Lincaln Nottingham Stirling York

Byres Road Hall Green Lutterworth Qadby 5t lves

Caldicot Harborne Market Harborough ~ Otley St Neots

Cambridge Harrogate Meanwood Qundle Stourbndge

Cambndge ~ Fitzroy St Helensburgh Menai Bridge Peterborough Stratford Upon Avon

Channel Islands

Admiral Park Rohais Red Houses 5t Helier St Saviour

John Lewis branches

London

John Lewis, Oxford Street

Peter Jones, Sloane Square

John Lews, Stratford City

John Lewts, Brent Cross

John Lewis, Kingston

John Lews at home, Croydon

Southern England

John Lewts Bluewater

John Lewis, Southampton

ohn Lews at home, Newbury

John Lewis, Cribbs Causeway

John Lewis, Watford

John Lewss, Exeter

John Lews, Welwyn

ohn Lews at home, Swindon

John Lewns, High Wycombe

Knight & Lee, Southsea

J
John Lews at home, Poole
J
J

ohn Lews at home, Tunbridge Wells

John Lews, Milton Keynes

John Lewis at home, Ashford

John Lews, Reading

John Lews at home, Chichester

Midlands, East Anglia, Northern England, Wales and Scotland

John Lewss, Aberdeen

John Lewss, Leicester

John Lews, Sheffield

John Lews, Cambridge

John Lewis Liverpool

John Lews, Solhull

John Lews, Cardiff

john Lewss Newcastle

John Lews, Trafford

John Lewis, Cheadle

john Lewss Norwich

John Lews at home Chester

John Lews, Edinburgh

John Lews, Nottingham

John Lewis at home, Ipswich

John Lewis, Glasgow

John Lews, Peterborough

john Lewis at home Tamworth

27d SIMITNHO!

FINYHHOIHIL WNO

FONYNEIACD

SINIWNILVLS TYIDNYNH




John Lews plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2014

114

NOTICE OF AGM

Notice is hereby given that the eighty-sixth

Annual General Meeting of the Company will

be held at 13 30 on 5 June 2014 at The Board

Room, Partnership House, Carlisle Place,

London, SWIP IBX

- To receive the Company's Annual Report
and Accounts, together with the Strategic
Report, the Directors’ Report, and the
Auditor's Report on those Accounts for
the year ended 25 January 2014

- To re-elect, as separate resolutions,
Tracey Killen, Rache! Osborne, Mark Price,
Andy Street and Helen Weir Biographical
details of the Directors and their
experience are set out on page 47

— To re-appoint PricewaterhouseCoopers
LLP as Auditor of the Company to hold
office from the conciusion of the meeting
until the conclusion of the next meeting of
the Company at which accounts are laid

— To authorise the Directors to determine
the remuneration of the Auditor

By Order of the Board

Margaret Casely-Hayford,
Company Secretary

171 Victoria Street, London SWIE 5NN
10 April 2014

A member entitled to attend and vote at this
meeting 1s entitled to appoint one or more
proxies to attend and vote instead of him

A proxy need not be a member of the
company but a proxy who 1s not a member
has only the rights conferred by section 329
of the Companies Act 2006 To be effective,
a proxy form must reach the company's
registered office not later than forty-eight
hours before the time for halding the
meeting For the convenience of members a
form of proxy 1s enclosed
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Advisers
Independent Auditors —
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Soliators — Hogan Lovells International LLP
Bankers — Royal Bank of Scotland PL.C

Registered office
171 Victona Street, London SWIE 5NN

Incarporated and registered in England No
233462

Transfer office for preference shares
Capita Registrars, The Registry,

34 Beckenham Road, Beckenham,
Kent BR3 4TU

Partnership website

For more information about the John
Lewis Partnership please wvisit our
Partnership website

www [ohnlewispartnership co uk

For more information about Waitrose or
John Lews stores please visit our websites

wWwWWwWwaltrose com

www johnlewis com

Contact information:

You are invited to contact us with your
enquiry or comments To enable us to
respond to your enqguiry as quickly as
possible please use the ‘Contact us' section
on the website above
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Look and listen

The John Lews Partnership believes in sharing information with interested
parties Audiocasts, videos, webcasts and interactive media are available
online johnlewsspartnership.co uk/resources/look-and-listen/latest.html




